WOMEN IN QUR'AN

M. IQBAL

1985

Aziz Publishers

Chowk Urdu Bazar, Lahore, (Pakistan).

All Rights Reserved

Edition: 1985

Price : Rs. 75.00

\$ 10.00

£ 8.00

Published by: Syed Aziz Shah Bukhari
Aziz Publishers, Urdu Bazar,
Lahore, (Pakistan).

Printed by :-Shaukat Ali
Bukhari Printing Press,
Paisa Akhbar, Lahore.

PREFACE

The Orientalists have generally been critical of the sociocultural values of Islam especially with regard to the status of women. It is assumed that:-

- (a) Islam discriminates against women.
- (b) Islam regards woman as inferior to man.
- (c) A woman is not permitted to work outside her house.
- (d) Higher education for women is considered unnecessary.
- (e) Women are the weaker sex and cannot be assigned any position of responsibility.

These critics either misunderstand or misinterpret the Islamic view point. It is proposed in the following pages to study the Qur'anic injunctions regulating man-woman relationship and the role assigned to women in its social order. The verses of the Holy Qur'an have been compiled under various headings preceded by a short introduction. It is the author's firm belief that no society, past or present, has given the place of honour, dignity and respect that the Holy Book has bestowed on woman.

The first chapter gives an overview of the position of women in societies prior to the advent of Islam in order to comprehend more fully and appreciated the revolution brought about by the teachings of the Qur'an in the inter-relationship and rights and responsibilities of both men and women.

CONTENTS

		Page	
1. Preface			
2. Women in History	•••	1	
3 The Creation of Man	•••	5	
4. Adam and Eve		1117	
5. Equality of Sexes	• • •	13 22	
6. Inter-Relationship and Rights and		~3 .	
Responsibilities of Men and Women		,19 .31 -	
(7.) The Concept of Modesty	•••	31	
8. Marriage	•••	35-65	
9. Mahr	•••	45	
10. Divorce	•••	-48-90	
11. 'Iddat	•••	54 OF	
(12) Punishment for sexual laxity	•••	56/ OG	
≥ 13. Inheritance	•••	,59° 117.	
14. Parents and Children—Rights and Responsibilites	•••	.62-119	
15. Women in the Lives of the Prophets	•••	.67 12	
16. The Holy Prophet and the Mothers of the Faithful		93 78 3	
17. Rewards in the Hereafter		104	
18. Paradise—the allegorical scene		107 ON	

CHAPTER 1

WOMEN IN HISTORY

A study of the history of human civilization reveals that it is seldom that woman has been given her rightful position in society. Many philosophers, thinkers and scholars in different periods of history have been giving divergent views about woman. (Sometimes she was regarded as "the root of all evils" and sometimes she was worshipped as "goddess of fertility." Between these two extreme views, woman had actually lost her natural position.)

GREEK CIVILIZATION:

Greek Civilization is regarded as one of the most magnificent civilizations in history. In its early phase woman was regarded as a sub-human creature, inferior to man. The Greek philospohers like Socrates, Plato, Aristotle, Herodotus and others regarded woman as fit only to perform household chores.

Plato brings under one category "children, women, and servants." Woman was confined to her home with her chastity as a jealously guarded treasure. Male and female apartments in the same house were well segregated.

Then came the period of perversion and licence in Sparta the great Greek City-state. Spartans wanted strong and brave citizens. They, therefore, left their men and women free of all moral bonds for bringing forth healthy children:

^{1.} A Short History of Weman, p. 90.

"Since the supreme good of the state was the production of healthy children, there was nothing immoral in free intercourse between people outside the bonds of matrimony, always provided that the men and women who indulged in it, conformed to the necessary high standard of physical excellence. Such free love was, therefore, not discouraged and brought to disgrace, whereas celibacy was a sin and a crime."

At a later stage indulgence in the pleasures of the body came to be known as arts and aesthetics. This directly affected the position of women in Greece.

ROMAN CIVILIZATION:

In its earliest phase we find women totally dependent on men. Before marriage she was subject to the supervision and authority of the father and after marriage of her husband. "As such she could not, of course, exercise any public or civil office, she could not act as witness, she could not sign a will, she could not make a contract, she could not inherit property from anyone."²

Gradually, however, woman acquired a better position in society. Although man remained the Chief of the family unit his authority over his wife was eroded to a considerable extent. With further advancement in civilization the Roman woman became economically independent and attained in general greater power and legal status. Divorce became easier and marriage could be dissolved on flimsy grounds. Seneca (4 B.C.-65 A.D.), the renowned Roman philosopher and statesman, said:

"Now divorce is not regarded as something shameful in Rome. Women calculate their age by the number of husbands they have taken." Cato openly held juvenile delinquency as

2. Ibid. p. 103.

^{1.} A Short History of Woman, p. 100.

^{3.} S. Abdul Ala Maududi: Purdah and the Status of Women in Islam, Translated and Edited by Al-Ashari, Lahore 1979.
p. 8.

justifiable Cicero also pleaded for granting moral laxity to the youth.

When the restraint on public morality turned loose, a flood of sexual licentiousness, and promiscuity burst upon Rome. Theatres became scenes of perversion. Houses were adorned with naked and immoral paintings. Prostitution became common. Men and women bathed together in public baths. Roman literature contained immodest and immoral themes. All this led to the decline and fall of Roman Empire.

CHRISTIAN EUROPE:

Christianity began by inculcating moral teachings among the people. It forbade adultery. Wives were praised for their chastity. Early Christianity aimed at purity of morals of both men and women and therefore considered marriage as a necessary social institution. But soon these noble teachings were changed. The clergy looked upon woman as evil and responsible for the original sin of man.

Father Tertulian (A.D. 150) said about woman:

"Do you know, that each of you is an Eve; the sentence of God on this sex of yours live in this age; the guilt must of necessity live too, you are the devil's gateway, you are the unsealer of that tree; you are the first deserter of the Divine Law; You are she who persuaded him whom the devil was not valiant enough to attack. You destroyed so easily God's Image Man."

One of the Greek Fathers of the Church says

"She is an inevitable evil, an eternal mischief, an attractive calamity, a domestic risk, a charming and decorated misfortune."

2. S. Abul A'la Maududi, Purdah and the Status of Women in Islam, p. 9.

^{1.} Dr. Parveen Shaukat Ali, Status of Women in the Muslim World, p. 11.

Such ideas adversely affected the status of woman in Christian society. She became wholly dependent on man. Her freedom was taken away under the pretence of protecting her from sin. She had no rights of having property and inheritance

Celibacy was considered holy. Marriage meant only a legitimate outlet for lust. Dissolution of marriage was prohibited. It was vicious and sinful for the widow or widower to marry again. Thus the position of woman under Christianity was very unenviable.

PRE-ISLAMIC ARABIA:

In pre-Islamic Arabia it was regarded a disgrace to have daughters hence the custom of burying them alive. Woman was considered as a mere plaything. It was the privilege and the right of her father, brother or any other male guardian to give her in marriage to whomsoever he chose. To quote Syed Amir Ali;

"Among the pagan Arabs, a woman was considered a mere chattel; she formed an integral part of the estate of her husband or her father, and the widows of a man descended to his son or sons by right of inheritance as any other portion of his partimony."

Polygamy and polyandry were practiced among ancient Arabs. There was no uniform law for regulating marriage and divorce and this created serious complications in the social life of the Arabs.

It was in this social milieu that the Quran was revealed to the Holy Prophet with the message that all mankind—male and female—has been created by Allah and that He does not prefer one over the other on the basis of a person's sex.

^{1.} Syed Amir Ali, The Spirit of Islam, p. 82.

وَاللهُ جَعَلَ لَكُمْ مِينْ النَّهُ سِكُمْ اَزْقَاجًا وَّ جَعَلَ لَكُمْ سِنْ النَّهُ سِكُمْ اَزْقَاجًا وَّ جَعَلَ لَكُمْ سِنْ النَّهُ سِنَ النَّهُ مِنْ وَ مِنْ وَ مِنْ مَتِ اللهِ هُمْ مَا يَكُفُرُونَ O اَفَيِا لُبَاطِلِ لِيُوسِنُونَ وَ بِينَا مُمْ مَا اللهِ هُمْ مَا يَكُفُرُونَ O

[24/17]

And Allah hath given you wives of your own kind, and hath given you, from your wives, sons and grandsons, and hath made provision of good things for you. Is it then in vanity that they believe and in the grace of Allah that they disbelieve? [16/72]

يَايِّهَا النَّاسُ إِنَّا خَاَقُنْكُمْ بِّنْ ذَكِرِوَ ٱنْشَى وَ جَعَانُنُكُمْ شُعُوْبًا وَقَبَآئِلَ لِتَعَارَفُوا ﴿ إِنَ ٱلْكَرَ مَكُمْ عَنْدَ اللهِ ٱتَّقْكُمْ ۚ إِنَّ اللهَ عَلِيمٌ خَبِيْرُ ۞ [١٣/٣٩]

O mankind! Lo! We have created you male and female, and have made you nations and tribes that ye may know one another. Lo! the noblest of you, in the sight of Allah, is the best in conduct. Lo! Allah is knower, Aware.

[49/13]

اَوَلَمْ يَرَالْا نُسَانُ آنَّا خَلَقْنُهُ مِنْ نُطْفَةٍ فَاذَا هُوَ خَصِيْمْ مُبِينُ ٥ خَصِيْمْ مُبِينُ ٥

Hath not man seen that We have created him from a drop of seed? Yet lo! he is an open opponent. [36/77]

قَلْيَنْظُرِ الْإِنْسَانُ سِمَّ خُلِقِ 0 غُلَقِ مِنْ سَّاءٍ دَانِقٍ 0 يَّخْرِجُ مِنْ م بَيْنِ الصَّلْبِ وَالتَّرَآئِبِ 0 وَالتَّرَآئِبِ 0 يَخْرِجُ مِنْ م بَيْنِ الصَّلْبِ وَالتَّرَآئِبِ 0 وَالتَّرَائِبُو 0 وَمَالَهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَى رَجِعْهِ لَقَادِرُ 0 يَوْمَ تُبْلَى السَّرَآئِبُو 0 فَمَالَهُ وَالْ مَاصِدِ 0 وَلَا نَاصِدٍ 0

So let man consider from what he is created. He is created from a gushing fluid. That issued from between the loins and ribs. Lo! He verily is Able to return him (unto life). On the day when hidden thoughts shall be searched out, Then will he have no might nor any helper.

[86/5-10]

الَيْه يُرَدُّ عِلْمُ السَّاعَة فَ وَمَا تَخْرِجُ مِنْ ثَمَرُتٍ مِنْ ثَمَرُتٍ مِنْ أَنْهُ يَ وَلَا تَخْمُ السَّاعَة أَوْمَا مِنْ ٱنْهُ يَ وَلَا تَخْمُ السَّاعَة اللَّهِ الْمَاسِمَ الْمَاسِمَ الْمَاسِمُ الْمَاسِمُ الْمَاسِمُ الْمَاسِمُ الْمَاسِمُ الْمَالِمُ الْمَاسِمُ اللَّهُ الْمُنْ الْمُلْمِيمُ الْمَاسِمُ الْمَاسِمُ اللَّهُ الْمَاسِمُ الْمَاسِمُ اللَّهُ الْمُنْ اللَّهُ الْمُنْ اللَّهُ الْمَاسِمُ اللَّهُ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ اللَّهُ الْمُنْ اللَّهُ الْمُنْ اللَّهُ الْمُنْ الْمُنْمُ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْمُ الْمُنْ الْمُنْمُ الْمُنْمُ الْمُنْم

Unto Him is referred (all) knowledge of the Hour. And no fruits burst forth from their sheaths, and no female carrieth or bringeth forth but with His knowledge. And on the day when He calleth unto them; Where are now My partners? they will say: We confess unto Thee, not one of us is a witness (for them).

[41/47]

وَاللهُ ٱخْرَجَكُمْ لِيَّنَ مَ لِلطُوْنَ ٱمَّهِ لِلَّا لِمُعَلَّمُ لِاَ تَعْلَمُونَ مَ لِلْهُ اللَّهُ وَالْآ لِلْمَارَ وَالْآ فِيْدَةَ لَعَلَّكُمْ شَيْعًا وَّ جَعَلَ لَكُمْ السَّمْعَ وَالْآ بِنْصَارَ وَالْآ فِيْدَةَ لَعَلَّكُمْ تَسَيْعًا وَ جَعَلَ لَكُمْ السَّمْعَ وَالْآ بِنْصَارَ وَالْآ فِيْدَةَ لَعَلَّكُمْ تَسَمُّكُمُ وَنْ 0

And Allah brought you forth from the wombs of your mothers knowing nothing, and gave you hearing and sight and hearts that haply ye might give thanks. [16/78]

يَخْلُقُ مَا يَشَاءُ * يَهَبُ لِمَنْ يَّشَاءُ إِنَّا ثَا وَ يَهَبُ لِمَنْ يَّشَاءُ إِنَّا ثَا وَ يَهَبُ لِمَنْ يَّشَاءُ إِنَا ثَا وَ يَهَبُ لِمَنْ يَّشَاءُ وَ لَكُرانًا وَ لَمَنْ يَّشَاءُ عَقَيْمًا * إِنَّهُ عَلَيْمٌ قَدِيْرُ ٥ إِنَّا أَنَّهُ عَلَيْمٌ قَدِيْرُ ٥ إِنَّا أَنَّهُ عَلَيْمٌ قَدِيْرُ ٥

[0. - ~9/~7]

He bestoweth female (off-spring) upon whom He will and bestoweth male (off-spring) upon whom He will; Or He mingleth them, males and females, and He maketh barren whom He will. Lo! He is Knower, Powerful.

[42/49-50]

الله يعْلَم أَسَا تَحْمِلُ كُلُّ أَنْفَىٰ وَ مَا تَغِيْضُ الْأَرْحَامُ وَ مَا تَخِيْضُ الْأَرْحَامُ وَ مَا تَخ تَـزْدَادُ * وَكُلُّ شَـيْءٍ عِـنْدَهُ بِـمِقْدَارٍ O

Allah knoweth that which every female beareth and that which the wombs absorb and that which they grow. And everything with Him is measured. [13/8]

وَاللهُ عَلَقَكُمْ مِنْ ثُرَابٍ ثُمَّ مِنْ نُطْفَةٍ ثُمَّ جَعَلَكُمْ الْفَيْ وَلاَ تَضْعُ إِلَّا بِعِلْمِهِ * اَزْواَجًا * وَمَا تَحْمِلُ مِنْ اَنْشَى وَلَا تَضْعُ إِلَّا بِعِلْمِهِ * وَمَا يَحْمِلُ مِنْ اَنْشَى وَلَا تَضْعُ إِلَّا بِعِلْمِهِ * وَمَا يُعَمِّرُ مِنْ مُعُمِّرٍ وَلَا يُنْفَصُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يُعَمِّرُ وَلا يُنْفَصُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يُعَمِّرُ وَلا يُنْفَعُصُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يَحْمَدُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يُعَمِّرُ وَلا يَعْمَدُ وَاللّهُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يَعْمَدُ وَاللّهُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يَعْمَدُ وَاللّهُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يَعْمَدُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يَعْمَدُ مِنْ عُمْرِهِ إِلاّ في وَمَا يَعْمَدُ وَمَا يَعْمَدُ وَمِنْ إِلّهُ فَيَا اللّهِ يَسِيْدُ وَمَا يَعْمَرُهُ إِلّا فَيْ وَمِنْ اللّهِ يَسِيْدُونَ وَمَا يَعْمَدُ وَمِنْ إِلّهُ فَيْ اللّهِ يَسِيْدُونَ وَمَا يَعْمَدُونُ وَلَا يَعْمَلُ اللهِ يَسِيْدُونَ وَمَا يَعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَسِيْدُونَ وَمَا يَعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَسِيْدُونَ وَمَا يُعْمَلُ اللّهِ يَسِيْدُونَ وَمَا يُعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَسِيْدُونَ وَمَا يَعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَسِيْدُونَ وَمَا يَعْمَالُوا اللّهُ يَسِيْدُونَ وَلَا يَعْمَلُوا اللّهِ يَسْفِي وَاللّهُ مِنْ مِنْ عُمْرُهُ اللّهُ يَعْمَلُوا اللّهِ يَسْفِي وَاللّهُ مِنْ اللّهُ يَسْفُونُ اللّهُ يَعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَعْمِلُوا اللّهُ اللّهُ يَعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَعْمُونُ اللّهُ يَعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَعْمُلُوا اللّهُ يَعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَعْمُونُ اللّهُ يُعْمَلُوا اللّهُ يَعْمُونُ اللّهُ يَعْمِلُوا اللّهُ يَعْمُونُ اللّهُ وَالْعُلُولُ اللّهُ يُعْمِلُوا اللّهُ لَا اللّهُ يُعْمِلُوا اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ يُعْمُونُ اللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ ا

Allah created you from dust, then from a little fluid, then He made you pairs (the male and female). No female beareth or bringeth forth save with His knowledge. And no one groweth old who groweth old, nor is aught lessened of his life, but it is recorded in a Book. Lo! that is easy for Allah. [35/11]

CHAPTER 3

ADAM AND EVE

The event of Satan tempting Adam and his wife is narrated in the Holy Quran but unlike the story in the Genesis it was not Eve (the name is not mentioned in the Holy Quran) who was the first to yield to temptation. Both Adam and Eve acted together; sinned together and were pardoned after their repentance. There is no scriptural authority for the Muslims to blame woman for the sins of man.

Our first parents were bestowed with the faculty of choice which implied that they had the capacity for evil about which they were forewarned. They realised the evil with their fall, but God in His Grace provided them the opportunity to regain their lost status. Allah has neither shown any preference nor made any distinction between Adam and his wife.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON ADAM AND EVE

وَيَا ذَمُ اسْكُنْ اَنْتَ وَزَوْجُكَ الْجَنَّةَ فَكُلَّ مِنْ حَيْثُ شعُتُما وَلاَ تَدَقَرَبا هذه الشَّجَرَة فَتَكُونا منَ الظُّلميْنَ ٥ فَوَسُوسَ لَهُمَا الشَّيْطُنُ لِيبُدِي لَهُمَا سَاورى عَنْهُمَا سِنْ سَوْاتِهِمَا وَقَالَ سَانَهُكُمَا رَبُّكُمَاعَنْ هٰذه الشَّجَرَة إلاَّ أَنْ تَكُونَا مَلَكَيْن آوْتَكُوْنَا مِنَ الْخُلِدِيْنَ وَقَاسَمَهُ مَانِيٌ لَكُمَالَمِنَ النصحين ف قَدَلُهُمَا بغُرُور فَلَمَّا ذَاقَا السَّجَرَةَ بَدَتْ لَهُمَا سَوْاتُهُمَا وَطَفَقًا يَخْصِفْنِ عَلَيهُمَا سَنْ وَّرَقِ الْجَنَّة * وَنَادُهُمَا رَبُّهُمَا أَلَهُمُ أَلُمْ اَنْهَكُمَّا عَنْ تَلْكُمَا السَّجَرَةِ وَأَقُلُ لَّكُمَا إِنَّ السَّيْطِنَ لَكُمَا عَدُوْسَبِينَ ٥ قَالاً رَبَّنَا ظَلَمْنَا اَنْفُسَنَا وَ إِنْ لِيَّمْ تَغْفُر لَنَا وَتَرحَمْنَا لَنَكُوْنَنَّ مِنَ الْخُسِرِيْنَ ٥ [٢٣/١٩-]

And (unto man): O Adam! Dwell thou and thy wife in the Garden and eat from whence ye will, but come not night his tree lest ye become wrong-doers.

Then Satan whispered to them that he might manifest unto them that which was hidden from them of their shame, and he said: Your Lord forbade you from this tree only lest ye should become angels or become of the immortals.

And he swore unto them (saying): Lo! I am a sincere adviser unto you.

Thus did he lead them on with guile. And when they tasted of the tree their shame was manifest to them and they began to hide (by heaping) on themselves some of the leaves of the Garden. And their Lord called them, (saying): Did I not forbid you from that tree and tell you: Lo! Satan is an open enemy to you? They said: Our Lord! We have wronged ourselves. If Thou forgive us not and have not mercy on us, surely we are of the lost!

[7/19-23]

And We said: O Adam! Dwell thou and thy wife in the Garden, and eat ye freely (of the fruits) thereof where ye will; but come not night his tree lest ye become wrongdoers.

[2:35]

فَا زَلَّهُمَا الشَّيْطُنُ عَنْهَا فَاخْرَجَهُمَا مِنَّا كَانَافَيْهُ فَي وَقُلْمَا الْهِيطُوا بَعْضُكُمْ لِبَعْضِ عَدُوَّ عَلَيْكُمْ لِبَعْضِ عَدُوَّ عَلَيْكُمْ لِبَعْضِ عَدُوَّ عَلَيْكُمْ وَلَكُمْ فَي الْأَرْضِ مُسْتَقَدَّ وَّ مَتَاعُ إلى حِيْنِ 0 [٣٦/٢]

But Satan caused them to deflect therefrom and expelled them from the (happy) state in which they were; and We said: Fall down, one of you a foe unto the other!

There shall be for you on earth a habitation and provision for a time.

[2:36]

فَوَسُوسَ إِذَيْ وَالشَّيطُنُ قَالَ يَادَمُ هَلُ ادَلُّكَ عَلَى شَجَرَةً الْخُلْدِ وَ الْكِ لاَ يَبْلَىٰ ٥ الْخُلْدِ وَ الْكِ لاَ يَبْلَىٰ ٥ فَا كَلَا مِنْهَا فَبَدَتْ لَهْمَا مَوْاتُهُمَا مَوْاتُهُمَا وَطَفِقًا فَا كَلَا مِنْهَا فَبَدَتْ لَهْمَا مَوْاتُهُمَا مَوْاتُهُمَا وَطَفِقًا يَخْصِفُنِ عَلَيْهِمَا مِنْ وَرَقِ الْجَنَّةِ وَعَصَى يَخْصِفُنِ عَلَيْهِمَا مِنْ وَرَقِ الْجَنَّةِ وَعَصَى ادْمُ رَبَّهُ فَتَابَ عَلَيْهِمَا مِنْ وَرَقِ الْجَنَةِ وَعَلَيْهِمَا مِنْ وَرَقِ الْجَنَّةِ وَعَلَيْهِ الْمَا الْجَنَابَ عَلَيْهِمَا مِنْ وَرَقِ الْجَنَّةِ وَعَلَيْهِ الْمَا وَالْمُ وَاللّهُ فَتَابَ عَلَيْهِ الْمَا الْمَالَا فَا لَهُ فَا فَا اللّهَ فَا فَا فَا لَهُ اللّهُ اللللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ

وَهَدَىٰ ٥

But the Devil whispered to him, saying: O Adam! Shall I show thee the tree of immortality and power that wasteth not away?

Then they twain ate thereof, so that their shame became apparent unto them, and they began to hide by heaping on themselves some of the leaves of the Garden. And Adam disoveyed his Lord, so went astray.

Then his Lord chose him, and relented toward him, and guided him.

14. : 67

قَالَ اهْبِطَا مِنْمَا جَمِيْعًا م بَعْضُكُمْ لِبَعْضِ عَدُوَّ عَ فَاللَّا الْآَيَةِ عَنْكُمْ لِبَنِيْ هُدًى فَمَنِ النَّبَعَ هُدَاىَ عَدُوَّ عَ فَاللَّا الْآَيَةِ عَلَيْكُمْ لِبِنِيْ هُدًى فَمَنِ النَّبَعَ هُدَاىَ فَلَا يَضِل وَ لَا يَشْفَى 0

He said: Go down hence, both of you, one of you a foe unto the other. But if there come unto you from Me a guidance then whoso followeth My guidance, he will not go astray nor come to grief.

[20:123]

CHAPTER 4

276 0

EQUALITY OF SEXES

The position of women in the socalled great civilizations of the past reveals that "a woman had in no period of her life an independent existence." Man regarded her occasionally a goddess, usually as a slave, but rarely as a companion and a comrade. Even Modern Europe which claims that it has totally liberated woman from man-chauvanism, fails to provide her with the rightful role in society. It was for the first time that Islam bestowed equal rights to a woman.

There is a complete and separate Surah in the Holy Quran about Women (i.e. Al-Nisa). It is in this Surah wherein Allah has laid down clearly the doctrine of equality.

The Holy Quran is addressed to all mankind—men and women alike. Certain passages make this explicit by addressing both men and women. "Lo; men who surrender unto Allah, and women who surrender, and men who believe, and women who believe, and men who obey and women who obey, and men who speak the truth, and women who speak truth, and men who persevere (in righteousness) and women who persevere, and men who are humble and women who are humble, and men who give alms and men who fast, and men who guard their modesty and

^{1.} Marriage and Morals, p. 26.

women who guard (their modesty) and men who remember Allah much and women who remember Allah hath prepared for them forgiveness and a vast reward. [33:35]

Both men and women will be raised on the Day of Judgement and rewarded or punished on the basis of their deeds. "On the day when the hypocritical men and the hypocritical women will say unto those who believe; Look on us that we may borrow from your light; it will be said: Go back and seek for light; Then there will separate them a wall wherein is a gate, the inner side whereof containeth mercy, while the outer side thereof is toward the doom. They will cry unto them (saying) were we not with you? They will say: Yea, verily; but ye tempted one another, and hesitated, and doubted, and vain desires beguiled you till the ordinance of Allah came to pass; and the deceiver deceived you concerning Allah." (57:13-14)

"O mankind be careful of duty to your Lord who created you from a single soul and from it created its mate-and from them twain hath spread abroad a multitude of men and women."

(4:1)

This is a declaration that all human beings are equal. There is no distinction of race, sex, or colour in Islam and both men and women stand on equal footing in respect of enjoying basic human rights because they all ultimately spring from a single source.

God does not distinguish between man and woman. Both can attain the highest place of honour and distinction by virtue of his or her faith and righteous deeds. Both are promised similar rewards if they obey Divine Commandments and both are warned against similar chastisement if they disregard those commandments. Says the Holy Quran: "And whose doeth good

works, whether of male or female, and he (or she) is a believer such will enter paradise and they will not be wronged the dint in a date-stone.

(4:124)

Islam believes in co-operation between the male and female. A woman is a full and equal partner of man. She has an independent personality. Her life, her honour and her property are as sacred as those of man.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON EQUALITY OF SEXES

i.,

مَنْ عَملَ صَالِيَّا مِّنْ ذَكِرِ أَوْ الْنَثْى وَهُوَ مُؤْمِنْ فَلَنْ خُرِيَنَا لَهُ عَيْدةً طَيِّبَةً عَ وَلَنَجْرِ بَنَاهُمْ اَجْرَهُمْ بِأَحْسَنِ مَا كَانُوْا يَعْمَلُوْنَ ٥

Whosoever doeth right, whether male or female, and is a believer, him verily We shall quicken with good life and We shall pay them a recompense in proportion to the best of what they used to do.

[16:97]

مَّنْ عَمِلَ سَيِّمَةً فَلَا يُجْزِكِ إِلَّا مِثْلَهَا جَ وَ مَنْ عَمِلَ صَالِحًا سَنْ ذَكْرِاوْ ٱ نُثْنَى وَهُوَ سُؤْمِنُ فَاولَفِكَ عَمِلَ صَالِحًا مِّنْ ذَكْرِاوْ ٱ نُثْنَى وَهُوَ سُؤْمِنُ فَاولَفِكَ يَدُ خُلُونَ الْجَنَّةَ يُوزَقُونَ فِيْهَا بِغَيْر حَسَابٍ 0[...]

Whose doeth an ill-deed, he will be repaid the like thereof, while whoso doeth right, whether male or female, and is a believer, (all) such will enter the Garden, where they will be nourished without stint. [40;40] وَمَنْ يَتَعْمَلْ مِنَ الصَّلَحِتِ مِنْ ذَكَرِاوْ اَنْهُى وَهُوَ مَوْمِنُ فَاولَئِكَ يَدْخُلُونَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُونَ مَوْمِنُ فَاولَئِكَ يَدْخُلُونَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُونَ تَقِيْرًا 0

And whoso doeth good works, whether of male or female, and he (or she) is a believer, such will enter paradise and they will not be wronged the dint in a date-stone. [4:124]

فَاسْتَجَابَ لَهُمْ رَبِّهُمْ أَنَّيْ لَا أَصِيعُ عَمَلَ عَاملِ بِّنْكُونَ مِّنْ ذَكَرِ أَوْ أَنْشَى عَ بَعْضُكُمْ مِّنْ بَعْضٍ عَ فَالَّذِيْنَ هَاجَرُوا وَ أَخْرِجُوا مِنْ دِيَارِهِمْ وَ أَوْدُوْافِي سَبِيلُيْ وَ قَتَلُوْا وَ قَنْدَاوُا لَا كَيْقِرَنَّ عَنْهُمْ سَيّاتِهِمْ وَ قَتَلُوْا وَ قَنْدَاوُا لَا كَيْقِرَنَّ عَنْهُمْ سَيّاتِهِمْ وَ لَا دُخِلَنَهُمْ مُ جَنّتِ تَجْرِيْ مِنْ تَحْتِهَا الْاَنْهُرُ عَ وَ لَا دُخِلَنَهُمْ مُ جَنّتِ تَجْرِيْ مِنْ تَحْتِهَا الْاَنْهُرُ عَ وَ لَا دُخِلَنَهُمْ مُ جَنّتِ تَجْرِيْ مِنْ تَحْتِهَا الْاَنْهُرُ قَالَةً عَنْدَهُ حُسْنُ الشّوابِ 0 [٣: ١٩٥]

And their Lord hath heard them (and He saith): Lo! I suffer not the work of any worker, male or female, to be lost. Ye proceed one from another. So those who fled and were driven forth from their homes and suffered damage for My cause, and fought and were slain, verily I shall remit their evil deeds from them and verily I shall bring them into Gardens underneath which rivers flow—A reward from Allah. And with Allah is the fairest of rewards.

[3:195]

إِنَّ الْسُصِّدِّةِ بِيْنَ وَ الْسُمُّيدِّةُ فِي وَ آقُرْضُوا اللهُ قَرْضًا حَسَنًا اللهُ عَنْ اللهُ عَا عَنْ اللّهُ عَنْ عَنْ اللّهُ عَنْ اللّهُ عَنْ اللّهُ عَنْ عَنْ عَنْ اللّهُ عَنْ اللّهُ عَنْ عَا عَلَا عَلْمُ عَلَا عَلَا

Lo! those who give alms, both men and women, and lend unto Allah a goodly loan, it will be doubled for them, and theirs will be a rich reward. [57:18]

إِنَّ الْمُسلِمِيْنَ وَالنَّمُسُلِمِيْ وَالْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُومِنِيْنَ وَالْمُومِنِيْنَ وَالْمُومِنِيْنَ وَالْمُسُلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِيْلِمِيْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْلِمِيْلِمِيْلِمُ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْلِمُلْمُولِمِيْلِمِيْلِمُ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْلِمُ وَالْمُسْلِمُولِيْلِمِيْلِمُ

[40:44]

Lo! men who surrender unto Allah, and women who surrender, and men who believe and women who believe, and men who obey and women who obey, and men who speak the truth and women who speak the truth and men who persevere (in righteousness) and women who persevere, and men who are humble, and women who are humble, and men who give alms and women who give alms, and men who fast and women who fast, and men who guard their modesty and women who guard (their modesty) and men who remember Allah much and women who remember—Allah hath prepared for them forgiveness and a vast reward.

[33:35]

يَوْمَ تَرَى الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ يَسْعَى نُورُهُمْ الْيَوْمَ بَيْتُ الْمِيْنَ الْمِيْمِ الْيَوْمَ بَيْتُ الْمِيْنَ الْمِيْمِ الْمَيْرَ الْمَيْنَ الْمِيْمَ الْمَيْمَ اللّهَ الْمَيْمَ اللّهَ الْمَيْمَ اللّهَ الْمَيْمَ اللّهُ اللّ

يُنَادُونَهُمْ النَّمْ لَكُنْ مَّعَكُمْ قَالُوْابِلَى وَلَكَتْكُمْ فَتَنْتُمْ الْفُسَكُمْ وَتَرَبَّصْتُمْ وَ ارْتَبَعْتُمْ وَ غَرَّتُكُمْ الْاَسَالِيِّي حَتَّى جَآءَاسُر اللهِ وَ غَرَّكُمْ بِاللهِ الْغَرُورُ وَ الْاَسَالِيِّي حَتَّى جَآءَاسُر اللهِ وَ غَرَّكُمْ بِاللهِ الْغَرُورُ وَ الْاَسَالِيِّي حَتَّى جَآءَاسُر اللهِ وَ غَرَّكُمْ بِاللهِ الْغَرُورُ وَ الْاَسِنَ النَّذِينَ كَفَرُوا وَالْسِنَ النَّذِينَ كَفَرُوا وَالْسِنَ النَّذِينَ كَفَرُوا وَالْسِنَ النَّذِينَ كَفَرُوا وَ الْسَلَى النَّذِينَ كَفَرُوا وَ الْسَلَى النَّهُ النَّالُ (هَي مَولَكُمْ وَ بِيسُسَ الْمَصِيسُ وَ الْمُسَلِّدُ وَ الْسَلَى الْمَصِيسُرُ وَ الْمُسَلِّدُ النَّالُ (هَي مَولَكُمْ وَ بِيسُسَ الْمَصِيسُرُ وَ اللهِ الْمَصَيْسُ الْمَصِيسُرُ وَ الْمُسَلِّدُ اللهِ اللهِ النَّالُ (هَي مَولَكُمْ وَ بِيسُسَ الْمَصِيسُرُ وَ الْمُسَلِّدُ اللهِ الْمُصَالِي اللهِ اللهِ اللهُ اللّهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللّهُ اللهُ الله

[10-17:02]

On the day when thou (Muhammad) wilt see the believers, men and women, their light shining forth before them and on their right hands, (and wilt hear it said unto them): Glad news, for you this day: Gardens underneath which rivers flow, wherein ye are immortal. On the day when That is the Supreme triumph. the hypocritical men and the hypocritical women will say unto those who believe: Look on us that we may borrow from your light! it will be said: Go back and seek for light; Then there will separate them a wall wherein is a gate, the inner side whereof containeth mercy, while the outer side thereof is toward the doom. They will cry unto them (saying): Were we not with you? They will say: Yea, verily; but ye tempted one another, and hesitated, and dobted, and vain desires beguiled you till the ordinance of Allah came to pass; and the deceiver deceived you concerning Allah; So this day no ransom can be taken from you nor from those who disbelieved. Your home is the Fire; that is your patron, and a hapless journey's end. [57: 12-15]

وَالَّذَيْنَ يَوَذُوْنَ الْمُؤْسِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤُسِنِيْ بِعَيْرِ مَا الْكُتَسَبُوْا فَقَدِ اختَمَلُوْا بُهْتَانًا وَّ إِثْمًا أَبِينًا مَا الْكَتَسَبُوْا فَقَدِ اختَمَلُوْا بُهْتَانًا وَ إِثْمًا أَبِينَا

And those who malign believing men and believing women undeservedly, they bear the guilt of slander and manifest sin. [33:58]

لَيْعَذَبَ اللهُ الْمُنْفِقِينَ وَ الْمُنْفِقِينَ وَ الْمُشْرِكِيْنَ وَالْمُشْرِكُتِ وَيَتُوبَ اللهُ عَلَى الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُشْرِكُتِ وَيَتُوبَ اللهُ عَلَى الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَ كَانَ اللهُ غَفُورًارَّحِيْمًا صَلَى الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُورِارَّحِيْمًا صَلَى الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنِ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنِ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنِ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنِ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنِ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنِ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنِ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنِ وَاللَّهُ مِنْمُ

So Allah punisheth hypocritical men and hypocritical women, and idolatrous men and idolatrous women.

But Allah pardoneth believing men and believing women, and Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful.

[33:73]

وَ السَّارِقُ وَ السَّارِقُ لَهُ فَاقْطَعُوْ آ أَيْدِيَهُ مَا جَزَآءً م بِمَا كَسَبَا نَكَالاً مِنَّ اللهُ وَ اللهُ عَزِيدُ وَ حَكِيْمُ ٥ [٨٣ : ٥]

As for the thief, both male and female, cut off their hands. It is the reward of their own deeds, an examplary punishment from Allah. Allah is Mighty, Wise [5:38]

J. A. S. HILLIA

CHAPTER 5

INTER=RELATIONSHIP AND RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES OF MAN WOMAN

There is no difference in social, economic and human rights of man and woman. Islam recognises both as equals and partners. Women have the freedom to make their own decisions in every sphere of human activity including economic, social and political spheres. They are accountable for their actions as they have been endowed with the same mental and spiritual faculties.

The Quran reproaches those who believe women to be inferior to men. "And they assign unto Allah daughters—Be glorified! and unto themselves what they desire. When if one of them receiveth tidings of the birth of a female, his face remaineth darkened, and he is wroth inwardly. He hideth himself from the folk because of the evil of that whereof one hath had tidings (asking himself): Shall he keep it in contempt, or bury it beneath the dust. Verily evil is their judgement." (16:57-59)

God created men and women from a single soul. There is no distinction between men and women on the grounds of sex. As human beings both are equal in all respects. "O mankind be careful of duty to your Lord who created you from a single soul and from it created its mate and from them twain hath spread abroad a multitude of men and women." (4:1).

Women are a source of comfort and rest and it is a sign of God that He has set between man and woman mutual love and

有機ないではらし、

mercy, "And of his signs is this: He created for you helpmeets that ye might find that ye might find rest in them, and He ordained between you love and mercy." (30/21)

They protect and save each other from sin and provide warmth and closeness of companionship and a sold intimate friendship. They enjoin the right and forbid the wrong. "And the believers, men and women, are protecting friends one of another; they enjoin the right and forbid the wrong, they establish worship and they pay the poordue, and they obey Allah and His messenger. As for these Allah will have mercy on them. Lo! Allah is Mighty, Wise." (9/71)

It is forbidden to forcibly inherit women; man is required to consort with them in kindness. "O ye who believe: It is not lawful for you forcibly to inherit the women (of your deceased kinsmen), nor (that) ye should put constraint upon them that ye may take away a part of that which ye have given them, unless they be guilty of flagrant lewdness. But consort with them in kindness, for if ye hate them, it may happen that ye hate a thing wherein Allah hath placed much good." (4/19-20)

Man are responsible for meeting the material needs of women not only during their lifetime but also to "bequeath unto their wives a provision" unless they opt to go out (of their own) accord. "(In the case of) those of you who are about to die and leave behind them wives, they should bequeath unto their wives a provision for the year without turning them out." (2/240)

(Good women are obedient and chaste. Islam prescribes exemplary punishment for those who accure honourable women. "And those who accuse honourable women but bring not four witnesses scourge them (with) eighty stripes and never (afterward) accept their testimony—They indeed are evildoers." (24/4-5)

Men are the supporters and maintainers of women. "Men are in charge of women, because Allah hath made the one of

them to excel the other, and because they spend of their property (for the support of women)." (4:34) This does not automatically make men superior. Women have rights similar to those of men although man is regarded as the senior partner. "And they (women) have rights similar to those (of men) over them in kindness, and men are a degree above them." (2:228). This is because of their role as the head of the family. It does not mean any discrim ination or superiority of one over the other.

A case is made out of the infirmity of women by quoting a verse on two women witnesses. "When ye contract a debt for a fixed term, record it in writing...And call to witness, from among your men, two witnesses. And if two men be not (at hand) then a man and two women, of such as ye approve as witnesses, so that if the one erreth (through forgetfulness) the other will remember." (2:282). The law requires that if a woman forgets something, then the other woman would remind her, or if she makes an error, the other would help to correct her. It is a precautionary measure to guarantee honest transactions and proper dealings between people.

(The Quran demands the observance of chastity both from men and women. "Tell the believing men to lower their gaze and be modest. That is purer for them. Lo! Allah is Aware of what they do. And tell the believing women to lower their gaze and be modest, and to display of their adornment only that which is apparent, and to draw their veils over their bosoms, and not to reveal their adornment save to their own husbands..."

-(24:30-31).

Islam improved the position of women and brought them at par with men in a number of ways:

- 1. Female infanticide was suppressed.
- 2. Women were recognised as spiritual equals of men.

- 3. Search for knowledge was regarded as incumbent on male and female alike.
- 4. She was given the freedom to select her husband.
 - 5. She has the legal rights to seek separation from her husband.
 - 6. Female property rights were guaranteed by law and she was entitled to her share in inheritance.
 - 7. Women like men, could attain any place of honour and glory through righteous deeds.
 - 8. It is incumbent on both men and women to lead a chaste life.

The inter-Relationship is based on mutual love and trust. The rights and obligations are the same. Allah says: "O mankind! Lo! We have created you male and female, and have made you nations and tribes that ye may know one another. Lo! the noblest of you, in the sight of Allah, is the best in conduct." (49:13)

The conduct of a believing woman is described thus in the Holy Quran. "O Prophet! If believing women come unto thee, taking oath of allegiance unto thee that they will ascribe nothing as partner unto Allah, and will neither steal nor commit adultrey nor kill their children, nor produce any lie that they have devised between their hands and feet, nor disobey thee in what is right, then accept their allegiance and ask Allah to forgive them. Lo! Allah is Forgiving, Merciful." (60:12).

SE THE TENER PROPERTY BOTH BY THE LOW BY THE THE PARTY OF THE

Committee of the Commit

March Carles Carlos

It is obligatory on a Muslim woman to have :—

- (1) Faith in Allah.
- (2) Lead a life of chastity.
- (3) Follow the right.
- (4) Not to kill her child.
- (5) Not to steal.
- (6) Never to tell a lie.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN

t wash of namow will also be been to be to

INTER-RELATIONSHIP AND RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF MAN & WOMAN

ياًيُّهَا النَّاسُ اتَّقُوْا رَبَّكُمُ الَّدِى خَلَقَكُمْ بِنْ نَّفْسٍ وَاحِدَةٍ وَّ خَلَقَ كُمْ بِنْ نَّفْسٍ وَاحِدَةٍ وَ خَلَقَ مِنْهَا رِجَالاً كَثِيرًا وَاحِدَةٍ وَ خَلَقَ مِنْهَا رِجَالاً كَثِيرًا وَاحِدَةٍ وَ خَلَقَ مِنْهَا رَجَالاً كَثِيرًا وَلِحَدَةٍ وَاللَّهُ وَاللْهُ وَاللَّهُ وَالْمُواللَّهُ وَاللْمُواللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللْمُواللَّهُ وَاللْمُواللَّهُ وَاللْمُوالِمُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَالْ

O mankind! Be careful of your duty to your Lord Who created you from a single soul and from it created its mate and from them twain hath spread abroad a multitude of men and women. Be careful of your duty toward Allah in Whom ye claim (your rights) of one another, and toward the wombs (that bore you). Lo! Allah hath been a Watcher over you. [4:1]

وَ مَنْ يَعْمَلْ مِنَ الصَّلِيٰ مِنَ الصَّلِيٰ مِنْ ذَكِراَوْ النَّلَى وَهُوَ الْمُنْ وَهُوَ الْمُؤْمِنُ مَنْ فَاوُلَيْكَ يَدُخُلُوْنَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُوْنَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُونَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُطْلَمُونَ الْجَاءِ]
لَمَقِيْرًا ٥

:36

And whoso doeth good works, whether of male or female, and he (or she) is a believer, such will enter paradise and they will not be wronged the dint in a date-stone.

[4:124]

وَ هُوَالَّذِي اَنْشَا كُمْ مِّنْ لَنْسٍ وَّاحِدَةٍ فَمُسْتَقَرُّ وَ مُسْتَقَرُّ وَ مُسْتَقَرُّ وَ مُسْتَقَرُّ وَ مُسْتَقَرُّ وَ مُسْتَوْدَع فَي الْمُعْمَانِ مَا الْأَيْتِ لِقَوْمٍ يَنَفْقَهُونَ ٥ مُسْتَوْدَع فَي قَدْ فَضَلْنَا الْآياتِ لِقَوْمٍ يَنَفْقَهُونَ ٥

[49/4]

And He it is Who hath produced you from a single being, and (hath given you) a habitation and a repository. We have detailed Our revelations for a people who have understanding.

[6:99]

وَ النَّهُ مِنْوْنَ وَ الْمُؤْمِنَاتُ بَعْضَهُمْ أَوْ لَيَاءُ بَعْضِ مَ يَالْمُونَ مِنْ الْمُنْكِرِ وَ يَالْمُونَ عَن الْمُنْكِرِ وَ يَالْمُونَ مَن الْمُنْكِرِ وَ يَالْمُونَ اللَّهُ وَ يَالْمُونَ اللَّهُ وَ يُطِيدُمُونَ اللَّهَ وَ يُطِيدُمُونَ اللَّهَ وَ يُطِيدُمُونَ اللَّهَ وَيُعْتِدُنَ اللَّهُ وَيُطِيدُمُونَ اللَّهَ وَيُطِيدُمُونَ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتِدُنَ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتِدُنُ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتِدُنُ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنُ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنُ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنُ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنَّ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدُنُ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنَّ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنَّ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنَّ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنَّ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدِيدُنَّ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدِيدُنَّ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيُعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَيَعْتَدُونَ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّالَ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللّهُ وَالْمُواللّهُ وَاللّهُ ولَا اللّهُ وَاللّهُ و

[21/9]

حکیم ٥

And the believers, men and women, are protecting friends one of another; they enjoin the right and forbid the wrong, and they establish worship and they pay the poor-due, and they obey Allah and His messenger. As for these, Allah will have mercy on them. Lo! Allah is Mighty, Wise.

وَلاَتَ مَنُو اَمَافَضُلَ الله بِم بِعَضَكُمْ عَلَى لِعَضْ لِلرِجالَ قَصِيْبُ مِنَا تَصِيْبُ مِنَا تَصِيْبُ مِنَا الْحَدَسَبُوا * وَللنِساءِ قَصِيْبُ مِنَا الْحَدَسَبُوا * وَللنِساءِ قَصِيْبُ مِنَا الْحَدَسَبُنَ * وَسُعَلُوا اللهَ مِنْ فَضَيْلَهُ * إِنَّ اللهَ كَانَ بِكُلِّ شَيً عَلَيْمًا ٥ عَلَيْمًا ٥ [٣٢/٣]

And covet not the thing in which Allah hath made some of you excel others. Unto men a fortune from that which they have earned, and unto women a fortune from that which they have earned (Envy not one another) but ask Allah of His bounty. Lo! Allah is ever Knower of all things.

[4:32]

اَلْخَبِيثُتُ لِلْخَبِيثِينَ وَالْخَبِيثُونَ لِلْخَبِيثُونَ لِلْخَبِيثُونَ وَالْخَبِيثُونَ لِلْخَبِيثُونَ وَالْخَبِيثُونَ وَالْخَبِيثُونَ وَالْخَبِيثِينَ وَ الطَّيِّبُونَ لِلطَّيِّبُتِ اَولَيْكَ وَالطَّيِّبُتِ اللَّطِيِّبُتِ اَولَيْكَ لَمُ الطَّيِّبُتِ اللَّطِيِّبُتِ اللَّمِينَ وَ الطَّيِّبُونَ لِلطَّيِّبِتِ اللَّمِينَ وَالطَّيِّبُتِ اللَّمِينَ وَالطَّيِّبُتِ اللَّمِينَ وَالطَّيِّبُتِ اللَّمِينَ وَالطَّيِّبُتِ اللَّمِينَ وَ الطَّيِّبُونَ لِلمَّا اللَّمِينَ وَالطَّيِّبُتِ اللَّمِينَ وَالطَّيْبُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ مَا الطَّيْبُونَ اللَّهُ اللَّ

[ra/ra]

Note that the continue that that the best will not be

Vile women are for vile men, and vile men for vile women. Good women are for good men, and good men for good women; such are innocent of that which people say: For them is pardon and a bountiful provision. [24:26]

[1/2/7]

It is made lawful for you to go unto your—wives on the night of the fast. They are raiment for you and ye are raiment for them. Allah is Aware that ye were deceiving yourselves in this respect and He hath turned in mercy toward you and relieved you. So hold intercourse with them and seek that which Allah hath ordained for you, and eat and drink until the white thread becometh distinct to you from the black thread of the dawn. Then strictly observe the fast till nightfall and touch them not, but be at your devotions in the mosques. These are the limits imposed by Allah, so approach them not. Thus Allah expoundeth His revelations to mankind that they may ward of (evil).

فُلْ لِلْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ يَغُضُّوْا مِنْ أَبِصَارِهِمْ وَيَحْفَظُوْا فُرُوْجَهُمْ ذَلِكَ أَزْكِىٰ لَهُمْ إِنَّ اللهَ خَبِيْرُم بِمَا يَصْنَمُوْنَ ٥

وَقُلُ لِّلْمُوْمِنْتِ يَعْضُضْنَ مِنْ اَبْصَارِهِنَّ وَيَحْفَظُنَ فَرُوْجَهُنَّ وَلاَ يُبدينَ زِيْنَتَهُنَّ إلاّ ماظَمَر مِنْهَاوَ لْهَضْرِبْنَ بِخُولَتَهِنَّ الْأَلْبِعُولْتَهِنَّ الْأَلْبِعُولْتَهِنَّ الْأَلْبِعُولْتَهِنَّ الْأَلْبِعُولْتَهِنَّ الْأَلْبِعُولْتَهِنَّ الْأَلْبِعُولْتَهِنَّ الْأَلْبِعُولْتَهِنَّ الْوَالْبَعِينَ الْوَالْبَعِينَ الْوَالْهِنَّ الْوَالْهُنَّ اللهُ اللهِ اللهِ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ عَوْلَتِ اللهُ اللهُ عَوْلَتِ اللهِ اللهُ اللهُ عَوْلَتِ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ عَوْلَتِ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ عَوْلَتِ اللهُ ال

Tell the believing men to lower their gaze and be modest. That is purer for them. Lo! Allah is Aware of what they do. And tell the believing women to lower their gaze and be modest, and to display of their adornment only that which is apparent, and to draw their veils over their bosoms, and not to reveal their adornment save to their own husbands or fathers or husbands' fathers, or their sons or their husbands' sons, or their

brothers or their brothers' sons or sisters' sons or their women, or their slaves, or male attendants who lack vigour, or children who know naught of women's nakedness. And let them not stamp their feet so as to reveal what they hide of their adornment. And turn unto Allah together, O believers, in order that ye may succeed.

[24:30-31]

ياً يُهَا النَّبِي قُلُ لِآزُو اجِكَ وَهَنْتِكَ وَنِسَاءِ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ يُعْرَفُنَ يُعْرَفُنَ يُدُنِّينَ عَلَيْهِ فَنَ عَلَيْهِ فَنْ عَلَيْهِ فَا عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ فَا عَلَيْهِ عَلَى الْعَلَيْهِ فَا عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ فَا عَلَيْهِ عَلَا عَلَا عَلَا عَلَا عَلَا عَلَا عَلَهِ عَلَا عَ

فَلَا يُـؤُذَيْنَ ۚ وَكَانَ اللّٰهُ غَفُورًا رَّحِيمًا ٥

O Prophet! Tell thy wives and thy daughters and the women of the believers to draw their cloaks close round them (when they go abroad). That will be better, so that they may be recognised and not annoyed. Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful.

[33:59]

No blame is there upon the blind nor any blame upon the lame nor any blame upon the sick nor on yourselves if ye eat from your fathers, or the houses of your mothers, or the houses, of your buothens, or the houses of your sisters, or the houses of your fathers' brothers, or the houses of your mothers' brothers, or the houses of your mothers' brothers, or the houses of your mothers' sisters, or (from that, whereof ye hold the keys, or (from the house) of a friend. No sin shall it be for you whether ye eat together or apart. But when ye enter houses, salute one another with a greeting from Allah, blessed and sweet. Thus Allah maketh clear His revelations for you, that haply ye may understand. [24:61]

O ye who believe! It is not lawful for you forcibly to inherit the women (of your deceased kinsmen), nor (that) ye should put constraint upon them that ye may take away a part of that which ye have given them, unless they be guilty of flagrant lewdness. But consort with them in kindness, for if ye hate them it may happen that ye hate a thing wherein Allah hath placed much good. And if ye wish to exchange one wife for another and ye have given unto one of them a sum of money (however great) take nothing from it. Would ye take it by the way of calumny and open wrong? How can ye take it (back) after one of you hath gone in unto the other, and they have taken a strong pledge from you?

سَاجَعَلَ اللهُ لَرَجُلِ مِّنْ قَلْبَيْنِ فَي جَوْفِهُ وَسَاجَعَلَ ازْوَاجَكُمُ اللّٰيُ تَظْهِرُوْنَ مِنْهُنَّ اسَّهْتِكُمْ وَسَاجَعَلَ ازْوَاجَكُمُ اللّٰيُ تَظْهِرُوْنَ مِنْهُنَّ اسَّهْتِكُمْ وَسَاجَعَلَ ادْهِيَآءَ كُمْ فَلْكُمْ بِاَفْوَاهِكُمْ وَاللَّهُ مَا الْمُنَاءَ كُمْ فَلْكُمْ فَوْلْكُمْ بِاَفْوَاهِكُمْ وَاللّٰهُ مِنْ السَّمِيلُ 0 [٣٣/٣]

Allah hath not assigned unto any man two hearts within his body, nor hath He made your wives whom ye declare (to be your mothers') your mothers nor hath He made those whom ye claim (to be your sons) your sons. This is but a saying of your mouths. But Allah saith the truth and He showeth the way.

[33:4]

اَلنَّانِيْ لَايَنْكِحُ إِلاَّ زَانِيَةً فَاوْ مُشْرِكَةً وَّ النَّانِيَةُ لَا يَنْكِحُهَا إِلاَّ زَانِ اَوْ مُشْرِكُ وَ خُرِّمَ ذَٰلِكَ عَلَى لَا يَنْكِحُهَا إِلاَّ زَانٍ اَوْ مُشْرِكُ وَ خُرِّمَ ذَٰلِكَ عَلَى الْمُومُنِيْنَ ٥ الْمُومُنِيْنَ ٥ [٣/٢]

The adulterer shall not marry save an adulteress or an idolatress, and the adulteress none shall marry save an adulterer or an idolater. All that is forbidden unto believers.

الرّجالُ قَوَّامُونَ عَلَى النِّسَاء بِمَا نَضَّلَ اللهُ بَعْنَهُم عَلَى بِعَا مَنْ اللهُ بَعْنَهُم عَلَى بَعْنِ وَ بِمَا الْفَقُوا مِنْ اَسُوالَهُم فَالصَّلَحَتُ فَالصَّلَحَتُ فَالْمَسْلَحُتُ لَلْمُعْنَدُ وَالْمَعْنَ فَي اللّهُ وَاللّهُمُ وَاللّهُمُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُمُ وَاللّهُمُ وَاللّهُ وَالّهُ وَاللّهُ وَا اللللللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَل

Men are in charge of women, because Allah hath made the one of them to excel the other, and because they spend of their property (for the support of women). So good women are the obedient, guarding in secret that which Allah hath guarded. As for those from whom ye fear rebellion, admonish them and banish them to beds apart, and scourge them. Then if they obey you, seek not a way against them. Lo! Allah is ever High, Exalted, Great.

[4:34]

وَالْيَدْى يَالْتِينَ الْفَاحِيشَةَ مِنْ نِسَائِكُمْ فَاسْتَشْهِلُوْا عَلَيْهِ فَاسْتَشْهِلُوْا عَلَيْهِ فَا أَرْبَعَةً مِّنْ فَي عَلَيْهِ فَ أَرْبَعَةً مِّنْ كُمْ فَإِنْ شَهِدُوا فَامْ سِكُوهُ فَي عَلَيْهِ فَي الْبَيْوِتِ حَتَّى يَتَوَفِّهُ فَي الْمَوْتُ أَوْ يَجْعَلَ اللهُ لَهُ نَّ الْبَيْوِتِ حَتَّى يَتَوَفِّهُ فَي الْمَوْتُ أَوْ يَجْعَلَ اللهُ لَهُ نَا اللهُ لَهُ نَا اللهُ لَهُ لَهُ نَا اللهُ لَهُ فَي الْمُوتِ أَوْ يَجْعَلَ اللهُ لَهُ نَا اللهُ لَهُ فَي الْمُؤْمِدُ وَ اللهُ لَهُ لَهُ اللهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَهُ اللّهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لّهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لللّهُ لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَهُ لَاللّهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لّهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَهُ لَا لَا لَهُ لَال

اره، ا

As for those of your women who are guilty of lewdness, call to witness four of you against them. And if they testify (to the truth of the allegation) then confine them to the houses until death take them or (until) Allah appoint for them a way (through new legislation). [4; 15]

And those who accuse honourable women but bring not four witnesses, scourge them (with) eighty stripes and never (afterward) accept their testimony—They indeed are evil doers. Save those who afterward repent and make amends. (For such) lo! Allah is Forgiving, Merciful.

[24: 4-6]

As for those who accuse their wives but have no witnesses except themselves; let the testimony of one of them be four testimonies (swearing) by Allah that he is of those who speak the truth.

to the

وَ إِنِ اسْرَاةً خَمَانَتُ سِنْم بَعْدِهَا نُنشُوزًا أَوْ إِعْرَا ضَافَلاً جُنَاحَ عَلَيْهِمَا أَنْ يُصْلِحَا بَيْنَهُمَا صُلْحًا * وَالسُّلْخُ خَيْرٌ ﴿ وَ آحْضَرَتِ الْآنْفُسُ السُّحَّ ﴿ وَ إِنْ تحسنوا وَ تَدُّوهُ وَ الْمَانَّ اللَّهَ كَانَ بِمَا تَعْمَدُونَ خَبِيرًا ٥ وَلَنْ تَسْتَطِيْعُوا أَنْ تَعُدلُواْ بَيْنَ النِّسَاء وَلَوْ حَرَصْتُم فَلَا تَمِيْلُوا كُلَّ الْمَيْلِ فَتَذَرُوهَا كَالْمُعَلَّقَةً وَ إِنْ تُصْلِحُوا وَلَتَّهُوا فَانَّ اللَّهَ كَانَ عَنْ فُورًا رُّحْيِمًا ٥ وَ إِنْ يَّتَنَفَّرُقَايِنُ اللهُ كُلِّ بِينْ سَعَتِهُ ﴿ وَكَانَ اللهُ وَاسعًا حَكْيمًا [18. - 18/6]

If a woman feareth illtreatment from her husband, or desertion, it is no sin for them twain if they make terms of peace between themselves. Peace is better. But greed hath been made present in the minds (of men). If ye do good and keep from evil, lo! Allah is ever Informed of what ye do. Ye will not be able to deal equally between (your) wives, however much ye wish (to do so). But turn not altogether away (from one), leaving her as in suspense. If ye do good and keep from evil, lo! Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful. But if they separate, Allah will compensate each out of His abundance. Allah is ever All-Embracing, All-knowing. [4:128-130]

يايُّهَا الَّذِينَ المنوا إذاتُدايَنتُم بدَيْن إلى اجَل مُسمَّى اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ فَا كُتْبُوهُ * وَلْيَكُتُبُ بَيْنَكُمُ كَاتِبُ مِبِالْعَدْلِ ص وَلَإِيَابَ كَاتِبُ أَنْ يَكُتُبَ كَمَا عَلَمَهُ اللهُ فَلْيَكْتُبُ وَلْيُدُمْ لِل الَّذِي عَلَيْهِ الْحَقُّ وَلْيَتَّق اللَّهَ رَبَّهَ وَلاَيَسْخَسْ مِنْهُ شَيْسًا طَ فَانْ كَانَ الَّذَى عَلَيْهِ الْحَقِّ سَفِيهًا أوْ ضَعِيمًا أَوْلَا يَسْتَطِيعُ أَنْ يُدُلُّ هُوَ فَلْيُمْلُلُّ و ليه الْعَدُلِ وَاسْتَشْهِدُ وْاشْمِيدَيْنِ مِنْ رِّجَالِكُمْ فَيَانْ لَّهُ يَكُونَا رَجُنَا يُن فَرَجُلُ وَ امْرَأَتُن مُنَّمِن تَدرضُونَ من الشُّهَدَاء أَنْ تَضلُّ إِحْدُهُمَا نَتُدَكَّرَ إِحْدُهُمَا الْأَخْرَى ۚ وَلَايَابَ الشُّهَدَّآءُ إِذَا مَا دُعُوا ا وَلاَ تَسْنَمُوا اَنْ تَكْتُبُوْهُ صَغِيْرًا أَوْ كَبِيرًا إِلَى أَجِلِهِ ذَٰلِكُمْ أَوْسَطُ عَنْدَ اللهِ وَ أَقْوَمُ لِلشَّهَادَة وَ أَدْنِي اللَّا تَرْتَابُوْ آ إِلَّا أَنْ تَكُوْنَ تَجَارَةً حَاضَرَةً تُديْرُ وْ نَنْهَا بَيْنَكُمْ فَلَيْسَ عَلَيْكُمْ جُسَاحُ الَّا تَكُتبُوهَا ﴿ وَ آشهدُواۤ إِذَاتَبَايَعْتُمْ ص وَلاَ يُضَارَّ كَاتب وَلا شَه يدُه وَ إِنْ تَنْعَلُوا فَالَّه فُسُوقٌم بِكُمْ وَاتَّدَقُوا اللَّهُ وَيُعَلِّمُكُمْ اللهُ وَاللهُ بَكُلُّ شَيًّ عَلَيْهِ مَ

O ye who believe; When ye contract a debt for a fixed term, record it in writing. Let a scribe record it in writing between you in (terms of) equity. No scribe should refuse to write as Allah hath taught him, so let him write and let him who incurreth the debt dictate, and let him observe his duty to Allah his Lord, and diminish naught thereof, but if he who oweth the debt is of low understanding, or weak, or unable himself to dictate, then let the guardian of his interests dictate in (terms of) equity. And call to witness, from among your men, two witnessess. And if two men be not (at hand) then a man and two women, of such as ye approve as witnesses, so that if the one erreth (through forgetfulness) the other will remembers. And the witnesses must not refuse when they are summoned. Be not averse to writing down (the contract) whether it be small or great, with (record of) the term thereof. That is more equitable in the sight of Allah and more sure for testimony, and the best way of avoiding doubt between you; save only in the case when it is actual merchandise which ye transfer among yourselves from hand to hand. In that case it is no sin for you if ye write it not. And have witnesses when ye sell one to another, and let no harm be done to scribe or witness. If ye do (harm to them) lo! it is a sin in you. Observe your duty to Allah. Allah is teaching you. And Allah is Knower [2:282]of all things.

وَالَّذِيْنَ يَسَوَ قَوْنَ سِنكُمْ وَ يَدَرُوْنَ أَزُواجًا وَصَيةً لَا زُواجًا فَانْ خَرَجْنَ لِا زُواجِيهِم سَتَاعًا إلَى الْدَولِ غَيْرَ إِخْرَاجٍ فَانْ خَرَجْنَ فَلَا أَنْفُسِهِنَّ بِنْ فَلَا جُنَاحَ عَلَيكُمْ فَيْ سَافَعَلْنَ فَيْ أَنْفُسِهِنَّ بِنْ فَلَا جُنَاحَ عَلَيكُمْ فَيْ سَافَعَلْنَ فَيْ أَنْفُسِهِنَّ بِنْ فَلَا جُنَاحَ عَلَيكُمْ فَيْ سَافَعَلْنَ فَيْ أَنْفُسِهِنَّ بِنْ فَلَا جُنَاحَ عَلَيكُمْ في سَافَعَلْنَ في أَنْفُسِهِنَّ بِنْ فَي أَنْفُسِهِنَ بِينْ فَي أَنْفُسِهِنَ بِينْ فَي أَنْفُسِهِنَ فِي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُسِهُ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَي أَنْفُلُولُ فَي أَنْفُلُولُ فَي أَنْفُسِهِ فَي أَنْفُلُولُ فَي أَنْفُلُولُ فَي أَنْفُلُولُ فَي أَنْفُلُولُ فَي أَنْفُلُولُ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَي أَلَالِهُ عَلَيْكُولُ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَاللَّهُ فَي أَلَالِهُ فَي أَنْفُ فَي أَنْفُولُ فَاللَّهُ فَالْفُولُ فَاللَّهُ فَي أَنْفُولُ أَنْفُولُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَي أَنْفُولُ أَنْفُولُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَلْ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَالْفُولُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَلْ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَلْمُ لِلْمُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّالِ فَلَا لَا لَلْمُ لَالِهُ فَاللَّهُ فَاللَّالِ فَلْ فَاللَّالِ

(In the case of) those of you who are about to die and leave behind them wives, they should bequeth unto their wives a provision for the year without turning them out, but if they go out (of their own accord) there is no sin for you in that which they do of themselves within their rights. Allah is Mighty, Wise. [2:240]

وَالْوَالِلْتُ يُرْضِعْنَ أَوْ لَادَهُنَّ حَوْلَيْنِ كَامِلَيْنِ لِمَنْ أَرَادَ أَنْ يُبَيِّمُ الرَّضَاعَة أَ وَعَلَى الْمَوْلُوْدِلَه وَرُقُهُنَ أَلَا يُكَلِّفُ لَمْسُولُوْدِلَه وَسُعَمَا وَكَالِمَوْدُونِ لَا تُكَلِّفُ لَمْسُ إِلَّا وَسُعَمَا فَكَالَتُ مَنْسُ إِلَّا وَسُعَمَا فَكَالَتُ مَنْسُ اللَّهُ وَلَدَه وَ عَلَى لَا تُطَلَّقُ لَمْ فَلَا مَوْلُودُلَة وَلَاه وَلَا مَوْلُودُلَة وَلَاه وَلَا مَوْلُودُلَة وَعَلَى لَا تُصَارً وَالِدَة وَعَلَى الْوَارِث مِشْلُ ذَلِكَ فَانْ اَرَادَافِصَالًا عَنْ تَرَاضٍ سَيْهُمَا الْوَارِث مِشْلُ ذَلِكَ فَانْ اَرَادَافِصَالًا عَنْ تَرَاضٍ سَيْهُمَا وَ تَسَمَّا وَوَ تَسَمَّا وَلِا مَعْوْلَ أَوْلَا مَعْمُوا أَوْ الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله بِمَا الله بِمَا الله بِمَا الله بِمَا الله بِمَا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله بِمَا

تَعْمَلُوْنَ بَصِيْرٌ 0

[744/.7]

1,7

Mothers shall suckle their children for two whole years: (that is) for those who wish to complete the suckling. The duty of feeding and clothing nursing mothers in a seemly manner is upon the father of the child. should be charged beyond his capacity. A mother should not be made to suffer because of her child, nor should he to whom the child is born (be made to suffer) because of his child. And on the (father's) heir is incumbent the like of that (which was incumbent on the (father). If they desire to child by mutual consent and (after) consultation, it is no sin for them; and if ye wish to give your childern out to nurse, it is no sin for you, provided that ye pay what is due from you in kindness. Observe your duty to Allah, and know that Allah is Seer of what ye do. [2:233]

Women who are divorced shall wait, keeping themselves apart, three (monthly) courses. And it is not lawful for them that they should conceal that which Allah hath created in their wombs if they are believers in Allah and the Last Day. And their husbands would do better to take them back in that case if they desire a reconciliation. And they (women) have rights similar to those (of men) over them in kindness, and men are a degree above them. Allah is Mighty, Wise. [2:228]

لا جُنَاحَ عَلَيْكُمْ إِنْ طَلَّقْتُمُ النِّسَاءَ مَالَ وَعَلَى الْمَقْتِرِ قَدَرُهُ مِتَاعًا الْمُعَرُونَ

It is no sin for you if ye divorce women while yet ye have not touched them, nor appointed unto them a portion. Provide for them, the rich according to his means, and the straitened according to his means a fair provision. (This is) a bounden duty for those who do [2:236] good.

وَالْمُقَوَاعِدُمِ مَنَ السُّسَاءِ السُّمِي لَايَسَرْجُ وَنَ لَكَا مَا مَا عَلَيْهِ نَ جَنَاحٍ أَنْ يَضَعُنَ ثَيَابِهِ نَ عَيْر سَتِبرِج بِزِينَةٍ وَ أَنْ يُسْتَعْفَفُنَ خَيْرَ لَهُنَّ وَاللَّهُ سَمَيْعُ عَلَا

[4./4m]

As for women past child-bearing, who have no hope of marriage, it is no sin for them if they discard their (outer) clothing in such a way as not to show adornment. But to refrain is better for them. Allah is Hearer, Knower. [24:60]

water of the house will be the board

وَيَسْ عَلْوُلْكَ عَنِ الْمُحِيْضِ ثَلْ هُوَاذًى فَاعْتَز لُواالنِّسَاءَ
فِي الْمَحِيْضِ وَلاَ تَقْرَ بُوهُنّ حَتَىٰ يَطْهُرْنَ فَاذَا تَطَهّرْنَ فَاذَا تَطَهّرْنَ فَانُوا فَانُوهُنّ مِن حَيْثُ اَمَر كُمُ الله وَلاَ الله يُحِبُ التَّوَابِهِنَ وَانُوا وَيُحِبُ الْمُعَظّمِرِيْنَ وَنِسَاقُ كُمْ حَرْثُ لَّكُمْ مِن فَاتُوا وَيُحِبُ الْمُعَظّمِرِيْنَ وَنِسَاقُ كُمْ حَرْثُ لَّكُمْ مِن فَاتُوا حَرْثَكُمْ الله وَيُحِبُ الْمُعَظّمِرِيْنَ وَقِلْهُ وَقَلّمُوا لَانْفُسِكُمْ وَاتَّقُوا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله وَاعْلَمُوا الله عَرْضَةً لِآيَكُمْ مُلْقُوهُ وَ بَشِر الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَوَلاَ تَجْعَلُوا الله عَرْضَةً لاَيْمَانِكُمْ أَنْ تَبَرُّوا وَتَتَقُوا وَ تُصَلِمُوا وَتُعْلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَوْا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتُعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتُعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتُعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلُوا وَتَعْمَلِهُ وَاللّهُ مِنْ وَاللّهُ سَمِيعً عَلَيْمُ وَاللّهُ سَمِيعًا عَلَيْمُ وَاللّهُ سَمِيعًا عَلَيْمُ وَاللّهُ سَمِيعًا عَلَيْمُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ وَاللّهُ اللّهُ وَاللّهُ اللّهُ الْعَلَوا اللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ

They question thee (O Muhammad) concerning menstruation. Say: It is an illness so let women alone at such times and go not in unto them till they are cleansed. And when they have purified themselves, then go in unto them as Allah hath enjoined upon you. Truly Allah loveth those who turn unto Him, and loveth those who for cleanness. Your women have a care tilth for you (to cultivate) so go to your tilth as ye will, and send (good deeds) before you for your souls, and fear Allah, and know that ye will (one day) meet Him. Give glad tidings to believers (O Muhammad). And make not Allah, by your oaths, a hindrance to your being righteous and observing your duty unto Him and making peace among mankind. Allah is Hearer, [2:222-224] Knower.

ياً يَهْا الَّذِيْنَ امَنُوا لَا تَدْخُلُوا بُيُوتًا غَيْرَبُيُوْتَكُمْ
حَتَّى تَسْتَالِسُوا وَ تُسَلِّمُوا عَلَى اَهْلَهَا ذَلِكُمْ
خَيْزُ لَكُمْ لَعَلَّكُمْ تَذَكَّرُوْنَ ٥
فَانْ لَّمْ تَجَدُوافِيْهَا اَحَدًافَلَا تَدْخُلُوهَا حَتَّى يُوْذَنَ
قَانْ لَّمْ تَجَدُوافِيْهَا اَحَدًافَلَا تَدْخُلُوهَا حَتَّى يُوْذَنَ
لَكُمْ وَ إِنْ قَيْلَ لَكُمْ ارْجِعُوا فَارْجِعُوا هُوَازْ كُلَى لَكُمْ وَاللهُ بِمَاتَعْمَلُونَ عَلَيْمٌ ٥
وَاللهُ بِمَاتَعْمَلُونَ عَلَيْمٌ ٥

O ye who believe! Enter not houses other than your own without first announcing your presence and invoking peace upon the folk thereof. That is better for you, that ye may be heedful.

By Bull Brilliam These Last House Control

是一个人,我们就是一个人的人,我们就是一个人的人,我们就是一个人的人。

And if ye find no one therein, still enter not until permission hath been given. And if it be said unto you:
Go away again, then go away, for it is purer for you.
Allah knoweth what ye do. [24:27-28]

يَا يُنهَا الَّذِينَ الْمَنوالِيَستَا ذِنْكُمُ الّذِينَ مَلَكُمْ قَلْتَ الْمَانُكُمْ وَ الّذِينَ لَمْ يَبْلُغُوا الْحُلُمَ مِنْكُمْ قَلْتَ مَرْتِ مِنْ قَبْلِ صَلْوةِ الْفَجْرِ وَحِيْنَ تَضَعُونَ ثِيَابِكُمْ مَرْتِ مِنْ قَبْلِ صَلْوةِ الْفَجْرِ وَحِيْنَ تَضَعُونَ ثِيَابِكُمْ مِنْ الظّهِيْرَةِ وَمِنْ مَ بَعْد صَلُوةِ الْعَشَاءِ ثَلَثُ عَوْرَتٍ مِنَ الظّهِيْرَةِ وَمِنْ مَ بَعْد صَلُوةِ الْعَشَاء ثَلِثُ كَانَ عَوْرَتٍ مِنَ الظّهِيْرةِ وَمِنْ مَ بَعْد صَلُوةِ الْعَشَاء ثَلِثُ كُمْ لَيْسَ عَلَيْكُمْ وَلاَ عَلَيْمُ مَ لَي بَعْدَ هُنَ اللهُ لَكُمْ الْلَيْتَ وَالله عَلَيْمُ عَلَى بَعْضِ مَ كَيْمُ وَلاَ عَلَيْمُ عَلَى اللهُ لَكُمْ الْلَيْتِ وَالله عَلَيْمُ عَلَى بَعْضِ مَ كَيْمُ وَلاَ كَيْمُ الْمُعْلَلُ مِنْ عَلَيْمُ وَلَا عَلَيْمُ عَلَى الله لَكُمْ الْلِيتِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْمُ عَلَى بَعْضِ مَ عَلَى الله لَكُمْ الْلِيتِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْمُ عَلَى الله لَكُمْ الْلِيتِ وَالله عَلَيْمُ عَلَيْمُ عَلَيْمُ عَلَيْمُ وَكَيْمُ وَاللّه عَلَيْمُ عَلَيْمُ وَلَا كَالُهُ اللّه لَكُمْ الْلِيتِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْمُ عَلَيْمُ عَلَيْمُ وَلَا كُمْ الْلِيتِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْمُ مَكُمْ الْمُعْلَلُ مَا الله لَكُمْ الله لَكُمْ الْمِنْ الله لَكُمْ الْلِيتِ فَي الله لَكُمْ الْمِنْ فَاللّه عَلَيْمُ مَكِيْمُ وَالله وَالله عَلَيْمُ مَكِيْمُ وَالله وَالله وَالله عَلَيْمُ مَكِيْمُ وَالله وَالله عَلَيْمُ مَكِيْمُ وَالله وَالله وَالله وَالله عَلَيْمُ مَكِيْمُ وَالله والله وَالله وَلَالِه وَالله وَالله وَالله وَالله وَالله وَالله

O ye who believe! Let your slaves, and those of you who have not come to puberty, ask leave of you at three times (before they come into your presence): Before the prayer of dawn, and when ye lay aside your raiment for the heat of noon, and after the prayer of night. Three times of privacy for you. It is no sin for them or for you at other times, when some of you round attendant upon others (if they come into your presence without leave). Thus Allah maketh clear the revelations for you. Allah is knower, Wise. when the children among you come to puberty then let them ask leave even as those before them used to ask it. Thus Allah maketh clear His revelations for you. [24:58-59] Allah is Knower, Wise.

يُتَوَقُّونَ مِنْكُمْ وَ يَذَرُونَ أَزُواجًا هِنَّ ٱرْبَعَةَ آشْهُرِ وَ عَشْرًا فَاذَا بَلَغْنَ الْجَـ بِمَالْكَمْ عُرُوْفِ * وَاللَّهُ بِهَمَا تَمْ مَلُوْنَ خَيِيْدُ * وَاللَّهُ بِمَا تَمْ مُلُوْنَ خَيِيْدُ * وَاللَّهُ بِمَا تَمْ مُلُوْنَ خَيِيْدُ * وَاللَّهُ بِمَا تَمْ مُلُوْنَ خَيْدِيْدُ * وَاللَّهُ بِمَا اللَّهُ عِنْدًا حَالَمَ اللَّهُ عَلَى اللّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَّا عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّ عَلَّ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّهُ عَلَّ عَلَّ عَلَّهُ عَ عَلَيْكُمْ فَيْمَا عَرْضُتُمْ بِهِ مِنْ خُطْبَةِ النِّنسَاءِ أَوْ ٱكَنَنْتُمْ فَي ٱنْـفْـسِكُمْ عَلَمَ اللهِ ٱنْكُمْ سَتَدْ كُرُولَهُنَّ وَ لَهِ كَنْ لَّا يُدُو اعْدُوهِ نَنْ سُرِّرا إِلَّا آنْ تَدْهُ وَلُوْا قَوْلًا أَمْ عُرُوفًا وَ لَا تَعْزَمُوا عُقْدَةَ النَّكَاحِ حَتَّى يَبْلُغَ الْكِتَبُ آجَلَهُ أَ وَ اعْدَمُوا أَنَّ اللَّهَ يَعْدَمُ سَا فَي ٱلْفَصِكُمْ فَاحْذَرُوهُ

اعْلَمُوْآ أَنَّ اللَّهَ غَفُورٌ صَلَيْمُ (([770 -1770/T] .

Such of you as die and leave behind them wives, they (the wives) shall wait, keeping themselves apart, four months and ten days. And when they reach the term (prescribed for them), then these is no sin for you in aught that they may do with themselves in decency. Allah is Informed of what ye do. There is no sin for your in that which ye proclaim or hide in your minds concerning your troth with women. Allah knoweth that ye will remember them. But plight not your troth with women except by uttering a recognised form of words. And do not consummate the marriage until (the term) prescribed is run. Know that Allah knoweth what is in your minds, so beware of Him: and know that Allah is Forgiving, Clement.

的复数沙耳 美国

14 77 (19 7 to 1 [2: 234-235]

قَدْ أَفْلَحَ الْمُؤْمِنُونَ 0 الَّذِيْنَ هُمْ فِي صَلا تبهم خَاشِعُونَ 0 وَالَّذِيْنَ هُمْ عَنِ اللَّغُو مُعْرِضُونَ 0 وَالَّيْذِيْنَ هُمْ لِللَّا كُوةِ فَاعِلُونَ ٥ وَالَّذِيْنَ هُمْ لِفُر وْجِيهِمْ حْفِظُونَ 0 إِلَّا عَلَى أَزْوَاجِهِمْ أَوْسًا مَلَكَتْ أَيْمَانْهُمْ فَالَّهُمْ غَيْرُ مُلُومِينَ 0 فَمَنِ ابْتَغَى وَرَآءَ ذَلِكَ فَالْوَلَشْكَ هُمُ الْعُدُوْنَ 0 [1-2/24]

Successful indeed are the believers Who are humble in And who shun vain conversation, prayers And who are payers of the poor-due; And who guard their modesty—Save from their wives or the (slaves) that their right hands possess, for then they are not blameworthy. But whoso craveth beyond that, such are [23:1-7]

transgressors.

ياً يُهَا النِّذِينَ اسْنُوا لا يسْخَرُ قُومٍ مِن قُومٍ عسى أَنْ يَكُونُوا خَيْرًا سِنْهُم وَلاَ نِسَاءَ سِنْ نِسَاء عَسَى أَنْ يُّكُنَّ خَيْرًا سَنْهِنَّ وَلَا تَلْمُزُوا ٱنْفُسَكُمْ وَلاَ تَنَابُرُوا بِالْأَلْقَابِ لِيمَسَ الْإِسْمِ الْفُرْسُوقَ بَعْدَ الْإِيمَانَ وَمَنْ لُّمْ يَتُبُ فَاوْلَدُكُ هُمُ الظَّلَمُونَ 0 [11/09]

O ye who believe! Let not a folk deride a folk who may be better than they (are) nor let women (deride) women who may be better than they are; neither defame one another, nor insult one another by nicknames. Bad is the name of lewdness after faith. And whoso turneth not in repentance, such are evil-doers.

CHAPTER 6

1

THE CONCEPT OF MODESTY

Woman is neither a piece of adornment nor an object of satisfying man's lust. She has her own distinct personality: responsible and accountable for her actions and like men subject to the same rewards and punishments. She is entitled to dignity, status and respect in society.

Islam lays no restrictions on wearing of decent and proper clothing and adornments. The Holy Quran calls such things as a gift of God and reproaches those who look upon them as forbidden. "Say: Who hath forbidden the adornment of Allah which He hath brought forth for His bondmen....Say: My Lord forbiddeth only indecencies, such of them as are apparent and such as are within."

The observance of modesty and chastity are obligatory on both men and women, but women must also be discreet in matters of displaying their adornment. "And tell the believing women to lower their gaze and be modest, and to display of their adornment only that which is apparent, and to draw their veils over their bosoms, and not to reveal their adornment." [24:31]

The raimant was revealed "to conceal your shame, and splendid vesture, but the raiment of restraint from evil, that is best".

[7:26]

Muslim women are required to draw their cloaks around them "O Prophet; Tell thy wives and thy daughters and the women of the believers to draw their cloaks close round them

a book mayor of the attention

(when they go abroad). That will be better, so that they may be recognized and not annoyed. Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful."
[33:59]

Women have complete freedom of movement. They could be confined to their homes only when there is a proven charge of indencency against them. "As for those of your women who are guilty of lewdness, call to witness four of you against them. And if they testify (to the truth of the allegation) then confine them to the houses until death take them or (until) Allah appoint for them a way (through new legislation)". [4:15]

It is now an admitted fact that sexual laxity results in the decline and fall of civilizations. The observance of chastity and sexual fidelity by both men and women is therefore of utmost importance for healthy, dynamic, forward looking and progressive society.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON

ត្រី ប្រាស់ ឬ គឺរៈ និស្ស៊ីរ សម្រាស់ ទី គឺរ៉ា និស្ស ស្រែស្រី រ៉ា ។ ស្រែស្រី រ៉ា ។ សម្រាស់ សម្រាស់ ស្រុក សម្រេស

THE CONCEPT OF MODESTY

يَّابَنِي اَدَمَ قَدْ اَنْزَلْنَا عَلَيْكُمْ لَبِا سَّايَّوَارِیْ سَوْاتِكُمْ وَرِيَّسَا وَ لِبَاسُ التَّقُوٰی ذَلِکَ خَیْر وَلَیکَ مِنْ ایْتِ اللهِ اللهِي

O Children of Adam! We have revealed unto you raiment to conceal your shame, and splendid vesture, but the raiment of restraint from evil, that is best. This is of the revelations of Allah, that they may remember.

يَبَني ادَمَ لا يَفْتِننَكُمُ الشَّيطُنُ كَمَا اخْرَجَ ابَوَيْكُمْ ليَبَني ادَمَ لا يَفْتِننَكُمُ الشَّيطُنُ كَمَا اخْرَجَ ابَوَيْكُمْ سِنَ الْجَنَّةِ يَنْهُمَا لِبَاسَهُمَا لِبَاسَهُمَا ليرينهُمَا لِسَدِيهُمَا سَوْاتِهِمَا لِيرينَهُمَا لِسَدِيهُمَا لَسَدِيهُمَا لِسَدِيهُمَا لَسَدُنُ مَنْ حَيْثُ سَوْاتِهِمَا إِنَّهُ يُعْرَمُكُمْ هُوَ وَ قَبِيلُهُ مِنْ حَيْثُ لَا تَرُونُهُمْ إِنَّا جَعَلْنَا الشّيطيْنَ اوْليَاءَ للّذَيْنَ لَا لَيْنَ اللّذِيْنَ اوْليَاءَ للّذَيْنَ لَا لَيْنَ

لَا يُدُومِنُونَ ٥

O Children of Adam! Let not Satan seduce you as he caused your (first) parents to go forth from the Garden and tore off from them their robe (of innocence) that he might manifest their shame to them. Lo! he seeth you, he and his tribe, from whence ye see him not. Lo! We have made the devils protecting friends for those who believe not.

[7:27]

قُلْ إِلَّمَا حَرَّمَ رَبِّي الْفَواحِشَ مَا ظُهْرَ مِنْهَا وَمَالِطَنَ وَالْإِثْمَ وَالْبَغْيَ بِغَيْرِالْحَقِّ وَ أَنْ تُشْرِكُو إِلَيْهِ مَالَمْ يُنَزِّلْ بِهِ مُلْطَنَاقً أَنْ تَفُولُواعَلَى اللهِ مَالاً تَعْلَمُونَ 0

[44/2]

Say: My Lord forbiddeth only indecencies, such of them as are apparent and such as are within, and sin and wrongful oppression, and that ye associate with Allah that for which no warrant hath been revealed, and that ye tell concerning Allah that which ye know not,

هُنَّ لِبَاسُ لَّكُمْ وَ أَنْتُمْ لِبَاسُ لَّهُنَّ ٥

They (your wives) are raiment for you and ye are raiment for them. [2:187]

قُلْ مَنْ حَرَّمَ زِيْنَةَ اللهِ النّبِي اَخْرَجَ لِعِبَادِه وَالنَّطيّبَةِ
مِنَ الرّزْقِ مَّ فَلْ هِيَ لِلّذِيْنَ امَنُوافِي الْحَيْوةِ الدّلْيَا
مِنَ الرّزْقِ مَّ قُلْ هِيَ لِلّذِيْنَ امَنُوافِي الْحَيْوةِ الدّلْيَا
خَالِمَةً يّوْمَ الْقِيْمَة مُ كَلَدْلِكَ نُفَصّلُ الْأَيْتِ لِقَوْمِ
يَعْلَمُونَ 0

Say: Who hath forbidden the adornment of Allah which He hath brought forth for His bondmen, and the good things of His providing? [7:32] يَا لَهُ النَّابِيْ فَلُ لِازْوَاجِكَ وَ بَنْتِكَ وَيَسَاءِ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ يُلْوَلُونَيْنَ لَكُ الْدُنْيُ اَنْ يُدُلِيْنَ عَلَيْهِنَ مِنْ جَلَا بِيشِهِنَ لِمُ ذَلِكَ ادْنَى اَنْ يُعْرَفْنَ فَلَايُوْذَيْنَ فَكَانَ اللهُ عَفُوْراً لَّحِيْمًا 0 [٥٩/٣٣]

O Prophet! Tell thy wives and thy daughters and the women of the believers to draw their cloaks close round them (when they go abroad). That will be better, that so they may be recognised and not annoyed. Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful. [33:59]

value of the control of the control of the second s

12/37/

[77/2]

قُلْ لِلْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ يَغُضُّوا مِنْ أَبْصَارِهِمْ وَيَحْفَظُوا وَرَبُحُ مَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَرُوحُهُمْ ذَلِكَ أَزْ كُلَّى لَهِمْ إِنَّ اللهَ خَبِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَرُوحُهُمْ ذَلِكَ أَزْ كُلَّى لَهُمْ إِنَّ اللهَ خَبِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَرُوحُهُمْ فَرُوحُهُمْ فَرَالِهُ اللهِ عَبِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَرُوحُهُمْ فَرُوحُهُمْ فَرَالِكُ اللهُ عَبِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَرُوحُهُمْ فَرُومُ لَا اللهُ عَبِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَرُومُ لَهُ مُ أَنْ اللهُ عَبِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَرُومُ لَا اللهُ عَلَيْهِ مِنْ أَنْ اللهُ عَبِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَرَومُ لَهُمْ أَنْ اللهُ عَبِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَي اللهُ عَلَيْهِ عَبْدِير بِمَا يَصْنَعُونَ ٥ فَي اللهُ عَلَيْهِ مِنْ فَي اللهُ عَلَيْهِ اللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ ع

the control of the state of the control of the cont

n de maria de la composición del composición de la composición de la composición del composición de la composición del composición de la composición del com

Tell the believing men to lower their gaze and be modest. That is purer for them. Lo! Allah is aware of what they do. [24: 30]

وَ قُلُ لِللَّهُ وَسِنْتِ يَنْفَضْضَنَ مِنْ أَبْصَارِهِ قَ وَيَحْفَظُنَ أُرُوْجَهُنَّ وَلَا يُبْدِينَ زِيْنَتَهُنَّ إِلَّا مَاظَهَرَ مِنْهَا وَ لْيَصْدِرِبْنَ بِيَخْدُ رَهِنَ عَالَى جَيْدُوبِهِنَ وَلَا يَبْدُيْنَ زِيْسَتَهُنَّ إِلَّا لِبُعُولَتِهِنَّ أَوْ البَائِهِنَّ أَوْ البَائِهِنَّ أَوْ البَاء بُعُولَتِهِنَّ أَوْ ٱبْنَائِهِنَ أَوْ ٱبْنَاءِ بعُولَتِينَ أَوْ إِخْوَانَهِنَ أَوْ بَسْيَ إِخْوَانِهِ نَ أَوْ بَنْ يَ أَخَاوِتِهِ نَ أَوْ نِسَالِمِ نَ أَوْ مَا مَلَكَتْ أَيْمَانُهُنَّ أو التَّابِعِينَ غَيْرِ أولي الْأربَةِ مِنَ البِّرجَال أو السِّطفْل الَّذيْنَ لَمْ يَظْهَرُواْ عَلْى عَوْرَت النَّسَاء ص وَلاْ يَضْرِبْنَ بِأَرْجُلِهِنَّ لِيعْلَمَ مَايِخْفِيْنَ مِنْ زِيْنَتِهِنَّ الْمُعْلَمِ مَايِخْفِيْنَ مِنْ زِيْنَتِهِنَّ الْمُ وَتُوبُوا إِلَى الله جَميعًا آيَّةَ الْمُؤْمنُونَ لَعَلَّكُمْ تُنْلحُونَ 0 [41/44]

And tell the believing women to lower their gaze and be modest, and to display of their adornment only that which is apparent, and to draw their veils over their bosoms, and not to reveal their adornment save to their own husbands or fathers or husbands fathers or their sons, or their husband's sons, or their brothers or their brothers' sons, or sisten's sons or their wowen, or their slaves or male attendants who lack vigour or childrenwho know naugh of women's nakedness. And let them not stamp their feet so as to reveal what they hide of their adornment. And turn unto Allah together, O believers, in order that ye may succeed. [24:31]

إِنَّ الْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ وَالْمُسْلِمِيْنِ

[40/44]

Lo! men who surrender unto Allah, and women who surrender, and men who believe and women who believe, and men who obey and women who obey, and men who speak the truth and women who speak the truth, and men who persevere (in righteousness) and women who persevere, and men who are humble and women who are humble, and men who give alms and women who give alms, and men who fast and women who fast, aud men who guard (their modesty), and women who guard (their modesty), and men who remember Allah much and women who remember—Allah hath prepared for them forgiveness and a vast reward. [33:

and the second of the control of the

CHAPTER 7

MARRIAGE -

Marriage is a religious duty and an open social commitment for Muslims capable of meeting the responsibility. It is a 'strong pledge" which fortifies social relationship and adds to moral and spiritual purity.) Those who cannot enter into a marriage contract are required to be chaste. "And let those who cannot find a match keep chaste till Allah give them independence by His grace". (24:33)." Islam forbid, sexual relations outside the bonds of marriage. "And come not near unto adultery. Lo! it is an abomination and an evil way".

A marriage can only take place with the consent of the parties involved and the woman making a free choice of her companion. "Place not difficulties in the way of their marrying their husbands if it is agreed between them in kindness". (2:232). A marriage contract is effected by uttering a recognized form of words and by giving the women their marriage portions. "But plight not your troth with women except by uttering a recognised form of words". (2:235). "This day are (all) good things made lawful for you......And so are the virtuous woman... when ye give them their marriage portions" (5:5)

(A companion in marriage is a blessing of Allah) "And Allah hath given you wives of your own kind, and hath given you, from your wives, sons and grandsons, and hath made provision of good things for you". (16:72). They are a source of mutual love, affection and enjoyment. "Your women are a tilth for you (to cultivate) so go to your tilth as ye will, and send (good deeds) before you for your souls, and fear Allah". (2:223). It is enjoined

upon believers to be kind to their women folk and not to forcibly inherit them. "O ye who believe; It is not lawful for you forcibly to inherit the women". (4; 19)

Believers are forbidden to marry idolators and adulterers. "The adulterer shall not marry save an adulteress or an idolatoress, and the adulteress none shall marry save an adulterer or an idolator. All that is forbidden unto believers". (24:3). It is not lawful to marry certain blood relations from man's/wo-man's side.

"And marry not those women whom your fathers married except what hath already happened (of that nature) in the past. Lo! it was ever lewdness and abomination, and an evil way. Forbidden unto you are your mothers, and your daughters, and your sisters, and your father's sisters, and your mother's sisters, and your brothers daughters, and your sisters daughters, and your foster-mothers, and your foster-sisters, and your mothers-inla v, and your step-daughters who are under your protection (born) of your women unto whom ye have gone in—but if ye have not gone in unto them, then it is no sin for you (to marry their daughters)—and the wives of your sons who (spring) from your And (it is forbidden unto you) that ye should have own loins. two sisters together, except what hath already happened (of that nature) in the past. Lo! Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful" (4:22, 23). All other unmarried women are lawful if these are married by obtaining their consent and after giving them their due marriage portions. "And give unto the women, (whom ve marry) free gift of their marriage portions; but if they of their own accord remit unto you a part thereof, then ye are welcome to absorb it (in your wealth)". (4:4)

The duration of *nikah* is indefinite. The Shia sect considers marriage for a predetermined period also lawful on the authority of verse. "Lawful unto you are all beyond those mentioned, so that ye seek them with your wealth in honest wedlock, not

debauchery. And those of whom ye seek content (by marrying them), give unto them their portions as a duty. And there is no sin for you in what ye do by mutual agreement after the duty (hath been done)". (4:24)

Muslims are permitted to marry the women of the receivers of the Scriptures. "And so are the virtuous women of those who received the Scripture before you (lawful for you) when ye give them their marriage portions". (5:5).

POLYGAMY

The key passage in the Quran in which polygamy is said to be permissible is: "And if ye fear that ye will not deal fairly by the orphans, marry of the women, who seem good to you, two or three or four; and if ye fear that ye cannot do justice (to so many) then one (only) or (the captives) that your right hands Thus it is more likely that ye will not do injustice". This is usually read with the following verse. "Ye will not be able to deal equally between (your) wives, however much ye wish (to do so). But turn not altogether away (from one) leaving her as in suspense. If ye do good and keep from evil, Lo! Allah is ever Forgiving Merciful". (4:129). Equality in dealings in the above verse means equality in feelings which is impossible; justice in the former verse implies equality in treatment providing food and clothing and the performance of conjugal rights etc. It is obvious that marriage with more than one woman at a time is not forbidden. It was sanctioned after the battle of Uhud when the community was left with many uncared for widows and orphans as well as prisoners of war. Polygamy is permissible only in unusual conditions and times to meet the special needs of society.

SLAVE GIRLS

Slaves were made out of prisoners of War. Islam ordered that these may be released for a ransom or as act of piety. "Now

when ye meet in battle those who disbelieve, then it is smiting of the necks until, when ye have routed them, then making fast of bounds; and afterward either grace or ransom till the war lay down its burdens". (47:4) This was an important stop to stop the main source of slavery and led to its ultimate elimination. Muslims were encouraged to free the slaves as atonement e.g. "He who hath killed a believer by mistake must set free a believing slave. (4;92) and "Allah will not take you to task for that which is unintentional in your oaths, but He will take you to task for the oaths which ye swear in earnest. The expiation thereof is the feeding of ten of the needy with the average of that wherewith ye feed your own folk, or the clothing of them, or the liberation of slave". (5:89),

Muslims were encouraged to marry believing slave girls "And whoso is not able to afford to marry free, believing women, let them marry from the believing maids whom your right hands possess". (4:25).

A pious slave was to be preferred in marriage to an infidel. "Believing bondwoman is better than an idolatress though she please you; and give not your daughters in marriage to idolaters till they believe". (2:221).

A believer was not to force a slave girl into a life of whoredom. "Force not your slave-girls to whoredom that ye may seek enjoyment of the life of the world, if they would preserve their chastity". (24:33).

Slave girls are included in the general recommendation to contract marriage and sex relationship was permitted with them.

"In the name of Allah, the Beneficient, the Merciful. Successful indeed are the believers. Who are humble in their prayers, And who shun vain conversation, And who are payers of the

poor-due. And who guard their modesty. Save from their wives or the (slave) that their right hands possess, for then they are not blameworthy". (23: 1-6)

A fruitful cohabitation between the master and the slavegirl however eventually eliminated the second major source *i.e.* slavery by birth as the child was born free and it also resulted in the freedom of the mather "Ummal-Walad". Slavery and retaining slave-girls has no moral or religious sanction after the end of the transitional period in early Islam.

Lian i.e. calling one's wife as like his mother for discontinuing sexual relations is prohibited in Islam.

"Such of you as put away your wives (by saying they are as their mothers)—They are not their mothers; none are their mothers except those who gave them birth—they indeed utter an ill word and a lie. And Lo! Allah is Forgiving, Merciful".

(58:2)

The vows of continence like 'Ila' and 'Zihar' are also prohibited.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON MARRIAGE

الْيَوْمَ احلَّ لَكُمُ الطَّيَّاتُ وَطَعَامُ الَّذِيْنَ اَوْا تُوالْكِتْبَ مِنَ حَلَّ لَكُمْ وَطَعَامُ الَّذِيْنَ اَوْتُوا الْكَتْبَ مِنْ الْمُؤْمِنْتُ مِنْ الْدَيْنَ الْوَتُوا الْكَتْبَ مِنْ الْمُؤْمِنْتُ مِنْ الْدَيْنَ الْوَتُوا الْكَتْبَ مِنْ قَبْدِلَ الْمُؤْمِنَّ مُحْصِنِيْنَ غَيْرَ مُسْفِحِيْنَ فَبْدَرُ مُسْفِحِيْنَ وَلَا مُتَحْفِدُيْنَ عَيْرَ مُسْفِحِيْنَ وَلَا مُتَحْفِدُيْنَ عَيْرَ مُسْفِحِيْنَ وَلَا مُتَحْفِدُيْنَ الْحُورُهُنَّ مُحْصِنِيْنَ غَيْرَ مُسْفِحِيْنَ وَلَا مُتَحْفِدُيْنَ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُحْمِدِيْنَ عَيْرَ مُسْفِحِيْنَ وَلَا مُتَحْفِدُيْنَ وَمَنْ يَكُفُرُ بِالْإِيْدَانِ فَقَدْ حَبِطَ عَمَلُهُ وَهُو فِي الْأَخْرَةِ مِنَ الْخُسِرِيْنَ ٥ [٥/٥]

This day are (all) good things made lawful for you. The food of those who have received the Scripture is lawful for you, and your food is lawful for them. And so are the virtuous women of the believers and the virtuous women of those who received the Scripture before you (lawful for you) when ye give them their marriage portions and live with them in honour, not in fornication, nor taking them as secret concubines. Whoso denieth the faith, his work is vain and he will be among the losers in the Hereafter. [5:5]

وَ اَنْكِحُوا الْآيَاسَى مِنْكُمْ وَ الصَّلِحِيْنَ مِنْ عَبَادِ كُمْ وَ إِمَالِكُمْ ۚ إِنْ يَنْكُولُوا فَقَرَآءَ يُغَنِيمِهُ اللهُ مِنْ فَضَالِهِ ۗ وَاللهُ وَ اسِعُ عَلَيْهُ مَ }

And marry such of you as are solitary and the pious of your slaves and maid servants. If they be poor, Allah will enrich them of His bounty. Allah is of ample means, Aware. [24:32]

نسَاؤُ كُمْ حَرْثُ لَكُمْ فَاتُواْ حَرْثَكُمْ اللَّى شِئْتُمْ وَقَدِّمُواْ لَا نُسُلُوْ كُمْ مُلْقُوهُ وَبَشِر لَا نُفُسِكُمْ وَاتَّقُوا اللَّهَ وَاعْلَمُواْ اَنْكُمْ مُلْقُوهُ وَبَشِرِ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ 0

Your women are a tilth for you (to cultivate) so go to your tilth as ye will, and send (good deeds) before you for your souls, and fear Allah, and know that ye will (one day) meet Him. Give glad tidings to believers, (O Muhammad).

[2:223]

وَلاَ جُنَاحَ عَلَيْكُمْ فِيهُمَا عَرَّصْتُمْ بِهُ مِنْ خِطْبَةُ النِّسَاءِ أَوْ

الْكَنْدُمْ فَي الْفُسِكُمْ عَلَم اللهُ النَّكُمْ سَدَّدُ كُرُونَهُنَّ
وَ لَكِنْ لاَّ تُوَاعِدُوهُ مَنَ اللَّا الْ تَقُولُوا قَولاً سَّعْرُوفاً
وَلاَ تَعْرِضُوا عُقْدَةَ النِّكَاحِ حَتَّىٰ يَبْلُغَ الْكِتَٰبُ اَجَلَهُ وَاعْلَمُواْ أَنَّ اللهَ يَعْدَدُ مَافِي النَّامَ مَافِي الْفُسِكُمْ فَاحْذَرُوهُ وَاعْلَمُواْ أَنَّ اللهَ يَعْدَدُ مَافِي النَّهُ الْكِتَٰبُ الْجَلَةُ وَاعْلَمُواْ أَنَّ اللهَ يَعْدَدُ مَافِي النَّهُ الْكِتَابُ الْجَلَةُ وَاعْلَمُواْ أَنَّ اللهَ يَعْدَدُ مَافِي النَّهُ الْكِتَابُ الْجَلَةُ وَاعْلَمُواْ أَنَّ اللهَ يَعْدَدُ مَافِي اللهُ اللهُولِي اللهُ الله

There is no sin for you in that which ye proclaim or hide in your minds concerning your troth with women. Allah knoweth that ye will remember them. But plight not your troth with women except by uttering a recognised form of words. And do not consummate the marriage until (the term) prescribed is run. Know that Allah knoweth what is in your minds, so beware of Him, and know that Allah is Forgiving, Clement. [2:235]

وَ إِنْ أَرَدْتُمُ اسْتَبْدَالَ زَوْجٍ مَّكَانَ زَوْجٍ وَ الْتَيْتُمْ إِحْدُمُ هُنَّ وَوَ إِنْ أَرَدْتُمُ اسْتِبْدَالَ زَوْجٍ مَّكَانَ زَوْجٍ وَ التَيْتُمْ إِحْدُمُ اللَّهُ مَا اللَّهُ اللَّالِمُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّا اللَّهُ اللَّلَّال

And if ye wish to exchange one wife for another and ye have given unto one them a sum of money (however great), taking nothing from it. Would ye take it by the way of calumny and open wrong? How can ye take it (back)—after one of you hath gone in unto the other, and they have taken a strong pledge from you? [4:20-21]

2

[44/14]

4.7

And let those who cannot find a match keep chaste till by His grace. And such of your slaves as seek a writing (of emancipation), write it for them if ye are aware of aught of good in them, and bestow upon them of the wealth of Allah which He hath bestowed upon you. Force not your slave-girls to whoredom that ye may seek enjoyment of the life of the world, if they would preserve their chastity. And if one force them, then (unto them), after their compulsion, Lo! Allah will be Forgiving, Merciful. [24:33]

[19/6]

O ye who believe! it is not lawful for you forcibly to inherit the women (of your deceased Kinsmen), nor (that) ye should put constraint upon them that ye may take away a part of that which ye have given them, unless they be guilty of flagrant lewdness. But consort with them in kindness, for if ye hate them it may happen that ye hate a thing wherein Allah hath placed much good.

[4:19]

وَلاَ تَذْكِحُوا الْمُشْرِكْتِ حَتّى يُوْمِنَ وَلاَ مَةً مُوْمِنَ وَلاَ مَةً مُوْمِنَةً مَعْدِرِينَ مُشْرِكِينَ مَشْرِكِينَ مَشْرِكِينَ مُنْ مُشْرِكِينَ يُوْمِنَ نَوْمِنَ خَيْر مِنْ مُشْرِكِينَ مَنْ مُشْرِكِينَ يُوْمِنَ فَيْدِر مِنْ مُشْرِكِ وَلَدَّ مَا يُوْمِنَ خَيْر مِنْ مُشْرِكِ وَلَدُ وَيَجْبَكُم أُولَئِكَ يَدْ عُونَ إِلَى النّارِ وَالله يَدْ عُوا الْمَا النّاسِ إِلَى الْجَنَّة وَ الْمَعْفَرة بِاذْنِهِ وَيُجَيِّنُ الْمِينَاسِ لِللّهَ الْمَعْفَرة بِاذْنِهِ وَيُجِيِّنُ الْمِينَاسِ لَعَلَّهُمْ يَتَذَكّرُونَ ٥

Wed not idolatresses till they believe; for lo! a believing bondwoman is better than an idolatress though she please you; and give not your daughters in marriage to idolators till they believe, for lo! a believing slave is better than an idolater though he please you. These invite unto the Fire, and Allah invieteth unto the Garden, and unto forgiveness by His grace, and expoundeth thus His revelations to mankind that haply they may remember.

[2:221]

وَلاَ تَنْكُحُوا سَالَكُحَ البَّاقُ كُم مَّنَّ النِّسَاء إلاَّ مَاتَد مَلْفَ * إِلَّهُ كَانَ فَاحَشَةً وَّ مَقْتًا * وَ مَاءَ سَبِيلاً ٥ حرمت عَلَيْكُم آسَاهُ مَكُمْ وَبَنْ تُكُمْ وَإِنْ الْمُوتُكُمْ وَعَلَيْكُمْ وَعَلَيْكُمْ وَعَلَيْدُ وَ خَلْمُتُكُمْ وَ بَنْتُ الْآخِ وَ بَنْتُ الْأَخْتُ وَ اللَّهُمُّ اللَّمْي ٱرْضَعْنَكُمْ وَ أَخَوْتُكُمْ مِنْ الرَّضَاعَة وَ أَسَّلَمْ نَسَائِكُمْ وَرَبَائِبِكُمُ التَّنَّى فَي خُجُورِكُمْ بِّن إِسَائِكُمُ اللَّهَى دَخَلْتُمْ بِهِنَّ فَانْ آمْ تَكُونُوا دَخَلْتُمْ بِهِنَّ فَلاَ جُنَاحَ عَلَيْكُمْ وَحَلَائِلُ أَبْنَآئِكُمُ الَّذِيْنَ مِنْ أَصْلَا بِكُمْ لا وَ أَنْ تَـَجْمَعُ وَابَيْنَ الْأَخْتَيْنِ إِلَّا سَاقَدْ سَلَفَ ﴿ إِنَّ اللَّهَ اللَّهَ اللَّهَ اللَّهَ كَانَ غَفُورًا رّحيمًا ٥

وَّ الْمُحْصَنَٰتُ مِنَ النِّسَآءِ اللَّمَ مَلَكَتْ آيْمَانُكُمْ عَلَيْكُمْ اَنْ كَتْ اللَّهُ مَّاوَرًآءَ ذَٰلِكُمْ اَنْ كَتْبَ اللهِ عَلَيْكُمْ وَ آجِلَ لَكُمْ مَّاوَرًآءَ ذَٰلِكُمْ اَنْ تَبْتَغُوابِاَمُ وَالْكُمْ مَنْ عَيْرَ مُسَافِحِيْنَ ثَعَيْرَ مُسَافِحِيْنَ ثَعَيْرَ مُسَافِحِيْنَ ثَعَيْرَ مُسَافِحِيْنَ فَيْمَا اسْتَمْتَعُتُمْ بِهِ مِنْهُ نَ قَاتُوهُ أَنَّ الْجُورَهُ نَّ فَرِيْضَتَّهُ فَيَعَمَا اسْتَمْتَعُتُمْ بِهِ مِنْهُ نَ قَاتُوهُ أَنَّ الْجُورَهُ نَ فَرِيْضَتَهُ وَلاَ جُنَاحَ عَلَيْكُمْ فِيْمَا تَرَاضَيْتُمْ بِهِ مِنْ أَبَعْدِ الْفَرِيْضَةُ فَرَاكُمْ فَيْمَا آتَرَاضَيْتُمْ بِهِ مِنْ أَبَعْدِ الْفَرِيْضَةُ فَرَاكُمْ فَيْمَا آتَرَاضَيْتُمْ بِهِ مِنْ أَبَعْدِ الْفَرِيْضَةُ فَرَاكُمْ فَيْمَا آتَرَاضَيْتُمْ بِهِ مِنْ أَبَعْدِ الْفَرِيْضَةُ فَرَ

إِنَّ اللَّهَ كَانَ عَلِيْمًا حَكَيْمًا ٥

And marry not those women whom your fathers married, except what hath already happened (of that nature) in the past. Lo! it was ever lewdness and abomination, and an evil way. Forbidden unto you are your mothers, and your daughters, and your sisters, sisters and your father's sisters, and your mother's sisters, and your brothers daughters and your sisters daughters and your foster-mothers and your foster-sisters, and your mothers-in-law and your step-daughters who are under your protection (born) of your women unto whom

ye have gone in-but if ye have not gone in unto them, then it is no sin for you (to marry their daughters) and wives of your sons who (spring) from your own loins. And (it is forbidden unto you) that ye should have two sisters together, except what hath already happened (of that nature) in the past. Lo! Allah is ever For-And all married women (are forgiving, Merciful. bidden unto you save those (captives) whom your right hands possess. It is a decree of Allah for you. Lawful unto you are all beyond those mentioned, so that ye seek them with your wealth in honest wedlock, not debauchery. And those of whom ye seek content (by marrying them), give unto them their portions as a duty. And there is no sin for you in what ye do by mutual agreement after the duty (hath been done). Lo! Allah And whose is not able to is ever knower, Wise. afford to marry free, believing women, let them marry from the believing maids whom your right hands possess. Allah knoweth best (concerning) your faith. Ye (proceed) one from another; so wed them by permission of their folk, and give unto them their portions in kindness, they being honest, not debauched nor of loose conduct. And if when they are honourably married they commit lewdness they shall incur the half of the punishment (prescribed) for free women (in that case). This is for him among you who feareth to commit sin. But to have patience would be better for you. Allah is Forgiving, [4:22-25]Merciful.

وَ إِذَاطَلَقْتُمُ النِّسَاءَ فَبَلَعْنَ اجْلَهُنَّ فَلَاتَعْضُلُوهُنَّ انْ يَنْكَحْنَ ازْواَجَهُنَّ إِذَاتَرَاضَوْا بَيْنَهُمْ بِالْمَعْرُوْفِ أَنْ يَنْكُمْ يُوْنِنَ بِاللهِ وَ الْيَوْمِ ذَلِكَ يُوْعَظُ بِهِ مَنْ كَانَ مِنْكُمْ يُوْنِنَ بِاللهِ وَ الْيَوْمِ الْاٰخِرِ ذَلِكُمْ ازْكَى لَكُمْ وَ أَطْهَر أَ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ وَ انْتُهُم الْاٰخِرِ ذَلِكُمْ ازْكَى لَكُمْ وَ أَطْهَر أَ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ وَ انْتُهُم الْاٰخِرُ ذَلِكُمْ ازْكَى لَكُمْ وَ أَطْهَر أَ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ وَ انْتُهُم الْاَحْرُ ذَلِكُمْ ازْكَى لَكُمْ وَ أَطْهَر أَ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ وَ انْتُهُم الْاَحْرُ ذَلِكُمْ الْاَحْرُ ذَلِكُمْ الْاَحْرُ فَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ وَ اللهُ الْعُلْمُ وَ انْتُهُ اللهُ ا

And when ye have divorced women and they reach their term, place not difficulties in the way of their marrying their husbands if it is agreed between them in kindness. This is an admonition for him among you who believeth in Allah and the Last Day. That is more virtuous for you, and cleaner. Allah knoweth: ye know not. [2:232]

السرَّاني لَا يَنْكِحُ إِلاَّ زَاكِيةً أَوْ مُشْرِكَ أَوْ النَّا نِيَةُ لَا يَنْكِحُهَا إِلاَّ زَانٍ أَوْ مُشْرِكُ وَحُرِّمَ ذُلِكَ عَلَى الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ أَ

[٣/٢٣]

The auditerer shall not marry save an adulteress or an idolatress, and the adulteress none shall marry save an adulterer or an idolator. All that is forbidden unto believers. [24:3]

ياًيُّهَا الَّذِيْنَ امَنُوْا إِذَاجَاءَكُمُ الْمُؤْمِنْتُ مُهَجِرت فَاسْتَحِنْوْهُنَّ اللهُ اعْلَمْ بِالنَّمَانِهِنَّ فَانْ عَلَمْتُمُوهُنَّ مؤمنت فَلاَ تَرْجِعُوْهُنَّ إِلَى الْكُفَّارِ ۚ لاَهُنَّ حِلٌّ لَّهِمْ وَلاَهُمْ يَدِحلُّونَ لَهِنَّ وَاتَّوهُمْ سَا اَنْفَقُوا ﴿ وَلاَجَنَّاحَ عَدَيْكُم أَنْ تَنْكُحُوهُنَّ إِذًا التَيْتُمُوهُنَّ أَجُورَهُنَّ أَجُورُهُنَّ أَجُورُهُنَّ أَ وَلاَ تُسْسِكُوْابِعِيصِمِ الْكَوَافِرِ وَسْشَلُوْامَا ٱلْفَقْتُمْ وَ لْيَسْتَلُدُوا مَا أَنْفَقُوا ﴿ لَالْكُمْ حُكُمُ اللَّهِ لِيَحْكُمُ إِلَّهِ لِيَحْكُمُ إِ بَيْنَكُمْ وَاللهُ عَلَيْمُ حَكيم وَ إِنْ فَاتَكُمْ شَي مِّنْ أَزْوا جِكُمْ إِلَى الْكُفَّارِ فَعَاقَبْتُمْ فَاتُوا الَّذِيْنَ ذَهَبَتْ أَزَوْاجُهُمْ مِّشْلَ مَا ٱنْفَةُوا * وَاتَّقُوا اللهَ الَّذِي أَنْتُمْ بِهِ مُؤْمِنُونَ ٥ [11 - 1./4.]

O ye who believe! when believing women come unto you as fugitives examine them. Allah is best aware of their faith. Then, if ye know them for true believers, send them not back unto the disbelievers. They are not lawful for the disbelievers, nor are the disbelievers lawful for them. And give the disbelievers that which they have spent (upon them). And it is no sin for you to marry such women when ye have given them their dues. And hold not to the ties of disbelieving women; and ask for (the return of) that which ye have spent; and let the disbelievers ask for that which they have spent. That is the judgement of Allah. He judgeth between you. Allah is

Knower, Wise. And if any of your wives have gone from you unto the disbelievers and afterward ye have your turn (of triumph), then give unto those whose wives have gone the like of that which they have spent, and keep your duty to Allah in whom ye are believers.

[60:10-11]

وَاتُوا الْيَتَعْلَى آمُوالَهُمْ وَلاَ تَتَبَدَّلُوا الْخَبِيثَ بِالطَّيِّبِ وَلاَ تَا كُلُوْ الْيَحَمِ إِلَّهُ كَانَ وَلاَ تَا كُلُوْ الْيَا الْمَالُو اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ كَانَ حُوْبِاً كَبِيْرًا وَ وَإِنْ خِفْتُمْ اللَّا تَقْسِطُوا فِي الْيَتَعْلَى فَانْكَيْحُوا مَاطَابَ لَكُمْ شِنَ النِّسَاء مَشْنَى وَتُلَثَ وَرُاعَ فَيَانْ خِفْتُمْ لَكُمْ شِنَ النِّسَاء مَشْنَى وَتُلَثَ وَرُاعً فَيانْ خِفْتُمْ لَكُمْ شِنَ النِّسَاء مَشْنَى وَتُلَثَ وَرُاعً فَيانْ خِفْتُمْ لَكُمْ شَنَ النِّسَاء مَشْنَى وَتُلَثَ وَرُاعً فَيانْ خِفْتُمْ ذَلِكَ النَّا تَعْدُلُواْ وَاحِدَةً اوْ مَامَلَكُتْ اَيْمَانُكُمْ ذَلِكَ الْاَتَعْدُولُوا وَ الْمُاكِمَةُ اللَّهُمُ ذَلِكَ الْمُنْ اللَّهُ لَا تَعْدُولُوا وَ الْمُالِكُةُ وَلَيْ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ لَا تَعْدُولُوا وَ مَامَلَكُتُ اللَّهُ اللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ ال

Give unto orphans their wealth. Exchange not the good for the bad (in your management thereof) nor absorb their wealth into your own wealth. Lo! that would be a great sin. And if ye fear that ye will not deal fairly by the orphans, marry of the women, who seem good to you, two or three or four; and if ye fear that ye cannot do justice (to so many) then one (only) or (the captives) that your right hands possess. Thus it is more likely that ye will not do injustice. [4:

وَلَنْ تَسْتَطْيُعُوْا أَنْ تَعْدَلُوا بَيَنَ النِّسَاءِ وَلَوْحَرَصْتُمْ فَلاَ تَمِيْلُوا كُلَّ الْمَيْلِ فَتَذَرُوْهَا كَالْمُعَلَّقَةِ وَ إِنْ تُسْلِحُوا وَ تَتَّةُوا فَانَ اللهَ كَانَ غَفُورًا رَّحِيْمًا 0 [١٢٩/٨]

Ye will not be able to deal equally between (your) wives, however much ye wish (to do so). But turn not altogether away (from one), leaving her as in suspense. If ye do good and keep from evil, lo! Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful.

[4: I29]

إِنَّ الَّذِيْنَ يَدْرُمُونَ الْمُحْصَانِينَ الْغُفِلْتِ الْمُؤْمِنَاتِ الْمُؤْمِنِينَا وَ الْأَخِرَةِ وَلَيْهُمْ عَذَابُ عَظِيمً ٥٠ [٢٣/٢٣]

Lo! as for those who traduce virtuous, believing women (who are) careless, cursed are they in the world and the Hereafter. Theirs will be an awful doom. [24: 23]

وَالَّذِيْنَ عَرْمُوْنَ ازْوَاجَهُمْ وَلَمْ يَكُنْ لَّهُمْ شُهَدَاهُ اللهِ اللهُ اللهِ ال

As for those who accuse their wives but have no witnesses except themselves; let the testimony of one of them be four testimonies, (swearing) by Allah that he is of those who speak the truth;

And yet a fifth, invoking the curse of Allah on him if he is of those who lie.

And it shall avert the punishment from her if she bear witness before Allah four times that the thing he saith is indeed false,

And a fifth (time) that the wrath of Allah be upon her if he speaketh truth. [24:6-9]

وَ مَنْ يَكُسِبُ خَطِيْمَةً أَوْ إِثْمًا ثُمَّ يَرمِ بِهُ بَرِياً فَقَدِ أَحْتَمَلَ بُهِمَانًا وَ إِثْمًا سُيِيْنًا O

And whoso committeth a delinquency or crime, then throweth (the blame) thereof upon the innocent, hath burdened himself with falsehood and a flagrant crime.

الَّذِيْنَ يُنظِهِرُونَ مِنكُمْ يِّنْ لِيسَاءِ مِيمْ سَاهُنَّ السَّهِيمِمُ اللَّهِ اللَّهِ اللَّهِ وَلَدُّنَهُمْ وَ إِنَّامُهُمْ لَيَقُولُونَ اللهُ اللَّي وَلَدُنتَهُمْ وَ إِنَّامُهُمْ لَيَقُولُونَ مَنْكَرًا مِن اللَّهَ وَلَوْرًا وَ إِنَّ اللهُ لَعَفْوُ عَمْوُرُ وَ مُنْكَرًا مِن اللَّهَ وَلُورًا وَ إِنَّ اللهَ لَعَفْنُو عَمْوُرُ وَ مَنْ اللهَ وَإِنَّ اللهَ لَعَفْنُو عَمْوُرُ وَ وَ إِنَّ اللهَ لَعَفْنُو عَمْوُرُ وَ وَ إِنَّ اللهَ لَعَفْنُو عَمْوُرُ وَ وَ إِنَّ اللهَ لَعَفْنُو عَمْوُرُ وَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ وَلَا مِن اللهَ اللهِ اللهِ اللهِ اللهُ ا

[7/0]

Such of you as put away your wives (by saying they are as their mothers)—They are not their mothers; none are their mothers except those who gave them birth—they indeed uttar an ill word and a lie. And lo!

Allah is Forgiving, Merciful. [58:2]

CHAPTER 8

MAHR

In pre-Islamic Arabia a sum of money 'mahr' was paid by the suitor to the father or nearest kinsman of the woman he wanted to marry, and another sum 'sadaq' to the bride, but later 'mahr' and 'sadaq' become interchangable words. Mahr is paid by the bridegroom to the bride Marriage portion is a woman's right. "And give unto the women, (whom ye marry) free gift of their marriage portions; but if they of their own accord remit unto you a part thereof, then ye are welcome to absorb it (in your wealth)" (4:4). It is incumbent on man to fulfil this obligation.

"And those of whom ye seek content (by marrying them), give unto them their portions as a duty. And there is no sin for you in what ye do by mutual agreement after the duty (hath been done). Lo! Allah is ever Knower, Wise." [4:24).

The bridal gift is the property of the wife and remains hers even if the marriage is dissolved. "And if ye wish to exchange one wife for another and ye have given unto one of them a sum of money (however great), take nothing from it. Would ye take it by the way of calumny and open wrong? (4:20). If a woman is divorced before cohabitation she is still entitled to the marriage portion. "It is no sin for you if ye divorce women while yet ye have not touched them, nor appointed unto them a portion. Provide for them, the rich according to his means, and

the straitened according to his means, a fair provision. (This is) a bounden duty for those who do good. If ye divorce them before ye have touched them and ye have appointed unto them a portion, then (pay the) half of that which ye appointed, unless they (the women) agree to forgo it, or he agreeth to forgo it in whose hand is the marriage tie. To forgo is nearer to piety. And forget not kindness among yourselves. Allah is Seer of what ye do." (2:236-237)

All kinds of things besides cash may be given as 'mahr' befitting the brides and in keeping with the status and capacity of the bridegroom.

VERSES FROM THEH OLY QURAN ON MAHR

وَ اتُو النِّسَاءَ صَدُفَتِهِنَ نِحْلَةً * فَإِنْ طَبْنَ لَكُمْ عَنْ هَيْ مِنْ الْحُلَة * فَإِنْ طَبْنَ لَكُمْ عَنْ هَيْ مِنْ الْمُوهُ هَنِيشًا مَرْبِاً ٥ مَا الْمُحُوهُ هَنِيشًا مَرْبِاً ٥ مَا الْمُحَالِقُ مَا مَا اللَّهُ اللَّا اللَّا اللَّا اللَّهُ اللَّا اللَّا اللَّهُ اللَّا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللّل

And give unto the women, (whom ye marry) free gift of their marriage portions; but if they of their own accord remit unto you a part thereof, then ye are welcome to absorb it (in your wealth).

[4:4]

فَمَا اسْتَمْتَعْتُمْ بِهِ سِنْهُ قَالَوْهُ قَالَوْهُ قَالَهُ وَهُنَّ فَرِيضَةً وَلاَ جُنَاحَ عَكَيْكُمْ فِيدَمَا تَرَاضَيْتُمْ بِهِ مِنْ بَعْدِ الْفَرِيْضَةِ إِنَّا اللهَ كَانَ عَلَيْمًا حَكِيْمًا صَالَا عَلَيْمًا صَالَا اللهَ عَلَيْمًا صَالَا عَلَيْمًا صَالَا عَلَيْمًا صَالَا اللهَ عَلَيْمًا عَلَيْمَا عَلَيْمًا عَلَيْمِ عَلَيْمًا ع

And those of whom ye seek content (by marrying them), give unto them their portions as a duty. And there is no sin for you in what ye do by mutual agreement after the duty (hath been done). Lo! Allah is ever Knower, Wise.

الْيَوْمَ احِلَّ لَكُمْ الطَّيْبَةُ وَطَعَامُ اللَّذِينَ اوْلُوا الْكِتْبَ مِنْ لَّهُمْ وَ الْمُحْصَنَةُ مِنْ الْمُحْصَنَةُ مِنْ الْمُحْصَنَةُ مِنْ الْمُحْصَنَةُ مِنْ الْمُحْصَنَةُ مِنْ الْمُحْصَنِينَ وَالْمُحْصَنَةُ مِنْ الْمُحْصَنِينَ وَالْمُحْصَنِينَ عَمْرَ الْمُحْصِنِينَ عَمْرَ اللهِ اللهِ

[۵/۵]

This day are (all) good things made lawful for you. The food of those who have received the Scripture is lawful for you, and your food is lawful for them. And so are the virtuous women of the believers and the virtuous women of those who received the Scripture before you (lawful for you) when ye give them their marriage portions and live with them in honour, not in fornication, nor taking them as secret concubines. Whoso denieth the faith, his work is vain and he will be among the losers in the Hereafter. [5:5]

وَ إِنْ اللَّهُ الْسَعْبُدَالَ زَوْجَ الَّكَانَ زَوْجِ وَ النَّيْدُم إَحْدُهُنَّ قَينْظَارًا فَلَا تَاخُذُواسِنَهُ شَيْمًا " أَتَاخُذُولَهُ بُه تَالًا و إِثْمًا مُبِينًا 0 وَ كُيْفَ تَانْخُذُوْنَهُ وَقَدْ أَوْضَى بَعْضَكُمْ اللَّي آعْض

و المَاذن منكم سيشاقاً عَليظاً ٥ [11-4./4]

And if ye wish to exchange one wife for another and ye have given unto one of them a sum of money (however great), take nothing from it. Would ye take it by the way of calumny and open wrong?

How can ye take it (back) after one of you hath gone in unto the other, and they have taken a strong pledge from you? [4:20-21]

اُسْكِنُوهُ فَي مِنْ حَيْثُ سَكَنْتُمْ مِنْ وَجِه كُمْ وِلاَ تَضَا رُوْهُ نَ لسُّضَيِّعُو اعْلَيْهِنَ * وَإِنْ كُنَّ أُولَاتِ حَمْلِ فَأَنْغِفُو آعَلَيْهِنَّ حَتَّى يَضَعُنَ حَملُهِ أَنْ اَرْضَعْنَ لَكُمْ قَالُوهِنَّ مَتَّى يَضَعُنَ لَكُمْ قَالُوهِنَّ اجورهن و اتبروا بينكم بمعروف و إن تعاسرتم فَسَتُرضِعُ لَنَهُ اخْرى 0 ليننفق دُوْسَعَة سُنْ سَعَتهُ ا وَ مَنْ قَدرَ عَلَيْهُ وَلَقَعَ فَلْيُنْفَقُ مَمَّا اللهُ لليُكَلَّفُ ﴿ اللهِ لَنْ سَا إِلَّا مَا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ بَعْدَ عُسْرِيسًا إِلَّا مَا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ بَعْدَ عُسْرِيسًا إِلَّا مَا اللَّهُ اللهُ بَعْدَ عُسْرِيسًا إِلَّا مَا اللَّهُ اللهُ اللّهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللّهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ ا [2-7/70] , ...

Lodge them where ye dwell, according to your wealth, and harass them not so as to straiten life for them. And if they are with child, then spend for them till they bring forth their burden. Then, if they give suck for you, give them their due payment and consult together in kindness; but if ye make difficulties for one another, then let some other woman give suck for him (the father of the child). Let him who hath abundance spend of his abundance, and he whose provision is measured, let him spend of that which Allah hath given him. Allah asketh naught of any soul save that which He hath given it. Allah will vouchsafe, after hardship, ease.

[65:6-7]

CHAPTER 9

DIVORCE

Marriage is not just a legal contract. It is a pious resolve to live together as loyal and loving companions. The husband and wife are commanded by God Io be kind and patient and in case of apparent incompatability not to take decision in a haste. "But consort with them in kindness, for if ye hate them it may happen that ye hate a thing wherein Allah hath placed much good." \(\lambda(4:19). \)

The couple must try to make peace and establish a harmonious relationship through compromise and adjustments. "If a woman feareth ill-treatment from her husband, or desertion, it is no sin for them twain if they make terms of peace between themselves. (4:128). The assistance of arbiters may be sought in case of a dispute.

"And if ye fear a breach between them twain (the man and wife), appoint an arbiter from his folk and an arbiter from her folk." (4:35).

Man is prohibited to compel and force a woman to seek divorce and return the dower money. "And if ye wish to exchange one wife for another and ye have given unto one of them a sum of money (however great), take nothing from it. Would ye take it by the way of calumny and open wrong?" (4:20). If all efforts at reconciliation fail, divorce mny be invoked but a period of waiting is prescribed before it becomes irrevocable and final. This period provides an opportunity to determine the

paternity of a child and to seek reconciliation between the husband and wife. "Women who are divorced shall wait, keeping themselves apart, three (monthly) courses." (2:228). If a similar situation arises again, divorce may be pronounced a second time. "Divorce must be pronounced twice and then (a woman) must be retained in honour or released in kindness", (2:229) but during this period she must be treated with kindness. "When ye have divorced women, and they have reached their term, then retain them in kindness or release them in kindness. Retain them not to their hurt so that ye transgress (the limits)." (2:231). They must not be expelled from their homes. "O Prophet! When ye (men) put away women, put them away for their (legal) period and reckon the period, and keep your duty to Allah, your Lord. Expel them not from their houses." (65:1).

When divorce is pronounced the third time, it becomes final and irrevocable unless the woman is married to another person and is divorced by him. "And if he hath divorced her (the third time), then she is not lawful unto him thereafter until she hath wedded another husband." (2:232). No obstacles are to be placed in the way of women who wish to remarry. "And when ye have divorced women and they reach their term, place not difficulties in the way of their marrying their husbands if it is agreed between them in kindness." (2:232).

Islam wants a man and woman to be loyal to each other and be happy and contented or else to separate in a dignified and decent way after all avenues of reconciliation have failed. In case of a woman divorced before consummation of marriage she may be recompersed by man.

"It is no sin for you if ye divorce women while yet ye have not touched them, nor appointed unto them a portion. Provide for them, the rich according to his means and the straitened according to his means." (2:236).

The presence of two legal witnesses is regarded as necessary for the validity of talak.

'Then, when they have reached their term, take them back in kindness or part from them in kindness, and call to witness two just men among you, and keep your testimony upright for Allah." (65: 2).

The following verse is interpreted a a provision affording separation to the pair after mutual agreement in return for compensation. "And if ye fear that they may not be able to keep the limits of Allah, in that case it is no sin for either of them if the woman ransom herself." (2:229).

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON DIVORCE

و إن خِفْتُم شِقَاقَ آينِهِما قَالِهُ مُوا حَكَمًا مِّن أَهُلُهُ وَ حَكَمًا مِّن أَهُلُهُ وَ حَكَمًا مِّن أَهُلُهُا إِنْ يُرِيْدَا إِصْلَاحًا يُّوَقِّقِ الْهُلُهُ وَحَكَمًا مِّن أَهُلُهُا إِنْ اللهَ كَانَ عَلَيْمًا خَبِيْرًا 0 [٣٥/٣]

And if ye fear a breach between them twain (the man and wife), appoint an arbiter from his folk and an arbiter from her folk. If they desire amendment Allah will make them of one mind. Lo! Allah is ever Knower,

Aware.

[4:35]

وَ إِنِ اسْرَاةٌ خَافَتْ مِنْ بَعْلِهَا نُشُوزًا أَوْ إِعْرَاضًا فَلاَ جِنَاحَ عَلَيْهِمَا أَنْ يُتُصْلِحَا بَيْنَهُمَا صَاْحًا * وَ الصَّلْحَ خَيْر * وَاحْضِرَتِ الْآنْفُسُ الشَّحَ * وَ إِنْ تُحْسِنُوْا وَتَتَقَوْا فَانَ اللهَ كَانَ بِمَاتَعْمَدُونَ خَبِيْرًا 0

If a woman feareth ill-treatment from her husband or desertion, it is no sin for them twain if they make terms of peace between themselves. Peace is better. But greed hath been made present in the minds (of men). If ye do good and keep from evil, lo! Allah is ever Informed of what ye do.

[4: 128]

[++4/+]

هُمُ النَّظْلِمُونَ ٢٠

Divorce must be pronounced twice and then (a woman) must be retained in honour or released in kindness. And it is not lawful for you that ye take from women aught of that which ye have given them; except (in the case) when both fear that they may not be able to keep within the limits (imposed by) Allah. And if ye fear that they may not be able to keep the limits of Allah, in that case it is no sin for either of them if the woman ransom herself. These are the limits (imposed by) Allah. Transgress them not. For whose transgresseth Allah's limits, such are wrongdoers. [2:229]

فَانْ طَلَّقَهَا فَلَا تَحِلُّ لَهُ سِنْ أَبَعْدُ حَتَّىٰ تَنْكَحَ فَانْ طَلَّقَهَا فَلَا جُنَاحَ عَلَيْهِ مَا أَنْ يَّتَرَاجَعًا أَنْ يَّتَرَاجَعًا إِنْ ظَنَّا أَنْ يَّقَيْمًا حُدُودَ الله وُ تَلْكَ خُدُودُ الله يُبَيِّنُهَا إِنْ ظَنَّا أَنْ يَّقَيْمًا حُدُودَ الله وُ تَلْكَ خُدُودُ الله يُبَيِّنُهَا لِمَا يَعْلَمُونَ 0

And if he hath divorced her (the third time), then she is not lawful unto him thereafter until she hath wedded another husband. Then if he (the other husband) divorce her, it is no sin for both of them that they come together again if they consider that they are able to observe the limits of Allah. He manifesteth them for people who have knowlege. [2:230]

لَا جُنَاجَ عَلَيْكُمْ إِنْ طَلَّقْتُمُ النِّسَاءَ مَالَمْ تَمَسُّوْ هُنَّ الْمُوسِعِ اوْ تَفْرِضُوالَهُنَّ قَدِرِيْضَةً وَ مَتَّعُوهُنَّ عَلَى الْمُوسِعِ الْمُحَسِنِينَ الْمُحَسِنِينَ 0 الْمُحَسِنِينَ 0

It is no sin for you if ye divorce women while yet ye have not touched them, nor appointed unto them a portion. Provide for them, the rich according to his means and the straitened according to his means a fair provision. (This is) a bounden duty for those who do good.

[2:236]

وَ إِنْ طَلَقْتُمُو هُنَّ مِنْ قَبْلِ أَنْ تَمَسُّو هُنَّ وَقَدْ فَرَضْتُمْ لَهُنَّ فَرِيضَةً فَنِصْفُ مَافَرضْتُمْ اللَّا أَنْ يَعْفُونَ الْهُنَّ فَرِيضَةً فَنِصْفُ مَافَرضْتُمْ اللَّا أَنْ يَعْفُونَ اتَّهُوا النَّذِي بِيدَه عُقْدَةُ النِّكَاحِ * وَ أَنْ تَعْفُوا اتَّوْرَبُ لِللَّا اللهُ إِنَّ اللهُ إِنَّ اللهَ إِمَا لَللَّا اللهُ إِنَّ اللهَ إِمَا لَا اللهُ الل

If ye divorce them before ye have touched them and ye have appointed unto them a portion, then (pay the) half of that which ye appointed, unless they (the women) agree to forgo it, or he agreeth to forgo it in whose hand is the marriage tie. To forgo is nearer to piety. And forget not kindness among yourselves. Allah is Seer of what ye do.

[2:23

وَ الْمُطَلَّقْتُ يَتَرَبَّصْنَ بِا نَّهُ سِينَ قَلْهُ قُرُوْءٍ وَلاَيحِلُ لَهُ فَى اَرْحَامِسِنَّ إِنْ كُنَّ لَهُ فَى اَرْحَامِسِنَّ إِنْ كُنَّ لَهُ فَى اَرْحَامِسِنَّ إِنْ كُنَّ لَهُ فَى اللهِ وَالْيَوْمِ الْأَخْرِ وَبَعْوَلَتُهْنَّ أَحَقَ بِرَدِّهِنَّ فَي يُوْ مِنَ بِاللهِ وَالْيَوْمِ الْأَخْرِ وَبَعْوَلَتُهْنَّ أَحَقَ بِرَدِّهِنَّ فَي لَيْ وَلَهُ مَنَ اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَّ فَي لَا أَرَادُوْا إِصْلَامًا وَلَهُنَّ سِمُلُ اللَّذَى عَلَيْهِنَّ فَي لَا لَيْ أَرَادُوْا إِصْلَامًا وَلَهُنَّ سِمُلُ اللَّذَى عَلَيْهِنَّ فَي لَا أَرَادُوْا إِصْلَامًا عَلَيْهِنَّ مِثْلُ اللَّذَى عَلَيْهِنَّ فَي اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَ عِلَيْهِنَ اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَ اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَ اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَ وَالله عَزِينَ اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَ وَالله عَزِينَ اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَ وَالله عَزِينَ اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَ وَالله عَزِينَ اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَا اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَا اللهِ عَلَيْهِنَا وَاللهُ عَزِينَزَ عَلَيْهِنَا وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِنَا وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِنَا وَاللهُ عَزِينَزَ عَلَيْهِنَا وَاللهُ عَزِينَزً عَلَيْهِنَا اللّهُ عَرْبُونُ وَالله عَلَيْهِنَا وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ اللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِنَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرَيْنَ وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرْبُونَ وَاللهُ عَرْبُونَ وَاللهُ عَرِينَا وَاللهُ عَرْبُونَا وَاللهُ عَرْبُونَا وَاللهُ عَرْبُونَا وَاللهُ عَلَيْمَ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَلَهُ اللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهِ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَلَهُ اللهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ

Women who are divorced shall wait, keeping themselves apart, three (monthly) courses. And it is not lawful for them that they should conceal that which Allah hath created in their wombs if they are believers in Allah and the Last Day. And their husbands would do better to take them back in that case if they desire a reconciliation. And they (women) have rights similar to those (of men) over them in kindness, and men are a degree above them. Allah is Mighty, Wise. [2:722]

وَ إِذَاطَلَقْتُم النَّسَاءَ فَبَلَّغْنَ اجَلَهُنَّ فَآمُسكُوهُنَّ بمعروف أو سرحوها المعروف ولا تمسكوها ضرارًا لتَعْتَدُوا وَ سَنْ يَنْفَعَلْ ذَلِكَ فَقَدَدْ ظَلَّمَ نَفْسَد ٢٠٠٠ وَلاَ تَــَّـَـعْذُوا أَيْتِ اللهِ هُزُوا وَ اذْكُرُوانعْ مَتَ اللهِ عَلَيْكُمْ وَ مَا أَنْزَلَ عَلَيْكُمْ مِنَ الْكِتْبِ وَالْحَكْمَةِ يَعِظُكُمْ بِهِ *

وَاتَّــةُــوا اللهَ وَاعْـلَــُمْـوا اَنَّ اللهَ بِكُلِّ شَنِي عَـلَـيْـمُ ۖ 0 [٢٣١/٢]

When ye have divorced women, and they have reached their term, then retain them in kindness or release them in kindness. Retain them not to their hurt so that ye transgress (the limits). He who doth that hath wronged his soul. Make not the revelations of Allah a laughingstock (by your behaviour), but remember Allah's grace upon you and that which He hath revealed unto you of the Scripture and of wisdom, whereby He doth exhort you. Observe your duty to Allah and know that Allah is Aware of all things. [2:231]

وَ إِذَا طَلَّقْتُهُ النَّسَاءَ فَبَالَغْنَ آجَالَهُنَّ فَلَا تَعْضُلُوهُنَّ أَنْ يَنْكِدُنَ أَزْوَاجَهُنَّ إِذَا تَرَاضَوْا بَيْنَهُمْ بِالْمَدْرُوْفِ ذَٰلِكَ يُدُوعَظُ بِهِ مَنْ كَانَ مِنْ كَانَ مِنْ كَانَ مِنْ كُمْ يَؤُمْن بِاللهِ وَ الْيَوْم الْأَخدر ذَلكُمْ أَزْكِ لَكُمْ وَ أَطْهَرُ وَ اللهُ يَعْلَمُ وَ ٱلْتُمْ لاَ تَعْلَمُونَ

[+++/+]

And when ye have divorced women and they reach their term, place not difficulties in the way of their marrying their husbands if it is agreed between them in kindness. This is an admonition for him among you who believeth in Allah and the Last Day. That is more virtuous for Allah knoweth: ye know not. you, and cleaner.

sares decallming. He say deals state wronged "Lot of the line of the same of the control of the

O Prophet! When ye (men) put away women, put them away for their (legal) period and reckon the period, and keep your duty to Allah, Your Lord, Expel them not from their houses nor let them go forth unless they commit open immorality. Such are the limits (imposed by) Allah; and whoso transgresseth Allah's limits, he verily wrongeth his soul. Thou knowest not. that Allah will afterward bring some new thing to pass.

[65:1]

آ ٢٣ ٢ وَ لَهُ نَا لَكُ اللهُ يَجْعَلْ لَهُ مَخْرَجًا ٥

[4/40]

Then, when they have reached their term, take them back in kindness or part from them in kindness, and call to witness two just men among you, and keep your testimony upright for Allah. Whoso believeth in Allah and the Last Day is exhted to act thus, And whose-ever keepeth his duty to Allah, Allah will appoint a way out for him.

[65:2]

concertain yes with fire see se). Sub the revention of the service as in saspensaring common of the service as in saspensaring and saspensaring and saspensaring the service as in saspensaring the service of the servi

For divorced women a provision in kindness in a duty for those who ward off (evil) a man a sonabluda [2:241]

يايها الدين اسنوا إذا نكهم المؤسن ثم طله والمناها المناها المن

[~4/44][

O ye who believe! If ye wed believing women and divorce them before ye have touched them, then there is no period that ye should reckon. But content them and release them handsomely.

وَلَنْ تَسْتَطِيْهُ وَ الْ تَعْدَلُوا بَيْنَ النِّسَآءِ وَلَوْ حَرَضْتُمْ فَلَا تَسَيْدُوا كُلُّ الْسَيْدِ لِ فَسَدَّ رُوْهَ اكَا لُمْعَلَّقَةً وَ إِنْ تُصْلِحُوا وَ تَشَّقُوا فَانَّ الله كَانَ غَفُورًا رَحْيَيْمًا 0 وَ إِنْ يَّشَفَرَّقَا يُعْنِ الله كُلَّا سِنْ سَمَتِهِ وَكَانَ الله وَاسِعًا حَكِيْمًا 0

Ye will not be able to deal equally between (your) wives, however much ye wish (to do so). But turn not altogether away (from one), leaving her as in suspense. If ye do good and keep from evil, Lo! Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful.

But if they separate, Allah will compensate each out of His abundance. Allah is ever All-Embracing. All Knowing. [4:129-130]

إثمًا شُبِينًا 0

[4.-14/4]-

O ye who believe! It is not lawful for you forcibly to inherit the women (of your deceased kinsmen), nor (that) ye should put constraint upon them that ye may take away a part of that which ye have given them, unless they be guilty of flagrant lewdness. But consort with them in kindness, for if ye hate them it may happen that ye hate a thing wherein Allah hath placed much good.

And if ye wish to exchange one wife for another and ye have given unto one of them a sum of money (however great), take nothing from it. Would ye take it by the way of calumny and open wrong?

[4: 19-20]

Those who forswear their wives must wait four months; then, if they change their mind, lo! Allah is Forgiving, Merciful. [2:226]

CHAPTER - 10°

diness, JACCI:

'Idda' is the period during which widows and divorced women are forbidden to enter into a new marriage contract. The waiting period for widows is four months and ten days." "Such of you as die and leave behind them wives, they (the wives) shall wait, keeping themselves apart, four months and ten days." (2:234). As for divorced women the waiting period is three courses, and for non-menstruating women three months.

"Women who are divorced shall wait, keeping themselves apart, three" (monthly) courses. (2:228). "And for such of your women as despair of menstruation, if ye doubt, their period (of waiting) shall be three months, along with those who have it not". (65:4).

not". (65:4).

A pregnant divorced woman must not remarry until after childbirth. "And for those with child, their period shall be till they bring forth their burden". (65:4).

-to it at deliar of them burden". (65:4).

It is the responsibility of the husband to provide lodging and meet the divorced woman's needs until delivery and also for the period that she suckles the child. "And if they are with child, then spend for them till they bring forth their burden. Then, if they give suck for you, give them their due payment". (65:6).

Had VERSES FROM THE HOLY QUBANTED

ON H

hat case

(<u>ວິໄດ້ເມື່ອ</u>ງ) <u>ເຂົາທີ່ເວົ້າ ເກີ. ວັນ k ກົດກີເຄື່ອ ທີ່ເອົາຕູ້ເຂົາຕູ້ເຂົາຕູ້ ເຂົາຕູ້ ເຂົາຕູ້ ເຂົາຕູ້ ເຂົາຕູ້ ເຂົາຕູ 2007 e the ໝ. Allahr is Mighty, Wise.</u>

بِياً نُنْهُ سِيمِ نَّ ٱرْبَعَةَ ٱشْهُ رِ وَ عَشْرًا فَيَاذَا بَلَغْنَ ٱجَلَهُ نَّ

فَلاَ جَنَاحَ عَلَيْكُمْ فِيْمَا فَعَلْنَ فِي ٱنْفُسِمِنَ بِالْمَعْرُوفِ

[777/7]

وَاللهُ بِمَا تَعْمَلُونَ خَبِيْرُ ٥

Such of you as die and leave behind them wives, they (the wives) shall wait, keeping themselves apart, four months and ten days. And when they reach the term (prescribed for them) then there is no sin for you in aught that they may do with themselves in decency.

Allah is informed of what ye do. [2:234]

وَ الْمُطَلَقَةُ يَتَرَبَّصِنَ بِانْفُسِمِنَ ثَلَقَةً قُرُوء * وَلَايَحِلُّ اللهُ فَي الْمُلَقَةُ قُرُوء * وَلَايَحِلُّ اللهُ فَي الْمُلَقِّةُ وَالْمَامِنَ إِنْ كُنَ لَهُ فَي الْمُلَقِّةُ اللهُ فَي الْمُلَامِنَ إِنْ كُنَ

Women who are divocrced shall wait, keeping themselves apart, three (monthly) courses. And it is not lawful for them that they should conceal that which Allah hath created in their wombs if they are believers in Allah and the Last Day. And their husbands would do better to take them back in that case if they desire a reconciliation. And they (women) have rights similar to those (of men) over them in kindness, and men are a degree above them. Allah is Mighty, Wise. [2:228]

ياية النبي إذا طَلَقت النساء وَطَلَق هُنَ لِعدَّت مِنَ وَالْعَدَة وَالنَّهَ وَالْمَدَة وَالْمَدَة وَالنَّهُ الله وَبَكُم لا تُخْرِجُوهُ قَ مَنْ بِيُوتِهِ وَ الله وَالله وَاله وَالله وَاله وَالله وَ

- [1/70]

O Prophet! When ye (men) put away women, put them away for their (legal) period and rackon the period, and keep your duty to Allah, your Lord. Expel them not from their houses nor let them go forth unless they commit open immorality. Such are the limits (imposed by) Allah; and whoso transgresseth Allah's limits, he verily wrongeth his soul. Thou knowest not: it may be that Allah will afterward bring some new thing to pass.

[65:1]

اَسْكُنُوهُ مِنْ سِنْ حَيْثُ سَكَسْتُمْ سِنْ وَجُدِ كُمْ وَلاَ تُمُلُوهُ مِنْ اللَّهِ حَمْلٍ تَعْمَارُوهُ مِنَ لِتَضَيَّقُواْ عَلَيْهِ مِنْ وَإِنْ كُنَ اولات حَمْلٍ فَا نَهُ فَا نَهُ فَا فَا اللَّهِ عَلَى عَضَعْنَ حَمْلَهُ مِنْ قَانْ اَرْضَعْنَ فَا نَهُ وَا عَلَيْهِ مِنْ عَلَى اللَّهُ فَا اللَّهُ فَا اللَّهُ فَا اللَّهُ فَا اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ اللَّهُ عَلَى اللّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ عَلَى اللَّهُ الللَّهُ اللَّهُ الللَّهُ اللَّا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ

Lodge them where ye dwell, according to your wealth, and harass them not so as to straiten life for them. And if they are with child, then spend for them till they bring forth their burden. Then, if they give suck for you, give them their due payment and consult together in kindness; but if ye make difficulties for one another, then let some other woman give suck for him (the father of the child).

And for such of your women as despair of menstruation, if ye doubt, their period (of waiting) shall be three months, along with those who have it not. And for those with child, their period shall be till they bring forth their burden. And whosver keepeth his duty to Allah, He maketh his course easy for him. [65:4]

المسكندون بن حيث سكنتم بن وَجَدِ حَدُ وَلاَ اللهُ الل

PUNISHMENTS FOR SEXUAL LAXITY

Chastity is a mark of the believer. Sexual intercourse outside matrimony is strictly forbidden. "And come not near unto adultery. Lo! it is an abomination and an evil way". (17:32). The observance of moral code in matter of sex leads to a productive and progressive society and limiting the sexual opportunity is the cause of cultural advancement!

Islam is against indecencies; and lewdness. "Say: My Lord forbiddeth only indecencies, such of them as are apparent and such as are within". (7:33) (As for those of your women who are guilty of lewdness, call to witness, four of you against them. And if they testify (to the truth of the allegation) then confine them to the houses until death take them or (until) Allah appoint for them a way (through new legislation)". (4:15).

Punishment is prescribed for the adulterers. "The adulterer and the adulteress, scourage ye each one of them (with) a hundred stripes. And let not pity for the twain withhold you from obedience to Allah." (24:2).

Those who wrongly accuse honourable women are also to be punished the same way. "And those who accuse honourable women but bring not four witnesses, scourage them (with) eighty stripes and never (afterward) accept their testimony". (24:4).

The following verse is quoted as a reference to homosexuallity. "And as for the two of you who are guilty thereof, punish them both. And if they repent and improve," then let them be. Lo! Allah is Relenting, Merciful." (41: 16).

Allah, He maketh his course casy for him. [60:4]

As for those of your women who are guilty of fewdness, call to witness four of you against them. And if they test NARUO (YIOH) HTHMORPHZERBY them to the houses until deathorks them or (until) with it is the houses until deathorks them or (until) with with the YTIXAI TAUXES (ROPETINAMERINU)

وَلاَ النَّهُ الْمَا الْمَ وَلاَ النَّهُ الْمَا الْمَ

And come not near unto adultery. Lo! it is an abomination and an evil way. [17:32]

قُلْ إِنْ مَا حُرَّمَ وَيْ الْفُواحُشُ مِا طُنْ الْفُواحُشُ مِا طُنْ الْمُواحِدُ مِنْ الْمُواحِدُ مِنْ الْمُواحِدُ مِنْ الْمُواحِدُ مِنْ الْمُواحِدُ مِنْ الْمُواجِدُ مِنْ الْمُواجِدُ مِنْ اللَّهِ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَا اللَّهُ مَا لَا اللَّهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَمُ اللّهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَهُ مَا لَمُ مَا لَمُ اللَّهُ مَا لَا لَهُ مَا لَا مُنْ اللَّهُ مَا لَا مُنْ اللَّهُ مَا لَا مُعْلَى اللَّهُ مَا لَا مُنْ اللَّهُ مَا لَا مُنْ اللَّهُ مَا لَّهُ مَا لَا مُنْ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللّلَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مُلْ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مُلْكُولُواللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مُلْكُولُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مُلْكُولُولُولُولُولُولُولُولُولُولُولُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مُلْكُولُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مُلَّا مُلْكُولُولُولُولُولُولُولُولُولُ مِنْ اللَّهُ مُلْكُولُ مُلّ

يُدَدِّن بِهِ سُلْطَمَّا قَ أَنْ تَـ قُولُواعَلَى آللهِ مَالاً تَعْلَمُونَ ٥

Say: My Lord forbiddeth only indecencies, such of them as are apparent and such as are within, and sin and wrongful oppression, and that ye associate with Allah that for which no warrant hath been revealed and that ye tell concerning Allah that which ye know not. [7:

والتي ياتين الفاحشة من أسائكم فاستشهدوا عليه المحدد في عليه المحدد في عليه المحدد في عليه المحدد في المحدد

[10/m] O 5/m

عصور رحيم ٥

19:11 - 2)

As for those of your women who are guilty of lewdness, call to witness four of you against them. And if they testify (to the truth of the allegation) then confine them to the houses until death take them or (until) Allah appoint for them a way (through new legislation). [4:15]

مُورَة أَنْدَلْنَهَا وَ فَدَضْنَهَا وَ أَنْدَلْنَا فِيهَا أَيْتِ بَيِّنْتٍ لَيْنَا فِيهَا أَيْتِ بَيِّنْتٍ لَتَ

الزَّافِية وَ الزَّانِي فَاجْلِدُواْ كُلَّ وَاحِدِينَ اللهِ اِنْ كُنْسَمْ جَلْدَة وَ لَا تَاخُذْ كُمْ بِهِمَارَاْفَة في دِينِ اللهِ إِنْ كُنْسَمْ تُوْمِنُونَ بِاللهِ وَالْيَوْمِ الْآخِرِ وَلْيَشْمَدُ عَدَابِهُمَا لَاخِرِ وَلْيَشْمَدُ عَدَابِهُمَا طَآئِفَة بينَ اللهِ وَالْيَوْمِ الْآخِرِ وَلْيَشْمَدُ عَدَابِهُمَا طَآئِفَة بينَ اللهِ وَالْيَوْمِ الْآخِرِ وَلْيَشْمَدُ عَدَابِهُمَا طَآئِفَة بينَ المُؤْمِنِيْنَ ٥

وَالَّذِيْنَ يَرْسُونَ الْمُحْمَينَٰتِ ثُمَّ لَمْ يَاتُواْبِاَ رْبَعَةَ فَالَّذِيْنَ يَرْسُواْلِاً رْبَعَة فَسُمَنَدَاءَ نَاجْلُدُوْهُمْ ثَلَمْنِيْنَ جَلْدَةً وَلاَ تَدْبَلُوْالَمُمْ شَمَدادَةً وَلاَ تَدْبَلُوْالَمُمْ شَمَدادَةً أَبَدُا وَ اوْلَشْكَ هُمُ الْفُستُوْنَ نَ

اِلَّا الَّذِيْنَ تَابُوْامِنْ بَعَد ذَلِكَ وَ أَصْلَحُوْا فَانَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ الله عَدْ وَرَبَعْ مِنْ اللهَ اللهَ عَفُور رَحْيَمُ ٥ ﴿ عَمْ مُ اللهُ عَلَيْ اللهُ عَلَيْهِ اللّهُ عَلَيْهِ اللّهُ عَلَيْهِ اللّهُ عَلَيْهِ اللّهُ عَلَيْهِ اللّهُ عَلَيْهِ اللّهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ عَلَيْهِ اللّهُ عَلَيْهِ اللّهُ عَلَيْهِ عَلَا عَلَيْهِ عَل

(Here is) a Surah which We have revealed and enjoined, and wherein We have revealed plain tokens, that haply we may take heed. The adulterer and the adulteress, scourage ye each one of them (with) a hundred stripes. And let not pity for the twain withhold you from obedience to Allah, if ye believe in Allah and the Last Day. And let a party of believers witness their punishment. The adulterer shall not marry save an adulteress or an idolatress, and the adulteress none shall marry save an adulterer or an idolatress. All that is forbidden unto believers. And those who accuse honourable women but bring not four witnesses, scourage them (with) eighty stripes and never (afterward) accept their testimony-They indeed are evildoers. Save those who afterward repent and make amends. (For such) lo! Allah [24:1-5]is Forgiving, Merciful.

وَالَّذِيْنَ يَرْسُوْنَ ارْوَاجَهُمْ وَلَمْ يَكُنْ لَّهُمْ شُهَدَآءُ اللهِ إِلَّهُ اللهِ إِلَّهُ اللهِ إِلَّهُ اللهِ ال

وَالْحَامِسَةَ أَنَّ غَمَضَبَ اللهِ عَمَدُيْهَا إِنْ كَانَ مِنَ الصَّدِقِينَ ٥ [٩ - ٦/٢٣]

As for those who accuse their wives but have no with nesses except themselves; let the testimony of one of them be four testimonies; (swearing) by Allah that he is of those who is peak the truth; And yet a fifth invoking the curse of Allah on him if he is of those who lie. And it shall avertithe punishment from her if she bear witness before Allah four times that the thing he saith is indeed false. VAnd a fifth dether that the wrath of Allah be upon her if he speaketh truth is local and an accuse of the curse of the content o

[17/4]

And as for the two of you who are guilty thereof, punish them both. And if they repent and improve, then let them be. Lo! Allah is Relenting, Merciful. [4:16]

والله الدين يرسون المحصنت الغفلت المؤسنت المعفست المؤسنت مثن تسمية المؤسنت المعفلات المعفسنة والمناع المعفسة والمعام عبد وأفي الدنيا والأخرة ولهم عبد المعلم عبد المعلم ال

Lo! as for those who traduce virtuous, believing women (who are) careless, cursed are they in the world and the Hereafter. Theirs will be an awful doom. [24:23]

وَ مَنْ آدَمْ يَسْتَطِعْ مِنْكُمْ طَوْلًا أَنْ يَنْكِمْ الْمُحْمَى الْمُحْمَى الْمُحْمَالُكُمْ الْمُحْمَالُكُمْ الْمُحْمَالُكُمْ مِنْ فَتَمَيْتِكُمُ الْمُدُومِنِيْتِ وَاللهُ أَعْلَمُ بِالْمُحَالِكُمْ لَمِنْ أَعْلَمُ مِنْ أَعْلَمُ مِنْ أَلْمُ مِالْكُمْ لَمِنْ أَعْلَمُ مِنْ أَلْمُ الْمُحْمَالُومُ اللّهُ الْمُحْمَالُومُ الْمُحْمَالُومُ الْمُحْمَالُومُ اللّهُ الْمُحْمَالُومُ اللّهُ الْمُحْمَالُومُ اللّهُ الْمُحْمَالُومُ اللّهُ اللّهُ

بَعْضٍ فَانْكِيمُوهُ فَي بِاذْنِ آهُ لِهِ فَالْدُوهُ فَ ٱجُورَهُ فَ اللهِ فَالْدُوهُ فَ الْجُورَهُ فَ

o pro-Islamo Arabia, reero was no uniformally accepted allowed to the second of the se

ed seale vider is to little or ontoh-a lessi share". (4:7)

-am. livering the little of ontohelless less of old of old of the control of the

And whoso is not able to afford to marry free, believing women, let them marry from the believing maids whom your right hands possess. Allah knoweth best (concerning) your faith. Ye (proceed) one from another; so wed them by permission of their folk, and give unto them their portions in kindness, they being honest, not debauched nor of loose conducted Andrift when they are honourably married they commit lewdness they shall incur the half of the punishment (prescribed) for free women (in that case). This is for him among you who feareth to commit sin. But to have patience would be better for you. Allah is Forgiving. Merciful. [4:25]

CHAPTER - 12

6

INHERITANCE

In pre-Islamic Arabia, there was no uniformally accepted system of distribution of wealth and property left behind by a dying person but generally women had no right over the property of their husbands or parents. Islam conferred the rights of property and inheritance upon women "Unto the men (of a family) belongeth a share of that which parents and near kindred leave and unto the women a share of that which parents and near kindred leave whether it be little or much—a legal share". (4:7)

A believing woman has a distinct legal personality in matters of inheritance. It is true that men have a right to a large share of inheritance but this is due to the following reasons:

- (a) man is responsible for maintenance of his wife and family;
- (b) a woman has no financial responsibilities towards the family;
 - (c) she is also entitled to a share from the property of her parents, husband or sons

The Quran has given details with regard to inheritance in verses. (4; 8-12). Widows are also to be provided for; "In the case of those of you who are about to die and leave behind

CHAPTER 2

THE CREATION OF MAN

The Holy Quran is neither a book on science nor a treatise on evolution but we find in it references to different stages through which life passed on this earth. These stages could be surmised as follows:—

- 1. "Allah created you from dust." (35/11)
- 2. Allah said to the angles "Lo! I am creating a mortal out of potters clay of black mud altered." (15/28)
- 3. Man was "created from a product of wet earth." (23/12)
- 4. He "created man from water." (25/54)
- 5. Man was created from a single soul: "and He it is who hath produced you from a single being". (6/99)
- 6. "He created you from one being then from that being He made its mate." (39/6)
- 7. "And all things We have created by pairs that haply ye may reflect." (51/49)
- 8. "And we have created you in pairs." (78/8)
- 9. Allah in His wisdom "has created you male and female." (49/13)
- 10. "The Creator of the heavens and the earth. He hath made for you pairs of yourselves and of the cattle also pairs whereby He multiplieth you." (42/11)

- 11. "Allah has given you wives of your own kind and has given you from your wives sons and grandsons." (16/72)
- 12. "Allah has created for you helpmeets from yourselves that ye might find rest in them". (30/21)
- 13. "We have created him from a drop of seed." (30/76)
- 14. "So let man consider from what he is created. He is created from a gushing fluid." (86/5, 6)
- 15. "Verily We created man from a product of wet earth; Then placed him as a drop (of seed) in a safe lodging; Then fashioned We the drop a clot, then fashioned We the clot a little lump, then fashioned We the little lump bones, then clothed the bones with flesh, and then produced it as another creation. So blessed be Allah, the Best of Creators!" (23/12-14.)
- 16. "And Allah brought you forth from the wombs of your mothers knowing nothing and gave you hearing and sight and hearts that haply ye might give thanks."

 (16/78)
- 17. Allah fashioned and "breathed into him of My spirit." (15/29)
 - 18. Man is the highest form of life on this earth. He was created from dust to black clay, to wet earth and then with the creation of male and female of the same species through the process of reproduction. He was given hearing and sight and mind. The spirit of Allah was breathed into him. The Divine purpose of creation of mankind is that they may account for their deeds, "who

hath created life and death that He may try you, which of you is best in conduct." (67/2) and that

19. "Lo He produceth creation, then reproduceth it, that He may reward those who believe and do good works with equity." (10/4)

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON THE CREATION OF MAN

إِنَّهُ يَبْدَوُّا الْخَلْقَ ثُمَّ يُعِيْدُهَ لِيَجْزِى الَّذِينَ الْمَنُواوَ عَمِلُوالصَّلِحُتِ بِالقِسطِ ([.۱/م]

He produceth creation, then reproduceth it, that He may reward those who believe and do good works with equity.

[10/4]

قَالَ لَهُ صَاحِبُهُ وَ هُوَ يُدَحَاوِرُهُ اَكَفَرْتَ بِالَّذِيْ خَلَقَکَ مِن تُرَابٍ ثُمَّ مِنْ نُنْطُفَةِ ثُمَّ سَوُّلِکَ رَجُلًا ۞ [٣2/١٨]

And his comrade, while he disputed with him, exclaimed: Disbelievest thou in Him who created thee of dust, then of a drop (of seed), and then fashioned thee a man?

[18/37]

And (remember) when thy Lord said unto the angels:

Lo! I am creating a mortal out of potter's clay of

black mud altered.

[15/28]

وَلَقَدْ خَلَقْنَا الْإِنْسَانَ سِنْ سَلَلَةً سِنْ طِيْنِ 0 ثُمَّ جَعَلْنَهُ لَعُنَا النَّطْفَةَ عَلَقَةً فَخَلَقْنَا النَّعْطَةَ عِظْمًا فَكَسَوْنَا الْعَلَمَ لَعْنَا النَّعْطَةَ عَظْمًا فَكَسَوْنَا الْعَلَمَ لَعْنَا النَّعْطَةً الْعَرَا فَتَبَرَّكَ الله آخْسَنُ الْعَظْمَ لَحْمَا قَ ثُم انْشَانُلهُ خَلْقًا أَخَرَ وُفَتَبِرَكَ الله آخْسَنُ الله آخْسَنُ الله آخْسَنُ الله آخْسَنَ الله عَلَامًا عَلَى الله آخْسَنَ الله الْعَلَامُ اللهُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَامُ اللهُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلْمُ اللهُ الْعَلَامُ اللهُ الْعَلْمُ اللهُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَمُ اللهُ الْعَلْمُ اللهُ الْعَلَامُ الْعَلَامُ اللّهُ الْعَلْمُ اللّهُ الْعَلْمُ اللّهُ الْعَلْمُ اللّهُ الْعَلْمُ اللّهُ الْعَلْمُ اللّهُ الْعَلَامُ اللّهُ الْعَلْمُ اللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّ

Verily We created man from a product of wet earth;
Then placed him as a drop (of seed) in a safe lodging;
Then fashioned We the drop a clot, then fashioned We
the clot a little lump, then fashioned We the little lump
bones, then clothed the bones with flesh, and then produced it as another creation. So blessed be Allah, the
Best of Creators

[23/12-14]

وَهُـوَالَّذِيْ اَنْدَهَا كُمْ مِّنْ تَنفْسٍ وَّاحِلَةٍ فَـمُسْتَفَرَّ وَمُسْتَوْدَعُ * قَدْ فَصَلْنَا الْأَيْتِ لِقَوْمٍ يَّفْقَهُوْنَ O وَمُسْتَوْدَعُ * قَدْ فَصَلْنَا الْأَيْتِ لِقَوْمٍ يَّفْقَهُوْنَ O

And He it is Who hath produced you from a single being, and (hath given you) a habitation and a repository. We have detailed Our revelations for a people who have understanding.

[6/99]

يابَهُ النَّاسُ اتَّةُ واربَكُمُ الَّذِي خَلَقَكُمْ مِنْ لَقُسِ وَّاحِدَةٍ وَّ خَلَقَ مِنْهَا زَوْجَهَا وَبِثَ مِنْهُمَا رِجَالًا كَثِيْرًا وَّ نِسَاءً عَوَاتَّةُ وَاللَّهَ الَّذِي تَسَاءً لُوْنَ بِهِ وَالْاَرْ حَامَ اللَّهِ اللَّهُ الَّذِي تَسَاءً لُوْنَ بِهِ وَالْاَرْ حَامَ اللَّهُ اللَّذِي تَسَاءً لُوْنَ بِهِ وَالْاَرْ حَامَ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ كَانَ عَلَيْكُمْ رَقِيْبًا ٥ [١/٣]

O mankind! Be careful of your duty to your Lord Who created you from a single soul and from it created its mate and from them twain hath spread abroad a multitude of men and women. Be careful of your duty toward Allah in Whom ye claim (your rights) of one another, and toward the wombs (that bore you). Lo! Allah hath been a Watcher over you.

[4/1]

خَلَقَكُمْ لِنَ نَفْسٍ وَاحِدَةٍ ثُمَّ جَعَلَ مِنْهَا زَوْجَهَا وَ الْنَزَلَ لَكُمْ لِيَنْ الْاَنْعَامِ تَلْمِنْ الْوَاجِ ' يَخْلُقُكُمْ الْنَزْلَ لَكُمْ لِيَّ الْاَنْعَامِ تَلْمِنْ مَ بَعْد خَلْقٍ فِي فِي فِي بُطُونِ آسَه تِكُمْ خَلْقًا لِيْنَ مِ بَعْد خَلْقٍ فِي فِي فِي فَيْ اللّهُ وَلَا اللّهُ لَا اللّهُ لَا اللّهُ لَا اللّهُ لَا اللّهُ لَا اللّهُ لَا اللّهُ ا

He created you from one being, then from that (being)
He made its mate; and He hath provided for you of
cattle eight kinds. He created you in the wombs of
your mothers, creation after creation, in a threefold
gloom. Such is Allah, your Lord. His is the Sovereignty.
There is no God save Him. How then are ye turned
away?

[39/6]

هُوَ النَّذِي خَلَقَكُم مِن نَقُهُ مِ وَأَحِدَةٍ وَجَعَلَ مِنهَا وَوَجَهَا لِيَسكُنَ النِيها عَفَلَتًا تَغَشَّهَا حَمَلَتُ وَوَجَهَا لِيسكُنَ النِيها عَفَلَتًا تَغَشَّهَا حَمَلَتُ حَمَلَتُ مَمْلاً خَفِيفاً فَمَرَّتُ بِهِ عَقَلَمًا ٱلْقَلَتُ دَعَوا اللهَ وَبَهَمَا لَشِنْ النَّيْعَنَا صَالِحاً لَّنكُوْنَنَّ مِنَ الشَّكِرِيْنَ 0 رَبَّهُمَا لَشِنْ الشَّكِرِيْنَ 0

[119/4]

He it is Who did create you from a single soul, and therefrom did make his mate that he might take rest in her. And when he covered her she bore a light burden, and she passed (unnoticed) with it, but when it became heavy they cried unto Allah, their Lord, saying: If Thou givest unto us aright we shall be of the thankful. [7/189]

وَ مِنْ كُلِّ شَيءٍ خَلَقْنَا زَوْجَينْ لَمَلَّكُمْ تَذَكَّرُوْنَ O [۳۹/۵۱]

And all things we have created by pairs, that haply ye may reflect. [51/49]

قَاطِرُ السَّمَاوِّ وَالْآرْضِ جَعَلَ لَكُمْ مِنْ الْفُسِكُمُ الْوَاجًا وَ مِنْ الْفُسِكُمُ الْوَاجًا وَ مِنْ الْاَلْعَامِ الْوَاجًا عَ يَدْذَرُو كُمْ فِيدٍ لَيْمِنَ الْاَلْعَامِ الْوَاجًا عَ يَدْذَرُو كُمْ فِيدٍ لَيْمِنَ الْاَلْعَامِ الْوَاجًا عَ يَدْذَرُو كُمْ فِيدٍ لَيْمِنَ كَامُ الْمِنْ الْاَلْعَامِ الْمُحَدِيمُ الْمُرْمِدِيمُ لَا اللهِ مَدْدُ 0 [11/م/11]

The Creator of the heavens and the earth. He hath made for you pairs of yourselves, and of the cattle also pairs, whereby He multiplieth you. Naught is as His likeness; and He is the Hearer, the Seer. [42/11]

وَّٱلَّهُ عَلَقَ الرَّوْجَيْنِ الدَّكَرَ وَالْانْشَى ٥ مِنْ نَطْفَةٍ النَّهُ الدَّنَا اللَّهُ النَّهُ النَّالِمُ النَّامُ النَّالِمُ النَّهُ النَّهُ النَّهُ النَّالِمُ النَّامُ الْمُنَامُ النَّامُ النَّامُ النَّامُ النَّامُ النَّامُ النَّامُ الْمُنَامُ النَّامُ الْمُلْمُ اللَّذِامُ الْمُلْمُ الْمُلْمُ الْمُلْمُ الْمُلْمُ الْمُلْمُ الْمُلْمُ الْمُلْمُ الْمُلْمُ الْ

[42-40/04]

And that He createth the two spouses, the male and the female, From a drop (of seed) when it is poured forth;
And that He hath ordained the second bringing forth;
[53/45-47]

[1/4]

و خَلَقْ الْحُمْ أَزْوا جاً ٥

And We have created you in pairs

[78/8]

وَمْنَ الْلِيَّةَ أَنْ خَلَقَكُمْ مِينْ تُرَابٍ ثُمَّ إِذَا آنْتُمْ بَشَرُ

وَسُن الْيَتِهُ أَنْ خَلَقَ لَكُمْ سِنْ أَنْ فُسِكُمْ أَزْوَاجًا لِيَّا لَكُمْ سِنْ أَنْ فُسِكُمْ أَزْوَاجًا لِيَّا فَيَى لِيَا لَكُمْ مُلُودَةً وَرَحْمَةً إِنَّ فَيَى لِيَا لَكُمْ مُلُودَةً وَرَحْمَةً إِنَّ فَيَى لِيَا لَا لَيْهَا وَجَعَلَ بِيَانَكُمْ مُلُودَةً وَرَحْمَةً إِنَّ فَيَى لِيَا

[+1-+./+.]

ذلك لَايْتٍ لِّقَوْمِ يَّتَفَكَّرُوْنَ ۞

And of His signs is this: He created you of dust, and behold you human beings, ranging widely! And of His signs is this: He created for you helpmeets from yourselves that ye might find rest in them, and He ordained between you love and mercy. Lo! herein indeed are portents for folk who reflect. [30/20-21]

them wives, they should bequeath unto their wives a provision for the year without turning them out, but if they go out (of their own accord) there is no sin for you in that which they do of themselves within their rights. Allah is Mighty, Wise." (2:240). No person can deprive a woman of her due share even by making a will, as the Law would permit such a will within the limits of one third of his property only.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON INHERITANCE

كُتِبَ عَلَيْكُمْ إِذَاحَضَرَ أَحَدَ كُمُ الْمَوْتُ إِنْ تَرَكَ خَيْرَ وَالْآ قُرَبِيْنَ بِالْمَعْرُوْفِ جَيْرَ وَالْآ قُرَبِيْنَ بِالْمَعْرُوْفِ جَيْرَ وَالْآ قُرَبِيْنَ بِالْمَعْرُوْفِ حَيْرًا وَالْآ قُرَبِيْنَ بِالْمَعْرُوفِ حَيِّاً عَلَى النَّمُتَّقِيْنَ 0

It is prescribed for you, when one of you approacheth death, if he leave wealth, that he bequeath unto parents and near relatives in kindness. (This is) a duty for all those who ward off (evil). [2:180]

وَالنَّذِيْنَ يُتَوَفَّوْنَ مِنْكُمْ وَيَذَرُوْنَ أَزُواَجًا وَصِيَّةً لِآ زُواَجِهِمْ مَّتَاعًا إِلَى الْحَوْلِ غَيْرَ إِخْرَاجٍ فَيَانْ خَرَجْنَ لِآ زُواَجِهِمْ مَّتَاعًا إِلَى الْحَوْلِ غَيْرَ إِخْرَاجٍ فَيَانْ خَرَجْنَ فَلَا جُنَاحَ عَلَيْكُمْ فِي مَا فَعَلْنَ فِي أَنْفُسِهِنَّ مِنْ فَلَا جُنَاحَ عَلَيْكُمْ فِي مَا فَعَلْنَ في أَنْفُسِهِنَّ مِنْ مَعْرُوفٍ * وَالله عَيزِيْزُ حَكِيم * 0 [٢٣٠/٢]

(In the case of) those of you who are about to die and leave behind them wives, they should bequeath unto their wives a provision for the year without turning them out, but if they go out (of their own accord) there is no sin for you in that which they do of themselves within their rights. Allah is Mighty, Wise. [2:240]

٠.,

وَلِكُلِّ جَعَلْنَا مَوَالِي مِمَّا تَرَكَ الْوَالِدِنِ وَالْا قُرَادُوْنَ وَلَكُلِّ جَعَلْنَا مَوَالِي مِمَّا تَرَكَ الْوَالِدِنِ وَالْا قُرَادُوْنَ وَالْاَ قُرَادُوْنَ وَالْاَ قُرَادُوْنَ أَلَّهُ وَالَّذِيْدَ فَعَمْ نَصِيْبَهُمْ إِنَّ اللَّهَ وَالَّذِيْدَ فَعَمْ نَصِيْبَهُمْ إِنَّ اللَّهَ وَالَّذِيْدَ فَعَمْ نَصِيْبَهُمْ إِنَّ اللَّهَ

كَانَ عَلَى كُلِ شَيْ شَهِ يُدًا ٥

And unto each We have appointed heirs of that which parents and near kindred leave and as for those with whom your right hands have made a covenant, give them their due. Lo! Allah is ever Witness over all things.

[4:33]

لِلرِّجَالِ نَصِيْبُ مِتَّا تَرَكَ الْوَالِلْنِ وَالْا قُرَبُونَ وَلِلْسِّسَاءِ نَصِيْبُ مِتَّا تَرَكَ الْوَالِلْنِ وَالْا قُرَبُونَ مِنَّا قَلْ مَنْهُ أَوْ كَثُورُ نَصِيْبًا مَّفْرُوضًا وَ وَلَا مَنْهُ أَوْ كَثُورُ نَصِيْبًا مَّفْرُوضًا وَ وَلَا مَضَرَّالْمَ مَا قَلْا مَعْرُوفًا وَ وَلَا الْقُرْبَلِي وَالْيَتْمَى وَالْمَسْكِيْنُ وَالْيَتْمَى وَالْمَسْكِيْنُ وَالْيَتْمَى وَالْمَسْكِيْنُ وَالْيَخْشُ النَّذِيْنَ لَوْتَرَكُوا مِنْ خَلْفِهِمْ ذَرِيَّةً ضِعْفًا وَ لَيْ اللهُ وَلَا يَعْدُولُوا قَوْلاً مَعْرُوفًا وَ لَا يَعْدُونُ اللهُ وَلَا يَعْدُولُوا قَوْلاً مَعْدُولًا مَعْدُولُوا وَلَا اللهُ وَلَيْ اللهُ وَلَيْ اللهُ وَلَا اللهُ وَلَيْ اللهُ وَلَا اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ وَلَا اللهُ وَلَا اللهُ وَلَا اللهُ اللهُ

يُومِيْكُمُ اللهُ فِي اَوْلاَ دِكُمُ لِلدَّ تَكِرِ مِثْلُ حَظِّ الْالْتَهَيْنِ فَلَهَ اللَّهُ الللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللللْلَهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللللْلَهُ الللللَّهُ الللللْمُ اللَّهُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللْمُ اللللللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللّهُ الللللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللللْمُ

Unto the men (of a family) belongeth a share of that which parents and near kindred leave, and unto the women a share of that which parents and near kindred leave, whether it be little or much—a legal share.

And when kinsfolk and orphans and the needy are present at the division (of the heritage), bestow on them therefrom and speak kindly unto them.

And let those fear (in their behaviour toward orphans) who if they left behind them weak offspring would be afraid for them. So let them mind their duty to Allah, and speak justly.

Lo! Those who devour the wealth of orphans wrongfully, they do but swallow fire into their bellies, and they will be exposed to burning flame.

Allah chargeth you concerning (the provision for) your children; to the male the equivalent of the portion of

two females, and if there be women more than two, then theirs is two-thirds of the inheritance, and if there be one (only) then the half. And to his parents a sixth of the inheritance, if he have a son; and if he have no son and his parents are his heirs, then to his mother appertaineth the third; and if have brethren, then to his mother appertaineth the sixth, after any legacy he may have bequeathed, or debt (hath been paid). Your parents or your children: Ye know not which of them is nearer unto you in usefulness. It is an injunction from Allah. Lo! Allah is Knower, Wise.

وَلَكُمْ لِيصِفُ سَا تَركَ أَزْوَاجُكُمْ إِنْ لَّمْ يَكُنْ لَهُنَّ وَلَدُ وَلَدُ فَالْ كَانَ لَهُنَّ وَلَدُ فَلَكُمُ الرَّبُعُ مِمَّا تَرَكُنَ مِنْ بَعْدِ وَصِيَّةٍ يَوْصِيْنَ بِهَا أَوْدَيْنٍ وَلَهُنَّ الرَّبُعُ مِمَّا تَرَكُنَمُ وَلَدُ فَلَهُنَّ الرَّبُعُ مِمَّا تَركَنْتُمْ وَلَدُ فَلَهُنَّ الرَّبُعُ مِمَّا تَركَنْتُمْ اللَّهُ وَلَدُ فَلَهُنَّ اللَّهُ وَلَيْ كَانَ لَكُمْ وَلَدُ فَلَهُنَّ اللَّهُ وَلَيْ اللَّهُ وَلَيْ كَانَ لَكُمْ وَلَدُ فَلَهُنَّ اللَّهُ وَلَيْ كَانَ لَكُمْ وَلَدُ فَلَهُنَّ اللَّهُ وَلَيْ كَانَ لَكُمْ وَلَدُ فَلَهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَصِيَّةً اللَّهُ وَلَيْ كَانُوا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْمُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْمُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْمُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْمُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ عَلَيْمُ اللَّهُ الللَّهُ اللَّهُ ال

And unto you belongeth a half of that which your wives leave, if they have no child; but if they have a child then unto you the fourth of that which they leave, after any legacy they may have bequeathed, or debt (they may have contracted, hath been paid). And unto them belongeth the fourth of that which ye leave if ye have no child, but if ye have a child then the eighth of that which ye leave, after any legacy ye may have bequeathed, or debt (ye may have contracted, hath been paid). And if a man or a woman have a distant heir (having left neither parent nor child), and (he or she) have a brother or a sister (only on the mother's side) then to each of them twain (the brother and the sister) the sixth, and if they be more than two, then they shall be shares in the third, after any legacy that may have been bequeathed or debt (contracted) not injuring (the heirs by willing away more than a third of the heritage) hath been paid. A commandment from Allah. Allah is Knower, Indulgent. [4:12]

نَمَنْ أَبَدُّلَهُ بَعْدَ مَاسَمِعَهُ فَانَّمَا اِثْمُهُ عَلَى النَّذِيْنَ يُبَدِّ لُوْنَهُ إِنَّ اللهِ سَمِيْعُ عَلَيْمٍ فِي يَبَدِّ لُوْنَهُ إِنَّ اللهَ سَمِيْعُ عَلَيْمٍ فِي يَبَدِّ اللهَ سَمِيْعُ عَلَيْمٍ فِي يَبَدِّ اللهَ عَلَيْمُ فَي أَصْلَحَ بَيْنَهُمْ فَمَنْ خَافَ مِنْ شُومٍ جَنَعْاً أَوْ اِثْمًا قَاصْلَحَ بَيْنَهُمْ فَكَنْ وَرُرَّدِيْمُ وَ اللهَ عَلَيْهُ إِنَّ اللهَ عَفُور رَحِيْمُ وَ اللهَ عَلَيْهُ إِنَّ اللهَ عَفُور رَحِيْمُ وَ اللهَ عَلَيْهُ إِنَّ اللهَ عَفُور رَحِيْم وَ المَا ١٨١/٢]

And whoso changeth (the will) after he hath heard it the sin thereof is only upon those who change it Lo! is Allah is Hearer, Knower. But he who feareth from a testator some unjust or sinful clause, and maketh peace between the parties, (it shall be) no sin for him. Lo! Allah is Forgiving, Merciful,

CHAPTER 13

PARENTS & CHILDREN— RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Parents merit consideration, love and compassion. The believers are enjoined to "be good to parents and to kindred and to orphans and the needy" (2/83) and to "(Show) kindness unto parents, and unto near kindred, and orphans, and the needy.', (4/36). God commands to speak to ones old parents with due deverence and respect ("ye show,) kindness to parents. If one of them or both of them attain old age with thee, say not "Fie" unto them nor repulse them, but speak unto them a gracious word. And lower unto them the wing of submission through mercy, and say. My Lord! Have mercy on them both as they did care for me when I was little." (17: 23-24).

Human beings are reminded of the mothers' role in bearing and nourishing the young. "And we have commanded unto man kindness toward parents. His mother beareth him with reluctance, and bringeth him forth with reluctance, and the bearing of him and the weaning of him is thirty months, till, when he attaineth full strength and reacheth forty years, he saith: My Lord! Arouse me that I may give thanks for the favour wherewith Thou hast favoured me and my parents, and that I may do right acceptable unto Thee." (46/15).

Mothers are to suckle their children and the father is responsible for feeding and clothing the mother or to pay for the

تزد

expenses if the child is given away to nurse. "Mothers shall suckle their children for two whole years; (that is) for those who wish to complete the suckling. The duty of feeding and clothing nursing mothers in a seemly manner is upon the father of the child." (2/233).

The child has a right to life. "Slay not your children, fearing a fall to poverty, We shall provide for them and for you." (17/31). "Ye slay not your children because of penury—We provide for you and for them." (6:152).

Children are under no obligation to obey parents who ascribe gods other than Allah. "We have enjoined on man kindness to parents; but if they strive to make thee join with Me that of which thou hast no knowledge, then obey them not" (29:8).

The Quran vividly describes how daughters were treated before the advent of Islam. "When if one of them receiveth tidings of the birth of a female, his face remaineth darkened, and he is wroth inwardly. He hideth himself from the folk because of the evil of that whereof he hath had tidings, (asking himself): Shall he kept it in contempt, or bury it beneath the dust? Verily evil is their judgement. (16:58-59).

Daughters are a creation of and a gift from Allah. The divine law in this regard is provided by the following verses. "Unto Allah belongeth the sovereignty of the heavens and the earth. He createth what He will. He bestoweth female (offspring) upon whom He will, and bestowed male (offspring) upon whom He will; Or He mingleth them, males and females, and He makth barren whom He will. Lo! He is Knower, Powerful."

(42:49-50).

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON

RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF PARENTS/ CHILDREN/ORPHANS

وَ إِذْ اَخَذْنَا سِيْمَاقَ بَنْيِ إِسْرَآهِ يُلُ لاَ تَعْبُدُونَ إِلاَّ اللهَ وَ إِذْ اَخَذْنَا سِيْمَاقَ بَنْيِ إِسْرَآهِ يُلُ لاَ تَعْبُدُونَ إِلاَّ اللهَ وَ إِلَيْمَالُمُ وَ الْمَسْكُيْنِ وَ الْمَسْكُيْنِ وَقُدُولُواللَّنَاسِ حُسْنًا وَ اقْدَيْمُ وا الصَّلُوة وَالْوَ الزَّكُوة طُودُولُ وَ النَّامُ مِنْعُرِضُونَ وَ الْمَالُونَ وَ الْمُالُونَ وَ الْمَالُونَ وَ الْمَالُونَ وَ الْمَالُونَ وَ الْمُالُولُونَ وَ الْمُالُونَ وَ الْمُالُونَ وَ الْمُالُونَ وَ اللَّهُ الللَّهُ اللَّلْمُ اللَّهُ الللَّهُ الللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّالِمُ الللَّهُ الللَّلْمُ اللَّا

[14/4]

And (remember) when We made a covenant with the Children of Israel, (saying): Worship none save Allah (only), and be good to parents and to kindred and to orphans and the needy, and speak kindly to mankind; and establish worship and pay the poor-due. Then, after that, ye slid back, save a few of you, being averse.

[2:83]

يَسْ عَالُونَكَ مَاذَا يُشِفُونَ ' قُلْ مَا اَنْفَقْتُمْ مِنْ خَيْرِ فَلْ مَا اَنْفَقْتُمْ مِنْ خَيْرِ فَلْ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ عَلَيْنِ وَابْنِ فَلْلَا وَالْمَسْكِيْنِ وَابْنِ وَالْمَسْكِيْنِ وَابْنِ وَالْمَسْكِيْنِ وَابْنِ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ عَلَيْمُ 0 السَّبِيْلِ وَمَا تَفْعَلُوا مِنْ خَيْرٍ فِانَ اللهَ بِهِ عَلَيْمُ 0

[7/0/7]

They ask thee, (O Muhammad), what they shall spend.

Say: That which ye spend for good (must go) to parents and near kindred and orphans and the needy and the wayfarer. And whatsoever good ye do, lo! Allah is

Aware of it. [2:215]

And serve Allah. Ascribe nothing as partner unto Him. (Show) kindness unto parents, and unto near kindred, and orphans, and the needy, and unto the neighbour who is of kin (unto you) and the neighbour who is not of kin, and the fellow-traveller and the wayfarer and (the slaves) whom your right hands possess. Lo! Allah loveth not such as are proud and boastful. [4:36]

المُ وَقَضَى رَبِّكَ الاَّ تَعْبَدُواْ الاَّ اِيَّاهُ وَاللَّوَ الدَيْنِ إِحْسَالاً الْ وَقَالَ الْمَا يَبْلُغَنَّ عِنْدَكَ الْكَبَرَ اَحَدُهُمَا اوْ كَلْمُهُمَا فَلَا تَقُلْ لَا لَهُمَا قَوْلاً كَرِيْهًا وَ لَا لَنْهُمَا قَوْلاً كَرِيْهًا وَ قُلْ لَيْهُمَا قَوْلاً كَرِيْهًا وَ قُلْ لَيْهُمَا قَوْلاً كَرِيْهًا وَ قُلْ لَيْهُمَا قَوْلاً كَرِيْهًا وَقُلْ رَبِّ وَاخْفِضْ لَهُمَا جَنَاحَ النَّلِ مِنَ الرَّحْمَةِ وَقُلْ رَبِّ الْفَالِ مِنَ الرَّحْمَةِ وَقُلْ رَبِّ الْمُنْ الرَّحْمَةِ وَقُلْ رَبِّ الْمُنْ الرَّحْمَةِ وَقُلْ رَبِّ الْمَا وَاخْفِضَا كَمَا رَبَّيْنِي صَغِيْرًا وَ اللَّهُ الْمَا وَالْمَا وَالْمَا وَالْمُنْ الْمُنْ الْمُنْفِي وَالْمُنْ وَلَّهُمُ وَالْمُنْ وَلَا لِلْمُنْ وَالْمُنْ وَالْمُنْ وَالْمُنْ وَالْمُنْ وَالْمُنْ وَالْمُنْفِقِ وَالْمُنْ وَلَا لَيْمُ وَلَا لَمُنْ اللَّهُمُ وَلَا لَا اللَّهُ وَلِيْمُ اللَّهُ وَالْمُنْ وَلَا لَا لَا لَهُ مُنْ اللَّهُ وَلَا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَالْمُنْ وَلَا لَا لَا لَا لَا لَالْمُوالِدُولُ اللَّهُ وَلِي اللَّهُ وَلِيْلِيْكُولُ اللَّهُ وَلِيْفُولُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَالْمُنْ وَلِيْلُولُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ

Thy Lord hath decreed, that ye worship none save Him. and (that ye show) kindness to parents. If one of them or both of them attain old age with thee, say not "Fie" unto them nor repulse them, but speak unto them a gracious word. And lower unto them the wing of submission through mercy, and say: My Lord! Have mercy on them both as they did care for me when I was little.

[17:23-24]

و وَصَّيْنَا الْانْسَانَ بِواليَدِيْهِ حُسْنًا وَ إِنْ جَاهَادِكَ لِيَّا الْانْسَانَ بِواليَدِيْهِ حُسْنًا وَ إِنْ جَاهَا لِكَ لِيهِ عِلْمُ قَلَا تُطِعْهُ مَا إِلَى لِيهِ عِلْمُ قَلَا تُطِعْهُ مَا إِلَى اللَّهُ مَا يُعْمَلُونَ وَ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ مَا كُنْتُمْ تَعْمَلُونَ وَ [٨/٢٩]

We have enjoined on man kindness to parents; but if they strive to make thee join with Me that of which thou hast no knowledge, then obey them not. Unto Me is your return and I shall tell you what ye used to do. [29:8]

وَلاَ تَدَقْتُهُ وَا آوْلاَدَ كُدُمْ خَدْشَمَةَ إِسْلَاقٍ لَا نَحْدَنُ نَـرْزُقُهُ مُ وَ وَلاَ تَدَقْدُ أَنْ خَدْ اللَّهِ اللَّهُ اللَّاللَّ اللَّهُ الللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّلْمُ اللَّلْمُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّا اللَّاللَّ ال

Slay not your children, fearing a fall to poverty, We shall provide for them and for you. Lo! the slaying of them is great sin. [17:31]

قُلْ تَعَالُواْ اَتُلْ مَا حَرَّمَ رَبَّكُمْ عَلَيْكُمْ اَلاَّ تَشْرِكُوابِهَ شَيْمًا وَ بِالْوَالِدَيْنِ إِحْسَانًا وَلاَ تَقْتُلُوْا اَوْلاَدَكُمْ مِّنْ إسْلاقٍ ثَنَحْنُ نَرْزُقُكُمْ وَ إِيّا هُمْ وَلاَ تَقْتُلُوا الْفَوَاحِشَ مَا ظَهَرَمِنْهَا وَمَابَطَنَ وَلاَ تَقْتُلُوا النَّفْسَ النَّيْ مَا ظَهَرَمِنْهَا وَمَابَطَنَ وَلاَ تَقْتُلُوا النَّفْسَ النَّيْ مَا ظَهَرَمِنْهَا وَمَابَطَنَ وَلاَ تَقْتُلُوا النَّفْسَ النَّيْ

[101/7]

Say: Come, I will recite unto you that which your Lord hath made a sacred duty for you: that ye ascribe nothing as partner unto Him and that ye do good to parents, and that ye slay not your children because of penury—We provide for you and for them—and that ye draw not nigh to lewd things whether open or concealed. And that ye slay not the life which Allah hath made sacred, save in the course of justice. This He hath commanded you, in order that ye may discern. [6:152]

له ملک السّماوت و الْأَرْضِ لَيَخْلُقُ مَا يَشَاءُ يَهَابُ لَهَ مُلَكُ السَّماوَةُ وَ الْأَرْضِ لِيَخْلُقُ مَا يَشَاءُ الذُّكُورَ O لَمَّن يَّشَاءُ الذُّكُورَ الْمَانُ يَشَاءُ الذُّكُورَ وَ يَجْعَلُ مَنْ يَشَاءُ عَقِيمًا وَيُوجُهُمُ ذُكُورًا وَ إِنَاتًا وَ يَجْعَلُ مَنْ يَشَاءُ عَقِيمًا وَيُوجُهُمُ وَكُورًا وَ إِنَاتًا وَ يَجْعَلُ مَنْ يَشَاءُ عَقِيمًا وَيُوجُهُمُ وَكُورًا وَ إِنَاتًا وَ يَجْعَلُ مَنْ يَشَاءُ عَقِيمًا وَ اللّهُ اللّه الللّه اللّه اللّه اللّه اللّه اللّه اللّه اللّه اللّه اللّه اللّ

Unto Allah belongeth the sovereignty of the heavens and the earth. He createth what He will. He bestoweth female (offspring) upon whom He will, and bestowed male (offspring) upon whom He will; Or he mingleth them, males and females, and He maketh barren whom He will. Lo! He is Knower, Powerful. [42:49-50]

وَ يَجْعَلُونَ لِلهِ الْبَنَاتِ سُبِخُنَهُ وَلَهُمْ مَّا يَشْتَهُوْنَ 0 وَإِذَا لِسَّرِ آحَدُهُمْ بِالْأُنْثَى ظَلَّ وَجُهُهُ مُسْوَدًا وَهُوَ وَإِذَا لِسَّرِ آحَدُهُمْ بِالْأُنْثَى ظَلَّ وَجُهُهُ مُسُوءً مَا لِشَرَبِهُ وَهُوَ كَلَظِيمُ 0 يَتَوَارِكِ مِنَ الْقَوْمِ مِنْ سُوءِ مَا لِشَرَبِهُ أَكُطِيمُ اللَّرَابِ أَلْسَاءً اللَّهُ اللَّهُ عَلَى هُوْنٍ آمْ يَدُلُسُهُ فِي التَّرَابِ أَلَاسَاءً اللَّهُ الللَّهُ اللَّهُ الللْلَهُ اللَّهُ الللللَّهُ الللللَّهُ الللللَّهُ اللللللَّهُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللَّهُ الللْمُ اللَّهُ الللللْمُ اللَّهُ الللللَّهُ اللللْمُ اللَّهُ اللللْمُ الللْمُ اللَّهُ اللللْمُ اللَّهُ اللللْمُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّلْمُ الللللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللَّهُ اللللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللْمُ الللْمُ اللللْمُ الللْمُ الللللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللللللللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللللْمُ الللْمُ الللْمُ اللللْمُ الللللللْمُ الللْمُ اللللللْمُ الللْمُ الللْمُ

سَا يَحْكُمُوْنَ ٥

And they assign unto Allah daughters—Be He glori fied!—and unto themselves what they desire;

When if one of them recieveth tidings of the birth of a female, his face remaineth darkened, and he is wroth inwardly.

He hideth himself from the folk because of the evil of that whereof he hath had tidings, (asking himself): Shall he keep it in contempt, or bury it beneath the dust?

Verily evil is their judgment. [16:57-59]

وَ وَصَّيْنَا الْإِنْسَانَ بِوَالِدَيْهِ حَمَلَتْهُ اَسُّهُ وَ هَنَّا عَلَى وَ وَصَّيْنَا الْإِنْسَانَ بِوَالِدَيْهِ خَمَلَتْهُ اَسُّهُ وَ وَ فَيْ عَامَيْنِ اَنِ اشْكُرْلِي وَلِوَالِدَيْكُ وَ هَنَّا عَلَى اَنْ تَشْرِكَ بِي النَّيْ الْمَصِيْدُ وَ وَ إِنْ جَاهَدُكَ عَلَى اَنْ تَشْرِكَ بِي اللَّي الْمَصِيْدُ وَ وَ إِنْ جَاهَدُكَ عَلَى اَنْ تَشْرِكَ بِي اللَّي الْمَصِيْدُ وَ وَ إِنْ جَاهَدُكَ عَلَى اَنْ تَشْرِكَ بِي اللَّهِ اللَّهُ اللَه

And We have enjoined upon man concerning his parents—
His mother beareth him in weakness upon weakness and his weaning is in two years—Give thanks unto Me and unto thy parents. Unto Me is the journeying But if they strive with thee to make thee ascribe unto Me as partner that of which thou hast no knowledge, then obey them not. Consort with them in the world kindly, and follow the path of him who repenteth unto Me. Then unto Me will be your return, and I shall tell you what ye used to do.

[31:14-15]

و وَضَّعْتُهُ كُرُهًا 'وَحَمْلُهُ وَنِصِلُهُ 'تَالَّوْنَ شَهْرًا ' وَ وَضَعَتْهُ كُرُهًا 'وَحَمْلُهُ وَنِصِلْهُ 'تَالْتُوْنَ شَهْرًا ' حَتَّىٰ إِذَا بَلَغَ اللهَ اللهَ وَبَلَغَ ارْبَعِيْنَ سَنَسَلَّةٌ قَالَ رَبِّ اوْزِعْنِي اَنْ اللهَ كُرَ نَعْمَتَكَ الَّتِيْ انْعَمْتَ عَلَى وَعَلَى وَالدِي وَ اَنْ اَعْمَلَ صَالِحًا تَرْضُهُ وَ آصْلِحْ لِي فَيْ ذريّتَتِيْ إِنِّي تُبْتُ اِلدَيْكَ وَ إِنِّيْ مِنَ الْمُسْلِمِيْنَ ٥ ذريّتَتِيْ إِنِّي تُبْتُ اِلدَيْكَ وَ إِنِّيْ مِنَ الْمُسْلِمِيْنَ ٥ ذريّتَتِيْ إِنِّيْ تُبْتُ اِلدَيْكَ وَ إِنِّيْ مِنَ الْمُسْلِمِيْنَ ٥

And We have commanded unto man kindness toward parents. His mother beareth him with reluctance, and bringeth him forth with reluctance, and the bearing of him and the weaning of him is thirty months, till, when he attaineth full strength and reacheth forty years, he saith: My Lord! Arouse me that I may give thanks for the favour wherewith Thou hast favoured me and my parents, and that I may do right acceptable unto Thee. And be gracious unto me in the matter of my seed. Lo! I have turned unto Thee repentant, and lo! I am of those who surrender (unto Thee). [46:15]

وَالْوَالِدَٰتُ بُرْضِعْنَ اوْلَادَهُنَّ حَوْلَيْنِ كَاسِلَيْنِ لِمَنْ الْمَوْلُوْدِلَهُ وَوْلَهُ وَالْمَعْنَ الْمَاوُلُوْدِلَهُ وَوْلَهُ وَلَهُ وَالْمَعْمَا اللَّهُ وَالْمَعْمَا وَلا مَوْلُودُ لَمْ بِوَلَده وَعَلَى لاَ تُكَلَّفُ لَنْ اللَّهُ وَالْمَعْمَا وَلا مَوْلُودُ لَمْ بِوَلَده وَعَلَى الْمُولُودُ لَمْ بِولَده وَعَلَى الْمُولُودُ لَمْ بِولَده وَعَلَى الْمُولُودُ لَمْ بِولَده وَعَلَى اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مَا الْمُولُودُ لَمْ بِولَده وَعَلَى اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مَا اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاعْلَمُوا اللَّهُ وَاعْلَمُوا الله وَاعْلَمُ وَا اللهُ وَاعْلَمُ وَاعْلُمُ وَاعْلَمُ وَاعْلَمُ وَاعْلَمُ وَاعْلَمُ وَاعْلَمُ وَاعْلَ

بَصِيْرْ ٥

Mothers shall suckle their children for two whole years: (that is) for those who wish to complete the suckling. The duty of feeding and clothing nursing mothers in a seemly manner is upon the father of the child. No one should be charged beyond his capacity. A mother should not be made to suffer because of her child, nor should he to whom the child is born (be made to suffer) because of his child. And on the (father's)heir is incumbent the like of that (which was incumbent on the father). If they desire to wean the child by mutual consent and (after) consultation, it is no sin for them; and if ye wish to give your children out to nurse, it is no sin for you, provided that ye pay what is due from you in kindness. Observe your duty to Allah, and know that Allah is Seer of what ye do. [2:233] إِنَّ النَّذِيثَ يَا كُلُونَ أَسُوَالَ الْيَضْمَى ظُلْمًا إِلَّمَا يَا كُلُوْنَ أَسُوَالَ الْيَضْمَى ظُلْمًا إِلَّمَا يَا كُلُوْنَ فَيُ اللَّمَا إِلَّمَا يَا كُلُوْنَ فَيُ اللَّمَا إِلَّمَا يَا كُلُوْنَ فَيْ اللَّمَا وَيَهِيْم نَارًا (١٠/٣]

Lo! Those who devour the wealth of orphans wrongfully, they do but swallow fire into their bellies and they will be exposed to burning flame.

[4:10]

وَابْسَلُواْ الْيَسَمَىٰ حَتَى إِذَابِلَغُواْ النِكَاحَ فِانَ انسَتُمْ وَالْمَا وَالْهُمْ وَلا تَاكُلُوهَا مِنْهُمْ رُشُدًا فَادْ فَعُواْ إِلَيْهِمْ أَمْوَالَهُمْ وَلا تَاكُلُوهَا إِلْسَرَافًا وَ بِدَارًا أَنْ يَكْبَرُواْ وَمَنْ كَانَ غَنِيًّا فَلْيَسْتَعْفِفْ وَمَنْ كَانَ غَنِيًّا فَلْيَسْتَعْفِهُ وَمَنْ كَانَ فَقِيرًا فَلْيَا كُلْ يِالْمَعْرُوفَ وَفَاذَا دَفَعْتُمْ وَمَنْ كَانَ فَقِيرًا فَلْيَا كُلْ يِالْمَعْرُوفَ وَكَافًى بِاللهِ حَسَيْبًا ٥ إِلَيْهِمْ أَمْ وَلَكُفْى بِاللهِ حَسَيْبًا ٥ إِلَيْهِمْ أَمْ وَلَكُهُمْ فَاشَهْدُواْ عَلَيْهِمْ وَكَفَى بِاللهِ حَسَيْبًا ٥ إِلَيْهِمْ أَمْ وَلَكُمْ فَا مَنْهُدُواْ عَلَيْهِمْ وَكَفَى بِاللهِ حَسَيْبًا ٥ إِلَيْهُمْ أَمْ وَلَكُمْ لَيْ اللّهِ عَلَيْهُمْ وَلَكُمْ اللّهُ عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْهُمْ وَلَا عَلَيْهُمْ وَلَا كُولُوا لَهُ مَا أُولُولُوا فَعَلَى إِلَيْهِمْ أَمْ وَلَهُمْ فَاللّهُ فَا فَاللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُ فَيْلُولُوا اللّهُ اللّهُ فَا مُنْ فَاللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ عَلَيْكُولُوا وَاللّهُ مِنْ وَلَا لَا عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُوا فَاللّهُ عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلْمُ لَا عَلْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُوا اللّهُ اللّهُ عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَالِهُ فَا عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُ اللّهُ عَلَيْكُولُوا لَا عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُوا لَلْهُ عَلَيْكُولُوا فَا عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُوا لَا عَلَيْكُولُوا لَا عَلَيْكُوا لَا عَلَيْكُوا لَلْهُ فَالْمُولُوا عَلَالْمُ لَا عَلَالْمُ لَا عَلَالُولُولُولُوا عَلَيْكُولُوا لَا عَلَالْمُولُولُوا فَالْمُولُولُولُوا فَالْمُولُولُولُوا

Prove orphans till they reach the marriageable age; then, if ye find them of sound judgement, deliver over unto them their fortune; and devour it not by squandering and in haste lest they should grow up. Whoso (of the guardians) is rich, let him abstain generously (from taking of the property of orphans); and whoso is poor, let him take thereof in reason (for his guardianship). And when ye deliver up their fortune unto orphans, have (the transaction) witnessed in their presence. Allah sufficeth as a Reckoner. [4:6]

وَ يُسْلِعِمُونَ الطَّعَامَ عَلَى حُيِّهِ مِسْكِيْنًا وَيَتِيْمًا وَ يَتِيْمًا وَ يَتِيْمًا وَ السَّمَا وَالْمَا وَ السَّمَا وَالْمَا وَالْمَاعِمِ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمِاعِلَّمِ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمِاعِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمِلْمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْمِلْمُعُلِمُ وَالْمَاعِمُ وَالْ

And feed with food the needy wretch, the orphan and the prisoner, for love of Him. [76:8]

ياً يُسَهَّا الَّذِيْنَ الْمَنْوُا إِنَّ مِنْ اَزْوَاجِكُمْ وَ اَوْلَادِ كُمْ عَدُوَّالَّكُمْ فَاحْدُرُوْهُمْ وَ إِنْ تَمْنُوا وَتَصْفَيْحُوا وَتَغْيِفُروا فَانَّ اللهَ غَفُورُ رَّحْيَمُ ﴾

إِنَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَ أَوْلَادُ كُم فَتْنَاهُ وَاللَّهُ عَنْدَهُ أَجْر عَظِيمٍ ٥

[10-10/70]

O ye who believe! Lo! among your wives and your children there are enemies for you, therefor beware of them. And if ye efface and overlook and forgive then lo! Allah is Forgiving, Merciful.

Your wealth and your children are only a temptation, whereas Allah! with Him is an immense reward. [64:141-15]

WOMEN IN THE LIVES OF THE PROPHETS

CHAPTER 14

NOAH

The wives of Noah and Lot are examples of individual responsibility and accountability. The wives of good men cannot rely on their husbands' virtues to save them from judgement and hell.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON NOAH

ضَرَبَ اللهُ مَثَلًا لِللَّذِينَ كَفَرُوا الْمَرَاتَ لُوْحٍ وَّ الْمَرَاتَ لُوطٍ فَكَا لَتُهُمَّالُكُمْ كَانَتَاتَحْتَ عَبْدَيْنِ مِنْ عِبَادِنَا صَالِحِيْنِ فَيَخَا لَتَهُمَّالُكُمْ كَانَتَاتَحْتَ عَبْدَيْنِ مِنْ عِبَادِنَا صَالِحِيْنِ فَيَخَا لَتَهُمَّالُكُمْ لُكُنْ لِللَّهِ شَيْمًا وَ قِيْلَ ادْخُلاَ النَّارَمَعَ لَيْغُنْيَا عَنْمُهُمَا مِنَ اللهِ شَيْمًا وَ قِيْلَ ادْخُلاَ النَّارَمَعَ اللَّهُ النَّارَمَعَ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ الْمَلْيُنَ 0

Allah citeth an example for those who disbelieve: the wife of Noah and the wife of Lot, who were under two of our righteous slaves yet betrayed them so that they (the husbands) availed them naught against Allah and it was said (unto them). Enter the Fire along with those who enter. (66:10).

CHAPTER 15

LOT

The community where Lot was sent to preach consisted of perverted people. "Lo! ye come with lust unto men instead of women. Nay, but ye are wanton folk. (7:81).

They preferred them over their wives.

"What! Of all creatures do ye come unto the males. And leave the wives your Lord created for you? Nay, but ye are froward folk (26:165). And Lot "said unto his folk. Lo! ye commit lewdness such as no creature did before you. For come ye not in unto males, and cut ye not the road (for travellers), and commit ye not abomination in your meetings?" (29:28-29).

They acted senselessly "ye are folk who act senselessly." (27:55).

His people derided him and when he asked them to refrain from such abomination "the answer of his folk was naught save that they said: Expel the household of Lot from your township, for they (forsooth) are folk who would keep clean? (27; 56).

The people of the town were destroyed because they were evil-doers. The Prophet Lot and his household was saved "save his wife; We destined her to be of those who stayed behind." (27:57).

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON LOT

وَلُوْطًا إِذْقَالَ لِقَوَمُةِ اَتَاتُوْنَ الْفَاحِشَةَ مَاسَبِقَكُمْ بِهَا مِنْ الْحَلِمِيْنَ 0 إِنَّكُمْ لَتَاتُوْنَ السِّجَالَ شَهْوَةً سِّنْ دُوْنِ السِّجَالَ شَهْوَةً سِّنْ دُوْنِ السِّسَاءِ بَلْ اَنْتُمْ قَوْمُ سُسْرِفُوْنَ 0 دُوْنِ السِّسَاءِ بَلْ اَنْتُمْ قَوْمُ سُسْرِفُوْنَ 0 وَالسَّاءِ بَلْ اَنْتُمْ قَوْمُ سُسْرِفُوْنَ 0 وَالسَّمْ سِّنْ قَالُوْا الْخِرِجُوْهُمْ سِّنْ قَرْيَتِكُمْ أَلْقَالُ عَوْمِهُ إِلاَّ اَنْ قَالُوْا الْخِرِجُوْهُمْ مِّنْ قَرْيَتِكُمْ أَلْقَالُ السَّرَاتَهُ لَوْالسَ يَتَطَهَّرُوْنَ 0 فَالْجَيْنَةُ وَ قَرْيَتِكُمْ أَلْنَاسُ يَتَطَهَّرُوْنَ 0 فَالْجَيْنَةُ وَ السَّارُانَ عَالَمُ اللَّهُ الْمَرَاتَهُ لَاللَّا الْمَرَاتَهُ لَا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ الْمَرَاتَهُ لَا اللَّهُ الْفَلْدُ كَلْنَتْ مِنَ الْغَيْرِيْنَ 0 وَ السَّلَوْلَ لَا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ الْمَالُولَ كَلْنَتْ مِنَ الْغَيْرِيْنَ 0 وَ السَّلَوْلَ لَا اللَّهُ الْمَدُولِ اللَّهُ الْمَدُولَ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ الْمَدُولَ اللَّهُ الْمَدُولَ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ الْمَالُ اللَّهُ الْمَالُ اللَّهُ الْمُنْ عَاقِبَةُ اللْمُحُولِمِيْنَ 0 وَ الْمُحْرِمِيْنَ 0 وَ الْمُحْرِمِيْنَ 0 وَ الْمُحْرِمِيْنَ الْمُعَالِيْنَ عَاقِبَةً اللْمُحُرِمِيْنَ قَاقِبَةً اللْمُحْرِمِيْنَ وَالْعُلْمُ الْمُعُلِيْلِ الْمُعَالُولُ الْمُعُلِيْمِ اللْمُعُلِيْمِ الْمُعَلِيْمِ اللْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعَلِّيَةُ اللْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُلْعُلُولُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُنْ عَاقِيمِ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُلُولُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعِلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ الْمُعِلِيْمُ الْمُعِلِيْمُ الْمُعِلِيْمُ الْمُعِلِيْمُ الْمُعُلِيْمُ

[\ \ - \ \ - \ \ \ \]

And Lot! (Remember) when he said unto his folk:
Will ye commit abomination such as no creature ever did
before you? Lo! ye come with lust unto men
instead of women. Nay, but ye are wanton folk.
And the answer of his people was only that they said
(one to another): Turn them out of your township.
They are folk, forsooth, who keep pure. And We
rescued him and his household, save his wife, who was
of those who stayed behind. And We rained a rain
upon them. See now the nature of the consequence for
evildoers!

[7:80-84]

حَدْبَتْ قُومُ لُوطِ الْكِنْمُرسَلِينَ ٥

إِذْتَالَ لَهُمْ الْخُوهُمْ لُوطٌ الا تَتَّقُونَ ٥

إِنِّي لَكُمْ رَسُولُ أَسِينُ ٥

فَاتَّـٰقُوا اللَّهَ وَ ٱطِيْعُونِ ۞

وَمَا اَسْتَلُكُمْ عَلَيْهِ مِنْ أَجْرٍ إِنْ أَجْرِى إِلَّا عَلَى رَبِّ الْعَلَى رَبِّ الْعَلَى رَبِّ الْعَلَميْتَ 0

اتَاتُونَ الذُّ كُرَانَ مِنَ الْعُلَمِيْنَ ٥

وَتَذَرُونَ مَاخَلَقَ لَكُمْ رَبُّكُمْ لِيُّ أَوْوَاجِكُمْ لِلَهُ أَنْتُمْ قَوْمُ

عُدُونَ ٥

قَالُوْالَيْنَ لَّمْ تَنْتَهِ يِلُوْطُ لَتَكُوْلَنَّ مِنَ الْمُخْرَجِيْنَ 0

قَالَ إِلِّي لِعَمَلِكُمْ شِنَ الْقَالِيْنَ 0

رَبِّ نَجِّنْي وَ أَهْلَيْ مِيمَّا يَعْمَلُونَ ٥

نَنَجَّينُهُ وَ آهْلَهُ اجْمَعِيْنَ 0

إِلَّا عَبْدُوزًافِي الْغَيدِينَ 0

ثُمَّ دَسَّرْنَا الْاخْرِيْنَ 0

وَ ٱسْطَوْنَا عَلَيْهِمْ سَّطِّرًا فَسَآءَ مَطَرُ الْمُسْذَرِينَ 0

إِنَّ فِي ذَٰلِكَ لَأَيَّةً * وَمَا كَانَ ٱكْشَرُهُمْ مُّوْسِنِيْنَ ٥

[124-17-/47]

The folk of Lot denied the messengers (of Allah). When their brother Lot said unto them: Will ye not ward off (evil)? Lo! I am a faithful messenger unto you. So keep your duty to Allah and obey me. And I ask of you no wage therefor; my wage the concern only of the Lord of the Worlds. What! Of all creatures do ye come unto the males. And leave the wives your Lord created for you? Nay, but ye are forward folk They said: If thou cease not, O Lot, thou wilt soon be of the outcast. He said: I am in truth of those who hate your conduct My Lord! Save me and my household from what they do. So we saved him and his household, everyone, Save an old woman among those who stayed be-hind. Then afterward we destroyed the others. And We rained on them a rain. And dreadful is the rain of those who have been warned. Lo! herein is indeed a portent, yet most of [26:160-174] them are not believers.

 قَالَ إِنَّ فِيهَالُوطًا قَالُوانَحُن اعْلَمُ بِمِنْ فِيهَا وَالْمَالُونَ وَاللَّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّالِمُ وَاللَّا اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّالِمُ وَاللَّهُ

And Lot! (Remember) when he said unto his folk: Lo! ye commit lewdness such as no creature did before you. For come ye not in unto males, and cut ye not the road (for travellers), and commit ye not abomination in your meetings? But the answer of his folk was only that they said: Bring Allah's doom upon us if thou art a truth-teller! He said: My Lord! Give me victory over folk who work corruption. And when our messengers brought Abraham the good news, they said: Lo! we are about to destroy the people of that township, for its people are wrong doers. He said: Lo! Lot is there. They said: We are best aware of who is there. We are to deliver him and his household, all save his wife, who is of those who stay behind. And when Our messengers came unto Lot, he was troubled upon their account, for he could not protect them; but they said: Fear not, nor grieve! Lo! we are to deliver thee and thy household (all) save thy wife, who is of those who stay behind, [29:28-33] إِلَّا الْمُرَاتَهُ وَ قَدَّرُنَا لَاللَّهَ النَّمِنَ الْغُبِرِينَ 0 فَلَمَّا الْمُرْ سَلُونَ 0 فَلَمَّا النَّمْرُ سَلُونَ 0 قَالَ إِنَّكُمْ قَوْمُ سَنْكَرُونَ 0 قَالَ إِنَّكُمْ قَوْمُ سَنْكَرُونَ 0

قَالُوْ اللَّهِ مِنْ لَكَ بِمَا كَانُوْ افِيهِ يَمْتَرُونَ 0

وَ آتَيْنَكَ بِالْمَحَقِّ وَ إِنَّا لَـصَدِ قُوْنَ ٥

فَاسْرِبِاَهْلَكَ بِقَطْعٍ مِّنَ النَّيْلِ وَاتَّبِعْ اَدْبَارَهَمْ وَلاَ يَلْتَفْتُ سَنْكُمْ اَحَدُ وَاسْضُوْاحَيْثُ لَـُوْمَرُوْنَ O

وَقَضَيْنَا إِلَيْهِ ذَٰلِكَ الْأَسْرَانَ دَايِرَ هُولاءِ مَقْطُوعُ مُصْبِعِينَ

وَجَاءَ الْمُلُ الْمَدِينَةِ يَسْتَبْشِرُونَ ٥

قَالَ إِنَّ هُ وَلَاءً ضَـ يُفِي فَلاَ تَـ فُضَحُونِ

وَاتَّـهُوا اللَّهُ وَلاَ تُسخُّرُونِ ۞ *

قَالُوْ آ أُولَمُ نَنْهَكَ عِنَ الْعَلْمَيْنَ 0

قَالَ هُوُلاً عَنْ بَنْ عِنْ اللَّهِ فَا عَلَيْنَ مُ

لَعَمْرِكَ إِنَّهُمْ لَفْي سَكْرَتِهِمْ يَعْمَهُونَ ٥

إِنَّا خَذَ تُهُمُ الصَّيْحَةُ مُشْرِقِيْنَ ٥

فَجَعَلْنَا عَالَيْهَا سَافِلَهَا وَ السَّطُرْلَا عَلَيْمِهُ حِجَارَةً مِّنْ سِجِيْلٍ ٥ مِّنْ سِجِيْلٍ ٥ إِنَّ فِي ذَٰلِكَ لَاٰيتٍ لِللْمُتَوسِّمِيْنَ ٥ وَ إِنَّهَا لَبِسَبِيْلِ شُقِيْمِ ٥

[27-7./10]

Except his wife, of whom We had decreed that she should be of those who stay behind. And when the messengers came unto the family of Lot, He said: Lo! ye are folk unknown (to me). They said: Nay, but we bring thee that concerning which they keep dispu-And bring thee the Truth, and lo! we are truth-tellers. So travel with thy household in a portion of the night, and follow thou their backs. Let none of you turn round, but go whither ye are commanded. And We made plain the case to him that the root of them (who did wrong) was to be cut at early morn. And the people of the city came, rejoicing at the news (of new arrivals). He said: Lo! they are my guests. front me not! And keep your duty to Allah, and shame me not! They said: Have we not forbidden you from (entertaining) anyone? He said: Here are my daughters, if ye must be doing (so). By thy life (O Muhammad) they moved blindly in the frenzy of approaching death. Then the (Awful) Cry overtook them at the sunrise: And We utterly confounded them and We rained upon them stones of heated clay. Lo! therein verily are portents for those who read the signs. And lo! it is upon a road [15:60-76] still unefaced.

(The messengers) said: O Lot! We are messengers of thy Lord; they shall not reach thee. So travel with thy people in a part of the night, and let not one of you turn round (all) save thy wife. Lo! that which smiteth them will smite her (also). Lo! their tryst is (for) the morning. Is not the morning nigh? So when Our commandment came to pass, we overthrew (that township) and rained upon it stones of clay, one after another. [11:81-82]

وَ لُوطًا إِذْقَالَ لِقَوْمِهِ ٱتَاتُونَ النَّاحِشَةَ وَ ٱلْمُتُمُ تُهُمُرُونَ وَالنَّامِ النَّامِ الْمَامِ النَّامِ النَّامِ النَّامِ النَّامِ الْمَامِ الْمَامِلُو الْمَامِ الْمَامِ الْمَامِ الْمَامِ الْمَامِ الْمَامِ الْمَامِ الْمَامِ الْمَامِ

آئِنَّكُمْ لَتَاتُوْنَ الرِّجَالَ شَمْوَةً مِنْ دُوْنِ النِّسَاءِ لِهِ لَنُّ لَا النِّسَاءِ لِهِ لَلْ النِّسَاءِ لِهِ النِّسَاءِ لِهِ النِّسَاءِ لِهِ النِّسَاءِ لِهِ النِّسَاءِ لِهِ النَّسَاءِ لِهِ النَّسَاءِ لَا النِّسَاءِ اللَّهُ الْمُلْمُ اللَّهُ الللْمُواللَّهُ الللْمُلْمُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللْ

قَسَما كَانَ جَوابَ قُومِه إلا أَن قَالُوا أَخِرَجُوا اللهَ لُوطِ مِينْ

قَرِيتِكُمْ إِنهِمْ آناسْ يَتَطَهَّرُونَ ٥

قَالُجَيْنَهُ وَ اَهْلَهُ اِلَّا اَسْرَاتَهُ قَدْرُنَهَا مِنَ الْغَيِرِيْنَ O وَ اَمْطَرُ المُنْذَرِيْنَ O وَ امْطَرُ المُنْذَرِيْنَ O

[02-00/42]

And Lot! when he said unto his folk: will ye commit abomination knowingly? Must ye needs lust after men instead of women? Nay, but ye are folk who act senselessly. But the answer of his folk was naught save that they said: Expel the household of Lot from your township, for they (forsooth) are folk who would keep clean? Then We saved him and his household save his wife; we destined her to be of those who stayed behind. And we rained a rain upon them. Dreadful is the rain of those who have been warned.

[27:54-57]

CHAPTER 16

IBRAHIM

Three times the story is told in the Quran of the visit of angels to Ibrahim promising the birth of a son—Isaac—in his old age. His wife pointed out as to how an old barren woman could give birth but Allah is the Wise, the Knower. Sarah's name is not mentioned nor is that of Hagar, the second wife of Ibrahim and the mother of Ismail.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON IBRAHIM

وَاسْرَأَتُهُ وَآلِيمَةُ فَطَحِكَتْ فَبَشَّرْ لَهَا بِا سُحَقَ وَ مِنْ وَرَآءِ إِسْحَقَ يَعْفُوبَ O قَالَتْ لِوَيْلَتْي ءَ اللّهُ وَانَا عَجُوزُ وَرَآءِ إِسْحَقَ يَعْفُوبَ O قَالَتْ لِوَيْلَتْي ءَ اللّهُ وَانَا عَجُوزُ وَ هَذَا بَعْلِي شَيْحًا أَ إِنَّ هَذَ السَّيِّي عَجِيبُ O قَالُوآ وَ هَذَا بَعْلِي شَيْحًا أَ إِنَّ هَذَ السَّي عَجِيبُ O قَالُوآ اتَعْجَبِيْنَ مِنْ أَسْرِ اللهِ رَحْمَتُ اللهِ وَ بَرَ كُلتُه عَلَيْكُمْ النَّهِ مَنْ أَسْرِ اللهِ رَحْمَتُ اللهِ وَ بَرَ كُلتُه عَلَيْكُمْ النَّهِ وَالنَّهُ وَاللّهُ وَلَا لَا لَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّ

And his wife, standing by, laughed when We gave her good tidings (of the birth) of Isaac, and, after Isaac, of Jacob.

She said: Oh, woe is me! Shall I bear a child when I am an old woman, and this my husband is an old man? Lo! this is a strange thing!

They said: Wonderest thou at the commandment of Allah? The mercy of Allah and His blessings be upon you, O people of the house! Lo! He is Owner of Praise, Owner of Glory!

[11:71-73]

وَ لَيِسْهُمْ عَنْ ضَيْفِ إِبْرُهِيْمَ O

إِذْ دَخَيلُوْا عَلَيْهِ فَقَالُوْاسَلَمَ الْقَالَ إِنَّا مِنْكُمْ وَجِلُوْنَ O

قَالُوْالاَتَوَجْلَ إِنَّا نَبْسَرُكَ بِغَلْمٍ عَلِيمٍ O
قَالُوْالاَتَوَجْلَ إِنَّا نَبْسَرُكَ بِغَلْمٍ عَلِيمٍ O
قَالُ الْبَشْرُتَمُونُي عَلَى أَنْ سَسَنِي الْكِبَرُ فَبِمَ تَبَشَرُونَ O

تُبَشَرُوْنَ O

قَالُوْا بَشَرْنُكَ بِالْحَقِيِّ نَلَا تَكُنْ مِّنَ الْقَانِطِيْنَ ٥

[00-01/10]

And tell them of Abraham's guests, (How) when they came in unto him, and said: Peace. He said: Lo! We are afraid of you.

They said: Be not afraid! Lo! we bring thee good tidings of a boy possessing wisdom.

He said: Bring ye me good tidings (of a son) when old age hath overtaken me? Of what then can ye bring good tidings?

They said: We bring thee good tidings in truth. So be not thou of the despairing. [15:51-55]

فَرَاغَ اللّٰي اَهْلَهُ فَجَاءَ المعجْلِ سَمهُ فِي وَفَقَرَّالَهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهِ اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِ وَ قَالَتُ عَجُوزُ عَقِيمٌ وَ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ عَلَيْهُ وَ قَالَتُ عَجُوزُ عَقِيمٌ وَ اللَّهُ اللّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّاللَّا اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ ال

Then he went apart unto his housefolk so that they brought a fatted calf;

And he set it before them, saying: Will ye not eat? Then he conceived a fear of them. They said: Fear not! and gave him tidings of (the birth of) a wise son. Then his wife came forward, making moan, and smote her face, and cried: A barren old woman!

They said: Even so saith thy Lord. Lo! He is the Wise, the Knower. [51:26-30]

CHAPTER 17

SOLOMON & QUEEN OF SHEBA

The Queen of Sheba provides the only reference in the Quran to a woman exercising political power. She was a woman of great insight. She was a polytheist and had not been directed to monotheism before she came into contact with Prophet Solomon.

The Queen was not a haughty, arrogant despot. She sought advice from her nobles on receipt of the letter from Prophet Solomon "She said: O chieftains! Pronounce for me in my case. I decide no case till ye are present with me. They said: We are lords of might and lords of great prowess, but it is for thee to command; so consider what thou wilt command". (27:32-33). She sent a present to Solomon, secured peace for her people and joined the ranks of monotheists.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON SQLOMON

فَتَرَبَسَدَمَ ضَاحِكًا مِنْ قَوْلِهَا وَ قَالَ رَبِّ اوْزِعْنِي أَنْ أَشْكُرَ نِعْمَتَكَ النَّيْ اَنْعَمْتَ عَلَى وَعَلَى وَ الدِّى وَ الدِّى وَ أَنْ أَعْمَلَ ضَالِحًا تَرْضُهُ وَ أَدْخِلْنَيْ بَرَحْمَتِكَ فِي عِبَادِكَ المَسْلِحِيْنَ O

وَتَفَقَدَّ الطَّيْرَ فَقَالَ مَالِي لَا أَرَى الْهُدُهُ لَهُ أَمَّ كَانَ مِنَ

الْغَائِسِيْنَ 0

لاَ عَيِّذَبَنَهُ عَذَابًا شَدِيدً أَوْلاَ اذْبَحَنَهُ أَوْلَا يَنْكِي بُسُلُطُن شَبِينُ O [۲۱-۱۹/۲2]

And (Solomon) smiled, laughing at her speech, and said: My Lord, arouse me to be thankful for Thy favour wherewith Thou hast favoured me and my parents, and to do good that shall be pleasing unto Thee, and include me in (the number of) Thy righteous slaves.

And he sought among the birds and said: How is it that I see not the hoppoe, or is he among the absent?

I verily will punish him with hard punishment or I verily will slay him, or he verily shall bring me a plain excuse.

نَمكَتُ غَيْرَ بَعِيْدٍ فَقَالَ أَحَطْتُ بِمَا لَمْ تُحَطْبِهَ وَجِـمُتُكَ
مِنْ سَباً مِينَا يَقِينِ O
النِّي وَجَـدُتُ الْسَرَاةَ تَمدلكُهُمْ وَ آوتيـتَ مِـنْ كُلِّ شَـيَ وَ لَها النِّي وَجَـدُتُ الْسَرَاةَ تَمدلكُهُمْ وَ آوتيـتَ مِـنْ كُلِّ شَـي وَ لَها عَـرُشُ عَـظـيمُ O

But he was not long in coming, and he said: I have found out (a thing) that thou apprehendest not, and I come unto thee from Sheba with sure tidings.

Lo! I found a woman ruling over them, and she hath been given (abundance) of all things, and hers is a mighty throne. [27:22-23]

وَجَدْ تُنْهَا وَقَوْمَهَا يَسْجُدُوْنَ لِلشَّمْسِ مِنْ دُوْنِ اللَّهِ وَرَيَّنَ لَهُمْ الشَّيْطُنِ أَعْمَا لَهُمْ فَصَدَّهُمْعَنِ السَّبِيْلِ وَزَيَّنَ لَهُمْ الشَّيْطُنُ أَعْمَا لَهُمْ فَصَدَّهُمْعَنِ السَّبِيْلِ فَمَّدُمْ عَنِ السَّبِيْلِ فَمَّدُمْ مُ لَا يَهْتَدُوْنَ وَ وَمَا لَهُمْ فَصَدَّهُم عَنِ السَّمُوٰتِ وَمَا يَعْرِجُ الْخَبَبَ فِي السَّمُوٰتِ النَّذِي يُخْرِجُ الْخَبَبَ فِي السَّمُوٰتِ النَّذِي يُخْرِجُ الْخَبَبَ فِي السَّمُوٰتِ الْآرْضِ وَيَعْلَمُ مَا تُخْفُونَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوِنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوِنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوِنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوِنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْمُ مَا تُونِ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوُنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوِنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْوِنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْمُ مَاتُونَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْهُ مَا لَيْوْرُقُ وَمِا تُعْلِيْمُ مَا تُعْلِيْمُ مَا تُعْلِيْهُ وَلَا وَمَا تُعْلِيْمُ وَيَعْلَمُ مَا تُعْلِيْهُ وَلَالِيْمُ وَيَعْلَمْ مَا تُعْلِيْوْنَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْمُ وَلِيْعِيْمِ وَلِيْمُ وَلِيْعُونَ وَمَا تُعْلِيْمُ وَلِي قَلْمُ مَا تُعْلِيْمُ وَلِيْ وَلَا لَا لِيَعْلِيْمُ وَلَا لَاسُونِ وَلَالْمُ وَلِيْكُونُ وَلَالْمُ وَلِيْ وَلَيْعُونَ وَلَيْعُونُ وَمَا تُعْلِيْنُونَ وَلَا لَكُونُ وَلَالِيْكُونُ وَلَا لَكُونُ وَلَالِيْكُونَ وَلَا تُعْلِيْكُونُ وَلَالْمُ وَلَا لَكُونُ وَلَا لَلْكُونُ وَلَالِيْكُونَ وَلَا لَلْمُ لِلْكُونُ وَلَالِيْكُونُ وَلَا لَكُونُ وَلَاللَّهُ وَلَا لَكُونُ وَلَالِهُ مِنْ وَلَاللَّهُ وَلِيْكُونُ وَلِيْكُونُ وَلِيْلِيْكُونُ وَلَاللّهُ وَلِيْكُونُ وَلِي لَلْكُونُ وَلَاللّهُ وَلَاللّهُ وَلِيْلِي لَلْكُونُ وَلِيْلِيْكُونُ وَلَاللّهُ لَلْكُونُ وَلِي لِللْكُونُ وَلِيْلِيْكُونُ وَلِيْكُونُ وَلِيْلِيْكُونُ وَلِيْلِيْكُونُ وَلِيْكُونُ وَلِيْلِلْكُونُ وَلِيْكُونُ وَلَا لَلْكُونُ وَلِيْكُونُ وَلِيْلِقُونُ وَلِيْلِلْكُونُ

I found her and her people worshipping the sun instead of Allah; and Satan maketh their works fair-seeming unto them, and debarreth them from the way (of Truth), so that they go not aright:

So that they worship not Allah, Who bringeth forth the hidden in the heavens; and the earth, and knoweth what ye hide and what ye proclaim. [27:24-25]

اللهُ لَا إِلَهُ إِلاَّ هُوَ رَّبُّ الْمَدَّرِشِ النَّعَظِيمِ ٥

قَالَ سَنَنْظُرُ ٱصَدَّتْتَ ٱمْ كُنْتَ بِنَ الْكُذَبِيْنَ ٥

إِذْهَبْ بِكِتْبِي هٰذَانَالْقَهُ إِلَيْهِمْ ثُمَّ تَوَلَّ عَنْهُمْ

فَالْظُرْ مَاذَايترْجِعُوْنَ ۞

قَالَتْ إِنَايَّهَا الْمُلَوُّا إِلَّيْ ٱلْقِي الْقِي الْمِنْ كِيْسُ كَرِيمُ ٥

[4 - 47/42]

Allah; there is no God save Him, the Lord of the tremendous Throne.

(Solomon) said: We shall see whether thou speakest truth or whether thou art of the liars.

Go with this my letter and throw it down unto them; then turn away and see what (answer) they return.

(The Queen of Sheba) said (when she received the letter): O chieftains! Lo; there hath been thrown unto me a noble letter.

[27:26-29]

قَالَتْ يَايَدُ الْكَلُوا الْمُدُونِي فْي أَمْرِى مَا كُنْتُ

[47-4 /42]

قَاطَعَةً ٱسْرَاحَتْنِي تَنْسَمَدُونِ

Lo! it is from Solomon, and lo! it is: In the name of Allah the Beneficient, the Merciful.

Exalt not yourselves against me, but come unto me as those who surrender.

She said: O chieftains! Pronouns for me in my case.

I decide no case till ye are present with me. [27:30-32]

قَالُوْالَحْنَ اَولُوْاقُوَّةٍ وَ اَولُوْابَاسٍ شَدِيْدٍ وَالاَ مُرْإِلَيْكَ فَانْظُرِيْ مَاذَاتَامُرِيْنَ O

قَالَتْ إِنَّ الْمُلُوْكَ إِذَادَخَلُوْا قَرْيَةً اَفْسَدُوْهَا وَجَعَلُوْا وَالْمُلُوْلَ وَجَعَلُوْا وَالْمَلُوْلَ وَجَعَلُوْا وَالْمَلُوْلَ وَجَعَلُوْا وَالْمُلُونَ وَ جَعَلُوْا وَالْمُلُونَ وَ عَلَالِكَ يَفْعَدُوْنَ وَ وَكَذَلِكَ يَفْعَدُوْنَ وَالْمُعَالَّا الْمُلْكِلِي الْمُعْلَمُ اللَّهُ الْمُلْكِلِي لَا الْمُلْكِلِي لَا الْمُلْكُونَ وَالْمُعْلَمُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ الْمُلْكُ لَا اللَّهُ اللّلْكُ اللَّهُ اللَّالِي اللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّا اللَّهُ الل

They said: We are lords of might and lords of great prowess, but it is for thee to command; so consider what thou wilt command. [27:33]

She said: Lo! kings, when they enter a township, ruin it and make the honour of its people shame. Thus will they do.

[27:34]

وَ إِنْتِي مُرْسِلَةُ إِلَى مِهِ مِهِ لِيَّةٍ فَلْمَارَةُ أَلِمَ يَرْجِعُ وَ إِنْتِي مُرْسِلَةً إِلَا مِهِ لِيَّةٍ فَلْمَا لِمَ يَرْجِعُ عَلَى الْمُرْسَلُونَ 0

But lo! I am going to send a present unto them, and to see with what (answer) the messenger return. [27:35]

فَلَمَّاجَاءَ سُلَيْمُنَ قَالَ اَتُمِدُّونَيْ بِمَالٍ فَمَا اللهُ اللهُ فَمَا الذي اللهُ خَيْرُ مُمَّا اللهُ عَنْدُمُ تَفْرَحُونَ O خَيْرُ مُمَّا الْكُمُ بَلُ الْنَدُمُ لِهَد يَّتِكُمْ تَفْرَحُونَ O

[44/42]

So when (the envoy) came unto Solomon, (the King) said: What! Would ye help me with wealth? But that which Allah hath given me is better than that which He hath given you. Nay it is ye (and not I) who exult in your gift.

[27:36]

إِرْجِعْ اِلَيْهِمْ فَلَفَا تِيَنَّهُمْ بِيجُنُودٍ لاَّ قِبَلَ لَهُمْ بِهَا وَلَنْخُرِ جَنَّهُمْ مِنْنَهُمْ الْذَلَةَ وَ هُمْ صَاغِرُوْنَ 0 وَلَنْخُرِ جَنَّهُمْ مِنْنَهُمْ مِنْنَهُمْ الْذَلَةَ وَ هُمْ صَاغِرُوْنَ 0 قَالَ يَانَيْهَا الْمَلَوُا آيُكُمْ يَاتُينِيْ بِعَرْشِهَا قَبْلَ اَنْ قَالَ يَانَيْنِي بِعَرْشِهَا قَبْلَ اَنْ يَاتُونِيْنِي بِعَرْشِهَا قَبْلَ اَنْ يَاتُونِيْنَ 0 [27/22-7]

Return unto them. We verily shall come unto them with hosts that they cannot resist, and we shall drive them out from thence with shame, and they will be abased.

He said: O chiefs! Which of you will bring me her throne before they come unto me, surrendering? [27: 37/38]

قَالَ عِفْرِيْتُ مِّنَ الْجِنِ آنا أَتِيْكَ بِهُ قَبْلَ أَنْ تَقُومَ مِنْ مَّقَامِكَ وَ إِلِيْ عَلَيْهِ لَقَوِيُّ أَمِيْنُ 0 مِنْ مَّقَامِكَ وَ إِلِيْ عَلَيْهِ لَقَوِيُّ أَمِيْنُ 0 قَالَ الَّذِيْ عِنْدَهُ عِلْمُ مِّنَ الْكِتْبِ أَنَا أَتِيْكَ بِهِ قَبْلَ أَنْ يَّرْتَدَّ إِلَيْكَ طَرْفُكَ فَلَمَّارَاهُ مُستَقِرًا عِنْدَهُ قَالَ أَنْ يَّرْتَدَّ إِلَيْكَ طَرْفُكَ فَلَمَّارَاهُ مُستَقِرًا عِنْدَهُ قَالَ هَذَا مِنْ قَضْلِ رَبِي لِيَبْلُونِيْءَ آشُكُو أَمْ آكُفُو وَ مَنْ هَذَا مِنْ قَضْلِ رَبِي لِيَبْلُونِيْءَ آشُكُو اَمْ آكُفُو وَ مَنْ هَنَا لَمَ اللَّهُ مِنْ فَضْلِ رَبِي لِيَبْلُونِيْءَ آشُكُو اَمْ آكُفُو وَ مَنْ هَنَا لَا يَشْكُو لَا يَنْفُسِهُ وَ مَنْ كَنَا وَلَيْ رَبِينَى هَكُو لَيْنَا لَهُ مِنْ كَنَا لَا يَشْكُو لَيْنَا لَيْنُ مِنْ فَالَّ وَبَيْنَ كَرِيمُ وَ مَنْ كَنْ وَلِيَّ وَمِنْ كَنْ رَبِينَى كَرِيمُ 0

A stalwart of the Jinn said: I will bring it thee before thou canst rise from thy place Lo! I verily am strong and trusty for such work.

One with whom was knowledge of the Scripture said:

I will bring it thee before thy gaze returneth unto thee.

And when he saw it set in his presence, (Solomon) said:

This is of the bounty of my Lord, that He may try me whether I give thanks or am ungrateful. Whosoever giveth thanks he only giveth thanks for (the good of) his own soul: and whosoever is ungrateful (is ungrateful only to his own soul's hurt). For lo! my Lord is Absolute in independence, Bountiful.

[27:39-40]

قَالَ نَكِّرُ وَاللَهَا عَرْشَهَا لَنْظُرْ اللَّهْتَيدَى الم تَكُونُ مِنْ اللَّذِيْنَ لَا يَنْهُتَدُونَ مِنْ اللَّذِيْنَ لَا يَنْهُتَدُونَ o

فَلَمَّا جَاءَتْ قِيْلَ أَهْكَذَ أَعْرَشُكِ قَالَتْ كَالَّهُ هُوَ * وَ أُوتِيْنَا الْعِلْمَ مِنْ فَبْلِهَا وَ كُنَّا مُسْلِمِيْنَ O

[~+ - ~1/+2]

He said: Disguise her throne for her that we may see whether she will go aright or be of those not rightly guided.

So, when she came, it was said (upto her): Is thy throne like this? She said: (It is) as though it were the very one. And (Solomon said): We were given the knowledge before her and we had surrendered (to Allah). [27:41-42]

وَصَدَّهَا مَا كَانَتْ تَعْبُدُ مِنْ دُوْنِ اللهِ المُلْمُولِيَّا اللهِ اللهِ اللهِ اللهِ اللهِ

And (all) that she was wont to worship instead of Allah hindered her, for she came of disbelieving folk. [27:43]

فيل لَهَا ادْخُلِي النَّهْرَ فَلَمَّارَاتُهُ حَسِبَتُهُ لَجَّةً وَ كَشَفْتُ عَنْ سَاقَيْهَا * قَالَ إِنَّهُ صَرْحُ مُتَمَرِّدُ مِّنْ قَوَارِيْرَ * قَالَتْ رَبِّ إِنِّيْ ظَلَمْتُ لَفْسِى وَ اسْلَمْتُ مَعَ سُلَيْمُنَ لِلَهُ رَبِّ الْعُلْمِيْنَ 0

It was said unto her: Enter the hall. And when she saw it she deemed it a pool and bared her legs. (Solomon) said: Lo! it is a hall, made smooth, of glass. She said: My Lord! Lo! I have wronged myself, and I surrender with Solomon unto Allah, the Lord of the Worlds. [27:44]

CHAPTER-18

JOSEPH

The story of Joseph is a lesson for those who have firm faith in Allah and who ward off evil. Joseph resisted temptations and wiels of women The style of the Quran is generally allusive. An exception is the full treatment accorded to the event of Joseph refusing to fall into the trap and to the charms of his master's wife.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON JOSEPH

وَرَاوَدَنَهُ النَّتِي هُوَفِي بَيْتِهَا عَنْ نَفْسِهٖ وَ غَلَقَتِ
الْآبُوابَ وَ قَالَتُ هَيْتَ لَكَ مِقَالَ مَعَاذَ اللهِ إِنَّهُ رَبِيُّ
الْآبُوابَ وَ قَالَتُ هَيْتَ لَكَ مِقَالَ مَعَاذَ اللهِ إِنَّهُ رَبِيُّ وَالْمَسُونَ 0
الْحَسَنَ مَثُواَى إِنَّهُ لَا يُفْلِحُ الظّلِمُونَ 0
وَلَقَدُ هَمَّتُ بِهُ وَهَم بِهَا لَيْفِلِمُ الْوُلَا أَنْ رَّالِبُرْهَانَ رَبِيّه وَلَقَدُ هَمَّتُ بِهُ وَهَم بِهَا لَيُولِا أَنْ رَّالِبُرْهَانَ رَبِيّه وَلَقَدُ مَنْ لِيَعْلِمُونَ وَالْفَحْشَاءَ إِلَيْهُ مِنْ وَلَقَدُ كَلِيتُ السَّوْءَ وَالْفَحْشَاءَ إِلَيْهُ مِنْ وَلَقَدُ مَنْ السَّوْءَ وَالْفَحْشَاءَ اللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهُ السَّوْءَ وَالْفَحْشَاءَ اللَّهُ الْمُحْلَقِينَ 0

And she in whose house he was, asked of him an evil act. She bolted the doors and said: Come! He said: I seek refuge in Allah! Lo! he is my Lord, who hath treated me honourably. Wrong-doers never prosper.

She verily desired him, and he would have desired her if it had not been that he saw the argument of his lord. Thus it was, that We might ward off from him evil and lewdness. Lo! he was of Our chosen slaves. [12:23/24]

وَاسْتَبَقَا الْبَابَ وَ قَدَّتْ قَصِيْصَهُ مِنْ دُبُرٍ وَّ الْبَابِ قَالَتْ مَاجَزَآءُ مَنْ أَرَادَ بِآهُلِكَ الْفَيَا سَيِّدَهَالَدَا الْبَابِ قَالَتْ مَاجَزَآءُ مَنْ أَرَادَ بِآهُلِكَ مُنُوءًا إِلَّا أَنْ يُسْجَنَ أَوْعَذَابُ اَلِيْمُ 0 [٢٥/١٢]

And they raced with one another to the door, and she tore his shirt from behind, and they met her lord and master at the door. She said: What shall be his reward, who wisheth evil to thy folk, save prison or a painful doom?

[12:25]

قَالَ هِ مَى رَاوَدَتْنِي عَنْ نَّفْسِ فَ شَهِ مَدَ شَاهِدُ بِيْنَ اَهْلِهَا إِنْ كَانَ قَمِيهُ هُ لَقَد مِنْ قُبُلٍ فَصَدَقَتْ وَهُوَ مِنَ الْكُذِبِهِ فَ مَ لَكُذَا مِنْ قُبُلٍ فَصَدَقَتْ وَهُوَ مِنَ الْكُذِبِهِ فَ مَ لَا لَكُذَا مِنْ عَبْلٍ فَصَدَقَتْ وَهُو مِنَ الْكُذِبِهِ فَ مَ الْكُذَا مِنْ عَبْلٍ فَصَدَقَتْ وَهُو مِنَ الْكُذِبِهِ فَ مَ اللَّهُ اللَّهِ فَا الْكُذَا اللَّهُ اللَّ

و إِنْ كَانَ قَمِيْكُمِهُ، قُدَّ سِنْ دُبُرٍ فَكَذَبَتْ وَهُوَ مِنَ الصَّدقيْنَ O

فَلَمَّارًا قَمِيْكُمِهُ قُدُّ مِنْ دُبُرٍ قَالَ إِنَّهُ مِنْ كَيْدِ كُنَّ *

إِنَّ كَيْدَ كُنَّ عَظِيمً 0

بُوْسَفُ آعْرِضْ عَنْ هَٰذَا وَ اسْتَغْفِرِيْ لِذَنْبِكِ اللَّكِ اللَّكِ اللَّكِ اللَّكِ اللَّكِ اللَّكِ اللَّكِ اللَّكِ اللَّهِ مَنْ الْخُطئيْنَ 0

و قَالَ نِسْوَةً فِي الْمِدِيْنَةِ اسْرَاتُ الْعَزِيْزِ تُرَاوِدُفَتَهَاعَنْ نَقُ فَالَ نِسْوَةً فِي الْمِدِيْنَةِ اسْرَاتُ الْعَرِيْنِ تُرَاوِدُفَتَهَاعَنْ نَقُلُمُ لَا تُنْفُومًا فَيْ ضَلْبِل شَبِيْنِ 0 نَفُسِهُ قَدْ شَغَفَهَا حُبًا إِنَّا لِنَزْهَا فَيْ ضَلْبِل شَبِيْنِ 0

[70 - 77/17]

(Joseph) said: She it was who asked of me an evil act. And a witness of her own folk testified: If his shirt is torn from before, then she speaketh truth and he is of the liars.

And if his shirt is torn from behind, then she hath lied and he is of the truthful.

So when he saw his shirt torn from behind, he said: Lo! this is of the guile of you women. Lo! the guile of you is very great.

O Joseph! Turn away from this, and thou, (O woman), ask forgiveness for thy sin. Lo! thou art of the sinful.

And women in the city said: The ruler's wife is asking of her slave-boy an ill deed. Indeed he has smitten her to the heart with love. We behold her in plain aberration.

[12:26-30]

فَلَمَّ سَمِّةً سَمِّدَتْ بِمَكْرِهِنَ آرسَلَتْ اِلَيْهِنَّ وَآعَتَدَتْ لَلَهُنَّ سَكِيْنًا وَ آعَتَدَتْ لَهُنَّ سَكِيْنًا وَ قَالَتِ لَهُنَّ مُتَكًا وَ آتَتُ كُلَّ وَاحِدَةٍ مِّنْهُنَّ سِكِيْنًا وَ قَالَتِ الْعُرْجُ عَلَيْهِنَّ فَلَمَّا رَأَيْنَهُ الْمُبُرْلَه وَقَطَّعْنَ آيُديَهُنَ وَ الْعُرْجُ عَلَيْهِ فَي اللَّهِ مَلَا اللَّهُ مَلَكُ كَدِيهُنَ وَ قَلْدَنَ حَاشَ لِللَّهِ مَا هُذَا إِلَّا هُذَا إِلَّا مَلَكُ كَدِيمً ٥ وَ قَلْدَنَ حَاشَ لِللهِ مَا هُذَا اللَّهُ مَلَا اللَّهُ مَلَكُ كَدِيمً ٥ وَ قَلْدُنَ حَاشَ لِللهِ مَا هُذَا إِلَّا هُذَا إِلَّا مَلَكُ كَدِيمً ٥

[41/14]

And when she heard of their sly talk, she sent to them and prepared for them a cushioned couch (to lie on at the feast) and gave to every one of them a knife and said (to Joseph): Come out unto them! And when they saw him they exalted him and cut their hands, exclaiming: Allah Blameless! This is not a human being. This is no other than some gracious angel. [12:31]

regular.

قَالَتْ نَذْلِكُنْ اللَّذِي لُمْتَدِّبِي فِيهِ وَلَقَدْ رَاوَدُلْهُ وَلَا اللهِ عَنْ لَنْهُ يَفْعَلْ مَا الْمُرهُ لَنْهُ يَفْعَلْ مَا الْمُرهُ لَيْهُ يَفْعَلْ مَا الْمُرهُ لَيْهُ يَفْعَلْ مَا الْمُرهُ لَيْهُ يَفْعَلْ مَا الْمُرهُ لَيْهُ وَلَيْكُونًا يَّنَ الصَّغِرِيْنَ 0 لَيَكُونًا يَّنَ الصَّغِرِيْنَ 0 وَلَيَكُونًا يَّنَ السَّغِرِيْنَ 0 وَلَيَكُونًا يَّنَ السَّغِرِيْنَ 0 وَلَيَكُونًا يَنْ السَّغِرِيْنَ قَالَمُ فَي وَلَيْكُونَا اللّهُ فَي اللّهُ اللّهُ فَي اللّهُ الللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ

قَالَ رَبِّ السِّجُنُ آحَبُّ إِلَى مِتَّايَدُعُوْنَنِي إِلَيْهِ وَ إِلَّا يَتُمْ مِنَ السِّجُنُ آحَبُ إِلَيْهِ وَ الْكَنْ مِنَ الْمُحِيدُ وَ الْكَنْ مِنَ الْمُحِيدُ وَ الْكُنْ مِنْ الْمُحِيدُ وَ الْكُنْ مِنْ الْمُحِيدُ وَ الْمُحَالِدُ وَ اللَّهُ الْمُحَالِدُ وَ اللَّهُ الْمُحَالِدُ وَ اللَّهُ وَ اللَّهُ الل

فَاشَتَجَابَ لَه وَرَبُه فَصَرَفَ عَنْهُ كَيْدَهُنَ الله هُوَالسَّمِيعُ الْعَلَيْمُ O

ثُمَّ بَدَ اللَهُمْ مِيْنُ بَعْدِ مَارَ أَوَا الْأَيْتِ لَيَسْجُنُنَهُ ' حَتَّىٰ حَيْنَ ۞

She said: This is he on whose account ye blamed me, I asked of him an evil act, but he proved continent, but if he do not my behest he verily shall be imprisoned, and verily shall be of those brought low

He said: O my Lord! Prison is more dear than that unto which they urge me, and if Thou fend not off their wiles from me I shall incline unto them and become of the foolish.

So his Lord heard his prayer and fended off their wiles from him. Lo! He is Hearer, Knower.

And it seemed good to them (the men-folk) after they had seen the signs (of his innocence) to imprison him for a time.

[12:32-35]

وَ قَالَ الْمَلِكُ الْمُتُونِي بِهِ فَلَمَّا جَاءَهُ الرَّسُولُ قَالَ ارْجِعْ إِلَى رَبِّكَ فَسْعَلْهُ مَا بَالُ النِّسْوَةِ النِّيْ قَطَّعْنَ الْهِ يَهِ لِنَّ رَبِّيْ بِكَيْهِ هِنَّ عَلَيْمُ وَ النَّيْ قَطْعُنَ عَلَيْمُ وَ النَّيْ الْمَالُانَ الْمَالُالِيَسُوةِ النَّيْ قَطْعُنَ عَلَيْمُ وَ الْمَالُالُ الْمَالُالُ الْمَالُونَ الْمَالُونَ الْمَالُونَ الْمَالُونَ الْمَالُونَ الْمَالُونَ الْمَالُونَ الْمَالُونَ الْمَالُونَ اللهَ المَالُونَ اللهَ المَالُولُونَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهَ اللهُ اللهَ اللهُ اللهُ

كَيْدَ الْخَا بُنيْنَ ٥

And the king said: Bring him unto me. And when the messenger came unto him, he (Joseph) said: Return unto thy lord and ask him what was the case of the women who cut their hands. Lo! my lord knoweth their guile.

He (the king) (then sent for those women and) said: What happened when ye asked an evil act of Joseph? They answered: Allah Blameless! We know no evil of him. Said the wife of the ruler: Now the truth is out: I asked of him an evil act, and he is surely of the truthful.

(Then Joseph said: I asked for) this, that he (my lord) may know that I betrayed him not in secret, and that surely Allah guideth not the snare of the betrayers'

[12:50-52]

ţ

وَمَا آبَرِيءُ لَنْ سَيْ إِنَّ النَّفْسَ لَا شَارَةُ بِالسُّوءِ إِلَّا سَا

رَحِمَ رَالِيْ اللَّهُ وَلِيْ عَلَمُ وَرُرَّحِيهُمْ ٥

وَ قَالَ الْمَلِكُ اثْتُونِي بِهِ اسْتَخْلِصُهُ لِنَفْسِي فَلَمَّا

كَلَّمَهُ وَالَ إِنَّكَ الْيَوْمَ لَدَيْنَا مَكِينَ أَسِيْنَ أَسِيْنَ 0

قَالَ اجْعَلْنْي عَلَى خَزَائِنِ الْأَرْضِ إِنِّيْ خَفِينَظُ عَلَيْمُ ٥

[00-08/17]

I do not exculpate myself. Lo! the (human) soul enjoineth unto evil, save that whereon my Lord hath mercy. Lo! my Lord is Forgiving, Merciful.

And the king said: Bring him unto me that I may attach him to my person. And when he had talked with him he said: Lo! thou art to-day in our presence established and trusted.

He said: Set me over the storehouses of the land. Lo!
I am a skilled custodian. 12:53-55]

CHAPTER-19

MOSES

Four different women in the life of Moses are mentioned in the Quran. These women are: the mother and the sister of the Prophet; the wife of Pharaoh and the daughter of Shoaib who later became his wife.

Pharaoh had exalted himself to the position of a god. He divided his people into two parties weakening one group—the Bani Israel. He slaughtered their sons and spared their daughters. It was under these circumstances that God inspired the mother of Moses to "cast him into the river and fear not nor grieve." (28:7).

She put the baby in a cradle and floated the child in the river. The baby floated to Pharaoh's palace and his wife said "(He will be) a consolation for me and for thee. Kill him not. Peradventure he may be of use to us, or we may choose him for a son." (28:9).

Moses' mother was later asked to take care of the child as a foster mother. "So we restored him to his mother that she might be comforted and not grieve, and that she might know that the promise of Allah is true." (28:13).

Pharaoh's wife is an example of those women who remain pious even when living among the wrong-doers. She prayed to

Allah, "My Lord! Build for me a home with thee in the Garden, and deliver me from Pharaoh and his work, and deliver me from evil-doing folk." (66:11).

The story of Moses having met the two daughters of Shoaib and his eventual marriage with one of them is narrated in verses. (28:23-29).

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON MOSES

وَ ٱوْحَيْنَا إِلَى آمِّ مُوسَى أَنْ ٱرْضِعِينَهُ فَاذَاخِفْتَ عَلَيْهُ فَالَقْيهِ فِي الْيَهِ وَ لَا تَدَخافي وَ لَا تَدْرَنْنِي إِنَّارَآدُوهُ اِلَّيْكِ و جَاعِلُوهُ مِنَ الْمُرْ سَلَيْنَ 0 فَالْتَقَطَهُ اللهُ فِرْعَوْنَ لِيكُوْنَ لَهُمْ عَدُواً وَ حَزَنا اللَّهِ فرعَوْنَ وَهَامَنَ وَجَنْوُدَهُمَا كَانُوْا خُطئيْنَ ٥ وَ قَالَتِ اسْرَأْتُ قِرْعَوْنَ قُرَّتُ عَيْنِ لَّذِي وَ لَكُ * لَا تَشْتَلُوه عَسَى أَنْ يَنْفَعَنَا أَوْ نَتَخَذَهُ وَلَدًاوً هُمْ لاَ يَشْعُرُونَ ٥ وَ أَصِبَحَ فَوَادُ أَمِّ سُوسَى فَرِغًا ۚ إِنْ كَادَتْ لَتَبُدَى بِهُ لَوْلاَ أَنْ رَّبَطْنَا عَدلى قَلْبِهَا لِتَكُونَ مِنَ الْمُؤْمِنِينَ ٥ و قَالَتْ لِأَخْتَهُ قُصِيهِ فَبَصِرَتْ بِهُ عَنْ جِنْبِ وَهُمْ لَا يَشْعُرُونَ ٥

And We inspired the mother of Moses, saying: Suckle him and, when thou fearest for him, then cast him into the river and fear not nor grieve. Lo! We shall bring him back unto thee and shall make him (one) of Our messengers. And the family of Pharaoh took him up, that he might become for them an enemy and a sorrow. Lo! Pharaoh and Haman and their hosts were ever sinning. And the wife of Pharaoh said: (He will be) a consolation for me and for thee. Kill him not. Peradventure he may be of use to us, or we may choose him for a son. And they perceived not. And the heart of the mother of Moses became void, and she would have betrayed him if We had not fortified her heart, that she might be of the believers. And she said unto his sister: Trace him. So she observed him from afar. and they perceived not. And We had before forbidden foster-mothers for him, so she said: Shall I show you a household who will rear him for you and take care of him? So We restored him to his mother that she might be comforted and not grieve, and that she might know that the promise of Allah is true. But most of them know not And when he reached his full strength and was ripe, We gave him wisdom and knowledge. Thus do We reward the good. [28:7-14] [11/44]

And Allah citeth an example for those who believe: the wife of Pharaoh when she said: My Lord! Build for me a home with thee in the Garden, and deliver me from Pharaoh and his work, and deliver me from evildoing folk.

[66:11]

وَ لَمَاوَرَ دَمَاءَ مَدْيَنَ وَجَدَ عَلَيْهُ أَمَّةً مِنْ النَّاسِ يَسْدُونُ وَوَجَدَ مِنْ دُونِهِمُ الْمَرَاتَيْنِ تَدُوْدُنِ قَالَ يَسْدُونُ وَ وَجَدَ مِنْ دُونِهِمُ الْمَرَاتَيْنِ تَدُوْدُنِ قَالَ مَا خَطْبُكُمَا * قَالَتَالَانَسْقِيْ حَتَىٰ يَصْدِرَالِرِّعَاءُ مَا خَطْبُكُمَا * قَالَتَالَانَسْقِيْ حَتَىٰ يَصْدِرَالِرِّعَاءُ وَ اَبُوْنَا شَيْخُ كَبِيْرُ وَ

فَسَعْى لَهُمَا ثُمَّ تَوَلَّى إلَى النَّطْلِلُ فَقَالَ رَبِّ إِنَّيُ النِّطْلِلُ فَقَالَ رَبِّ إِنَّيُ النِّم لِمَا اَنْزَلْتَ إِلَى مِنْ خَيْرِ فَقِيْرِ نَقِيْرِ نَقِيْرِ نَقِيْرِ نَقِيْرِ نَقِيْرِ نَقِيْرِ نَقَيْرِ نَ

فَجَآءَ ثُهُ إِحْدَلَهُمَا تَمْشِيْ عَلَى اسْتِحْيَآءٍ قَالَتْ إِنَّ ابِيْ يَدْ عُوکَ لِيَجْزِيَكَ أَجْرَمَا سَقَيْتَ لَنَا فَلَمَّا أَبِيْ يَدْ عُوکَ لِيجْزِيكَ أَجْرَمَا سَقَيْتَ لَنَا فَلَمَّا خَلَمَا خَلَمَا خَلَمَا مَا فَكُونَ مِنَ خَلَهُ وَ قَصَّ عَلَيْهِ الْقَصَصَ لا قَالَ لا تَخْفُ نَجَوْتَ مِنَ الْقَلِمِينَ فِي الْقَلْمِينَ فِي الْقُلْمِينَ فِي الْقُلْمِينَ فِي الْقَلْمِينَ فِي الْقَلْمِينَ فِي الْقَلْمُ الْمُنْ الْمُنْ فَيْ الْمُنْ ال

قَالَتُ إِدْ لَهُ مَا يَابَتِ اسْتَاجِرْهُ إِنَّ خَدْرَ مَنِ اسْتَاجَرْثَ الْمَدْرُثَ الْمَدْنُ وَ الْمُدَنِ مَنِ السُتَاجِرِثُ الْمَدْنُ وَ الْمَدْنُ وَ الْمَدْنُ وَ الْمَدْنُ وَ الْمَدْنُ وَ الْمُدْنُ وَ الْمُدْنُ وَ الْمُدَانُ وَ الْمُدَانُ وَ الْمُدُنُ وَ الْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ والْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ والْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ والْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانُ وَالْمُدَانِ وَالْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي والْمُدَانِ وَالْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي والْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي ولِنَانُ لِلْمُعُلِي وَالْمُعُلِي وَا

قَالَ إِنِّيْ آرِيْدُ أَنْ آنْكِ حَكَ إِحْدَى ابْنَتَى هَتَيْنِ عَلَى أَنْ آنْمُ مَنْ قَيْنِ عَلَى أَنْ تَنْجُرَنِي ثَمْنِيَ حِجَجٍ فَانْ أَتْمَ مَنَ عَشْرًا فَمِنْ أَنْ تَنْجُرَنِي ثَمْنِي حِجَجٍ فَانْ أَتْمَ مَنَ عَشْرًا فَمِنْ إِنْ عَنْدِكَ وَمَا آرِيْدُ أَنْ آشُقَ عَلَيْكُ مُ سَتَجِدُنِي إِنْ عَنْدِكَ وَمَا آرِيْدُ أَنْ آشُقَ عَلَيْكُ مُ سَتَجِدُنِي إِنْ شَاءَ الله مِنْ الصّلحيْنَ و

قَالَ ذَلِكَ بَيْنِي وَبَيْنَكَ أَيَّمَا الْاَجَلَيْنِ قَضَيْتُ فَلَا عُدُوانَ عَلَى وَاللهُ عَلَى مَانَتُولُ وَكِيْلُ 0 فَلَا عُدُوانَ عَلَى مُوسَى الْاَجَلَ وَسَارَ بِاَهْلَهُ أَنْسَ بِنْ فَلَمَّا قَضَى سُوسَى الْاَجَلَ وَسَارَ بِاَهْلَهُ أَنْسَ بِنْ جَالِبِ الطُّوْرِ نَارًا قَالَ لِآهِلِهِ اسْكُثُوا إِنِي انْسَتُ النَّسَ لِنَ اللهُ لِهَ لِهِ اللهُ الْمُكُثُوا إِنِي النَّسَ اللهُ الله

And when he came unto the water of Midian he found there a whole tribe of men, watering. And he found apart from them two women keeping back (their flocks). He said: What aileth you? The two said: We cannot give (our flocks) to drink till the shepherds return from the water; and our father is a very old man.

So he watered (their filock) for them. Then he turned aside into the shade and said: My Lord! I am needy of whatever good, thou sendest down for me.

Then there came unto him one of the two women, walking shyly. She said: Lo! my father biddeth thee, that he may reward thee with a payment for that thou didst water (the flock) for us. Then, when he came unto him and told him the (whole) story, he said: Fear not! Thou hast escaped from the wrong-doing folk.

One of the two women said: O my father! Hire him! For the best (man) that thou canst hire is the strong, the trustworthy.

He said: Lo! I fain would marry thee to one of these two daughters of mine on condition that thou hirest thyself to me for (the term of) eight pilgrimages. Then if thou completest ten it will be of thine own accord, for I would not make it hard for thee. Allah willing, thou wilt find me of the righteous.

He said: That (is settled) between thee and me. Whichever of the two terms I fulfil, there will be no injustice to me, and Allah is Surety over what we say.

Then, when Moses had fulfilled the term, and was traveling with his housefolk, he saw in the distance a fire and said unto his housefolk: Bide ye (here). Lo! I see in the distance a fire; peradventure I shall bring you tidings thence, or a brand from the fire that ye may warm yourselves.

[28:23-29]

CHAPTER-20

ISA BIN MARYAM

There are numerous references to Maryam including one Surah which is named after her in the Holy Quran.

The Holy Quran refers to the wife of Imran offering to God the child which was yet to be born. The baby girl born to her was named Maryam and her mother exclaimed "Lo! I crave Thy protection for her and for her offspring from Satan the outcast." (3:36).

"And her Lord accepted her with full acceptance and vouchsafed to her a goodly growth; and made Zachariah her guardian." (3:37).

Maryam was pure and pious. Allah had preferred her over and above all other women. The angels gave her the happy news of the birth of a son Hazrat Isa over which she marvelled and exclaimed, "My Lord! How can I have a child when no mortal hath touched me? He said: So (it will be). Allah createth what He will. If he decreath a thing. He saith unto it only: Be; And it is." (3:47).

The Quran repeatedly refers to the chastity and piety of Hazrat Maryam, "And Mary, daughter of Imran whose body was chast, therefore We breathed therein something of Our Spirit. And she put faith in the words of her Lord and His scriptures, and was of the obedient." (66:12) and that "She who was

chaste, therefore We breathed into her (something) of Our spirit and made her and her son a token for (all) peoples." (21:91) and "Lo; the likeness of Jesus with Allah is as the likeness of Adam. He created him of dust, then He said unto him: Be; and he is." (3:59).

Isa Bin Maryam is "His word which he conveyed unto Mary. and a spirit from him." (4:171).

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON ISA BIN MARYAM

إِذْفَالَتِ الْمَرَاتُ عَمْرُنَ رَبِّ إِنِّيْ نَذَرْتُ لَكَ سَافِيْ بَطْنِي مُحَرِّرًافَتَقَبَلٌ سِنِّي إِنْكَ أَنْتَ السَّمِيعُ الْعَلَيْمُ ٥ فَلَمَّا وَ ضَعَتْهَا قَالَتْ رَبِّ إِنِّيْ وَضَعْتَهَا أَنْهُى وَاللهُ أَعْلَمُ بِمَا وَضَعَتُ * وَلَيْسَ الذَّكُرُ كَالْأُنْشَى وَإِنَّى سَمَّيْتُهَا سَرْيَمَ وَ إِنِّي اعِيْدُهَابِكَ وَذُرِّيَّتُهَا سِنَ الشيطن الرّجيم 0 فَسَقَبَلَّهَا رَبُّهَا بِقَبُولِ حَسَنِ وَ ٱنْبُسَهَا لَبَاتًا حَسَنًا لا وَ كَفَّلَهَا زَكِريًّا * كُلَّمَّا دَخَلَ عَلَيْهَا زَكَريًّا الْمَحْرَابَ لَا وَجَدَعنْدَهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهِ عَالَ يَمَرْيَمُ أَنَّى لَكَ هَذَا * قَالَتْ هُ وَمِنْ عِنْهُ اللهُ إِنَّ اللَّهَ يَرُونُ مَنْ يَشَاءُ بِغَيْرِ حِسَابِ ٥ هُنَالِكَ دَعَا زَكِرِيًّا رَبُّهُ ۚ قَالَ رَبِّ هَبْ لَي مِنْ لَّدُنْكَ ذُرِّيَّةً طَيِّبَةً إِنَّكَ سَمِيْعُ الدُّعَاءِ ٥ فَنَادَتُهُ الْمُلَيِّكَةُ وَهُوَ قَالَهُمْ يُتَصَلِّيْ فِي الْمِحْرَابِ لَا اللهِ وَمَيْدًا اللهِ وَمَيْدًا اللهِ وَمَيْدًا اللهِ وَمَيْدًا اللهِ وَمَيْدًا وَ حَصُورًا وَ نَبِيًّا مِنَ الدَّصلحيْدَنَ وَ حَصُورًا وَ نَبِيًّا مِنَ الدَّصلحيْدَنَ وَ

قَالَ رَبِّ آنَّى يَكُونُ لَيْ غُلَمْ وَ قَدْ بَلَغَنِي الْكِبَرُ وَ الْمَرَاتِي عَاقِرْ أَ قَالَ كَذَٰلِكَ الله يَفْعَلُ مَايَشَاءُ ٥ قَالَ رَبِّ اجْتَعَلْ لَيْ اليَّة أَ قَالَ اليَّنَكَ اللَّا تُكَلِّمَ النَّاسَ قَالَ رَبِّ اجْتَعَلْ لِيْ اليَّة أَ قَالَ اليَّتُكَ اللَّا تُكلِّمَ النَّاسَ قَالَ رَبِّ اجْتَعَلْ لِي اليَّة أَ قَالَ اليَّتُكَ كَيْمَ النَّاسَ ثَلَاتُهُ اليَّا رَبُولًا ﴿ وَاذْ كُرْ رَبَّكَ كَيْمَ رَا وَ سَبِحٌ ثَلَاتُكُ اللَّهُ مَا النَّاسُ بِالْعَشِي وَالْابْكَارِ ٥ بِالْعَشِي وَالْابْكَارِ ٥

وَ إِذْقَالَتِ الْمَلِئِكُةُ لِمَرْيَهُمْ إِنَّ اللَّهَ اصْطَلْفِكِ وَ طَهَّرِكِ

وأصطفك عَالَى نيستاء الْعُلَمِينَ

يْمَرْيَمُ الْمُنْدَى لَرَبِّكِ ثَوَاسْجِدِى وَ ارْكَعِيْ سَعَ النَّرَاكِعِيْنَ ٥ الْرَاكِعِيْنَ ٥

ذُلِكَ مِنْ ٱنْجَاءِ الْغَيْمِ نُوحِيْهِ اِلَيْكُ وَمَا كُنْتَ لَدَيهِمْ إِذْ يُلْقُونَ ٱقْدَلَا مَنْهُمْ ٱيْهُمْ يَكُفُلُ مَرْيَمَ صَ

وَ مَا كُنْتَ لَدَيْهِمْ إِذْ يَخْتَنْصِمُوْنَ ٥

إذْ قَالَتِ الْمَلْئِكَةُ لِمَرْيَامُ إِنَّ اللهَ يُبَشِّرُكَ بِكَلِمَةً مِّنْهُ قَ اللهُ لَا اللهُ مَا اللهُ اللّهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ الل

وَ يُكِلِّمُ النَّاسَ فِي الْمَهْدِ وَ كَهْلاً وَمِنَ الصَّلِحِيْنَ وَ يُكَهْلاً وَمِنَ الصَّلِحِيْنَ وَ النَّا رَبِّ آتِي يَكُونُ لِيْ وَلَدُ وَلَمْ يَمْسَسْنِي بَشَرُ اللَّهُ يَكُونُ لِيْ وَلَدُ وَلَمْ يَمْسَسْنِي بَشَرْ اللهِ يَخُلُقُ سَايَشَاءُ ﴿ إِذَا قَضَى آمُرًا فَالَّمَا

يَقُولُ لَهُ كُنْ فَيَكُونُ وَ صَالَا اللَّهُ كُنْ فَيَكُونُ وَ

(Remember) when the wife of Imran said: My Lord! I have vowed unto Thee that which is in my belly as a consecrated (offering). Accept it from me. Lo! Thou, only Thou, art the Hearer, the Knower!

And when she was delivered she said: My Lord! Lo! I am delivered of a female—Allah knew best of what she was delivered—the male is not as the female; and lo! I have named her Maryam, and lo! I crave Thy protection for her and for her offspring from Satan the outcast.

And her Lord accepted her with full acceptance and vouchsafed to her a goodly growth; and made Zachariah her guardian. Whenever Zachariah went into the sanctuary where she was, he found that she had food. He said: O Maryam! Whence cometh unto thee this (food)? She answered: It is from Allah. Allah giveth without stint to whom He will,

Then Zachariah prayed unto his Lord and said: My Lord! Bestow upon me of Thy bounty goodly offspring. Lo! Thou art the Hearer of Prayer.

And the angels called to him as he stood praying in the sanctuary: Allah giveth thee glad tidings of (a son whose name is) John, (who cometh) to confirm a word from Allah, lordly, chaste, a Prophet of the righteous.

He said: My Lord! How can I have a son when age hath overtaken me already and my wife is barren? (The angel) answered: So (it will be). Allah doeth what he will.

He said: My Lord! Appoint a token for me. (The angel) said: The token unto thee (shall be) that thou shalt not speak unto mankind three days except by signs. Remember thy Lord much, and praise (Him) in the early hours of night and morning.

And when the angels said: O Maryam: Lo! Allah hath chosen thee and made thee pure, and hath preferred thee above (all) the women of creation.

O Maryam! Be obedient to thy Lord, prostrate thyself and bow with those who bow (in worship).

This is of the tidings of things hidden. We reveal it unto thee (Muhammad). Thou wast not present with them when they threw their pens (to know) which of them should be the guardian of Maryam, nor wast thou present with them when they quarrelled (thereupon).

(And remember) when the angels said: O Maryam: Lo! Allah giveth thee glad tidings of a word from Him, whose name is the Messiah, Jesus, son of Maryam, illustrious in the world and the hereafter, and one of those brought near (unto Allah).

He will speak unto mankind in his cradle and in his man-hood, and he is of the righteous.

She said: My Lord! How can I have a child when no mortal hath touched me? He said: So (it will be). Allah createth what He will. If He decreeth a thing, He saith unto it only; Be! And it is. [3:35-47]

وَاذْكُر فِي الْكُتْسِ مُويَم إِذِا نُتَبَدَّثُ مِنْ اهْلِهَا مُكَانًا مَدْرِيّاً ٥

فَاتَّخَذَتْ مِنْ دُولِهِمْ حِجَابًا فَارْسَلْنَا السَّهَا رُوحَنَا فَرَسَلْنَا السَّهَا رُوحَنَا فَتَمَثَلَ لَهَا بَشَرًا سَوِيًا ٥

قَالَتُ إِنِّيُ اعُوْدُهِ الرَّحْنِ سِنْكَ إِنْ كُنْتَ تَقِيًا O قَالَ إِنَّ كُنْتَ تَقِيًا O قَالَ إِنَّ مَا أَنَا رَسُوْلُ رَبِّكِ لَاهَبَ لَكِ غُلْمًا زَكِيًا O قَالَ إِنَّمَا أَنَا رَسُوْلُ رَبِّكِ لَاهَبَ لَكِ غُلْمًا زَكِيًا O قَالَتُ أَنَّى يَكُوْنُ لَيْ غُلْمُ وَلَمْ يَمْسَسْنِي بَشَرُ وَلَمْ يَمْسَسْنِي بَشَرُ وَلَمْ يَمْسَسْنِي بَشَرُ وَلَمْ يَمْسَسْنِي بَشَرُ وَلَمْ أَكُ بَعْيًا O

قَالَ كَلْدَلِكِ قَالَ رَبْكِ هُوَ عَلَى هَيْنَ وَلِنَجْعَلَهُ اينةً لَلِنَّاسِ وَرَحْمَةً سِنَّا وَكَانَ أَمْرًا مَّقْضِيًا 0

نَحَمَلَتُهُ فَانْتَبَذَتْ بِهِ مَكَانًا قَصِيًا ٥

فَاجَاءَ هَاالْمَخَاضُ إلى جِدْعِ النَّخْلَةِ قَالَتْ بِلَيْتَنِي مِنْعِ النَّخْلَةِ قَالَتْ بِلَيْتَنِي مِتْ قَبْلَ هَذَا وَكُنْتُ نَسْيًا مَنْسيًا وَ

فَنَادُهَا مِنْ تَحْتِهَا اللَّا تَحْزَنِي قَدْ جَعَلَ رَبْكِ تَحْتَك سَرِيًا O

وَ هُزِّى النَّكِ بِحِثْعِ النَّخْلِة تُسْقِطْ عَلَيْكِ رُطَّبًا جَنِيًا 0

فَكُانَى وَ اشْرَبْنِي وَ قَرِّى عَيْنَا فِاسًا تَرَيِنَ مِنَ الْبَسَرِ الْبَسَرِ الْبَسَرِ الْبَسَرِ الْبَسَر احَدًا لا فَفُولِيْ إِلَّي نَذَرْتُ لِللَّهُ حَدِن صَوْمًا فَلَنْ الْكَيْدُمُ الْبَيْوْمَ إِنْسِيًا ٥

فَاتَتُ بِهَ قَوْمَهَا تَحْمِلُهُ * قَالُوْا لِلمَرْيَمُ لَقَدْحِئْتِ شَيْئًا فَرِيًّا 0

يُاحْتَ هُرُونَ مَا كَانَ ٱبُوكِ اسْرَاسَوْءِ وَ مَا كَانَتُ ٱشْكِ

فَاشَارَتْ إِلَيْهِ فَالُواكَيْفَ نُكِلَمْ سَنْ كَانَ فِي الْمَهَدِ صَبِيّاً 0

And make mention of Mary in the Scripture, when she had withdrawn from her people to a chamber looking East. And had chosen seclusion from them. Then We sent unto her Our spirit and it assumed for her the likeness of a perfect man. She said: Lo! I seek refuge in the Beneficent One from thee, if thou art God-fearing. He said: I am only a messenger of thy Lord, that I may bestow on thee a faultless son.

She said: How can I have a son when no mortal hath touched me, neither have I been unchaste?

He said: So (it will be). Thy Lord saith; It is easy for Me. And (it will be) that We may make of him a revelation for mankind and a mercy from Us, and it is a thing ordained.

And she conceived him, and she withdrew with him to a far place.

And the pangs of childbirth drove her unto the trunk of the palm tree. She said: Oh, would that I had died ere this and had become a thing of naught, forgotten! Then (one) cried unto her from below her, saying: Grieve not! Thy Lord hath placed a rivulet beneath thee.

And shake the trunk of the palm-tree toward thee, thou wilt cause the dates to fall upon thee.

So eat and drink and be consoled. And if thou meetest any mortal, say: Lo! I have vowed a fast unto the Beneficent, and may not speak this day to any mortal.

Then she brought him to her own folk, carrying him. They said: O Mary! Thou hast come with an amazing thing

Oh sister of Aaron! Thy father was not a wicked man nor was thy mother a harlot.

Then she pointed to him. They said: How can we talk to one who is in the cradle, a young boy? [19:16.29]

[20/0]

The Messiah, son of Mary, was no other than a messenger; (the like of whom) had passed away before him. And his mother was a saintly woman. And they both used to eat (earthly) food. See how We make the revelations clear for them, and see how they are turned away!

فَاسْتَجَبْنَا لَهُ وَوَهَبْنَا لَهُ يَعْيِي وَأَصْلَحْنَا لَهُ زُوْجَهُ اللَّهُمْ كَانُوا يُسِرعُونَ نِي الْخَيْرِت وَيَدْءُونَنَا رَغُبًا وَّ رَهَبًا * وَكَانُوا لَهُ الْخُصِعِيْنَ 0 وَالَّتِي ٱحْصَنَتْ فَرْجَهَا فَنَفَخَّنَا فَيْهَا مِنْ رُوْحَنَا وَجَعَلْنَهَا وَابْنَهَا اليَّةً لِلْعُلَمِيْنَ 0 إِنَّ هٰذِه آسَّتُكُمْ آسَّةً وَّ احدَةً وَّ آناً رَبِّكُمْ فَاعْبُدُونَ 0

[97-9./7]

Then we heard his prayer and bestowed upon him John, and adjusted his wife (to bear a child) for him. Lo! they used to vie one with the other in good deeds, and they cried unto Us in longing and in fear, and were submissive unto Us.

And she who was chaste, therefore We breathed into her (something) of Our spirit and made her and her son a token for (all) peoples,

Lo! this, your religion, is one religion, and I am your [21:90-92 Lord, so worship Me.

إِنَّ مَثَلَ عِيسَى عِنْدَ اللهِ كَمَسَلِ ادَمَ خَدَقَه مِنْ تُوابِ اللهِ عَيْسَى عِنْدَ اللهِ كَمَسَلِ ادَمَ خَدَقَه مِنْ تُوابِ أَنَّ مَثَلَ عَيْسَى عِنْدَ اللهِ كَمَسَلِ ادَمَ خَدَقَه مِنْ تُوابِ [09/4]

Lo! the likeness of Jesus with Allah is as the likeness of Adam. He created him of dust, then He said unto him.; Be! and he was.

وَ مَرْيَمَ ابْنَتَ عِمْرِنَ النِّيْ أَحْصَنْتُ قَرْجَهَا قَنَفَقْنَاقِيدُ مِنْ رُوْحِنَا وَصَدّقت بِكَلّمٰتِ رَبِيّهَا وَكُنّبِهِ وَكَانَتْ مِنَ الْقَيْنَيْنَ 0

And Mary, daughter of Imran, whose body was chaste, therefore We breathed therein something of Our Spirit. And she put faith in the words of her Lord and His Scriptures, and was of the obedient. [66:12]

CHAPTER 21

THE HOLY PROPHET AND THE MOTHERS OF THE FAITHFUL

The Holy Prophet married at the age of twenty-five Hazrat Khadija a twice widowed lady fifteen years senior to him. He never married another woman during her lifetime. After her death he married Sawdah, a widow, whose husband had died on his way back from Abysinia. Later he proposed to marry Aisha, the daughter of Hazrat Abu Bakr, his faithful companion. He contracted other marriages with widows, and shelterless women.

Allah had made lawful for the Prophet "wives unto whom thou hast paid their dowries, and those whom thy right hand possesseth of those whom Allah hath given thee as spoils of war, and the daughters of thine uncle on the father's side and the daughters of thine aunts on the father's side and the daughters of thine uncle on the mother's side and the daughters of thine aunts on the mother's side who emigrated with thee, and a believing woman if she give herself unto the Prophet and the Prophet desire to ask her in marriage—a privilege for thee only, not for the (rest of) believers." (33:50).

Some of his marriages were due to socio-political reasons like his marriage with Aisha, daughter of Abu Bakr, Hafsa, daughter of Umar, Jawairah of the clan of Bani al-Mustaliq, Zainab from Abysinia and Maryam the Copt from Egypt. He married Zainab bint Jahsh to set a precedent of legality of marriage with divorcee of an adopted son. Umm Salamah and Maimunah were widows and Umm-i-Habibah's husband had

deserted her in Abysinia. The verses with respect to limiting the number of wives were revealed towards the end of the 8th year of Hijra after which the Holy Prophet never had another consort. He was forbidden to enter into any other marriage after the revelation of the following verse. "It is not allowed thee to take (other) women henceforth, nor that thou shouldst change them for other wives even though their beauty pleased thee, save those whom thy right hand possesseth. And Allah is Watcher over all things." (33: 52)

The Prophet was directed to tell his wives that they had the option of the worldly life or happiness in the life hereafter. In the former case they would be allowed to leave his house. God had the power to replace them with women who are Muslims believing, pious, repentant and virtuous, whether widowed or virgins. "O Prophet! Say unto thy wives: If ye desire the world's life and its adornment, come! I will content you and will release you with a fair release. But if ye desire Allah and His messenger and the abode of the Hereafter, then lo! Allah hath prepared for the good among you an immense reward." (33: 28-29). And if the Prophet divorced them his Lord will "give him in your stead wives better than you, submissive to Allah, believing pious, penitent, inclined to fasting, widows and maids." (66:5).

The Holy Prophet could defer and receive his wives as he pleased. "Thou canst defer whom thou wilt of them and receive unto thee whom thou wilt, and whomsoever thou desirest of those whom thou hast set aside (temporarily), it is no sin for thee (to receive her again); that is better; that they may be comforted and not grieved." (33:51).

The believers were not to marry the Holy Prophet's wives after him, "nor that ye should ever marry his wives after him. Lo! that in Allah's sight would be an enormity." (33:53). The wives of the Holy Prophet were like their mothers for the believers. "The Prophet is closer to the believers than their selves, and his wives are (as) their mothers." (33:6).

The believers were advised the following when they visited the Prophets dewelling place. "O ye who believe! Enter not the dwellings of the Prophet for a meal without waiting for the proper time, unless permission be granted you. But if ye are invited, enter, and, when your meal is ended, then disperse. Linger not for conversation. Lo! that would cause annoyance to the Prophet, and he would be shy of (asking) you (to go); but Allah is not shy of the truth. And when ye ask of them (the wives of the Prophet) anything, ask it of them from behind a curtain. That is purer for your hearts and for their hearts. And it is not for you to cause annoyance to the messenger of Allah, nor that ye should ever marry his wives after him. Lo! that in Allah's sight would be an enormity." (33:53).

The Holy Prophet's wives could converse freely with their blood relations "It is no sin for them (thy wives) (to converse freely) with their fathers, or their sons, or their brothers or their brother's sons, or the sons of their sisters or of their own women, or their slaves. O Women; keep your duty to Allah, Lo! Allah is Witness over all things." (33:55).

The mothers of the Faithful were required to stay at home. "And stay in your houses. Bedizen not yourselves with the bedizenment of the Time of Ignorance. Be regular in prayer, and pay the poor-due, and obey Allah and His messsenger, Allah's wish is but to remove uncleanness far from you, O Folk of the Household, and cleanse you with a thorungh cleansing." (33:33).

Their submission to Allah and his messenger will be adequately rewarded "And whosoever of you is submissive unto Allah and His messenger and doth right, We shall give her reward twice over, and We have prepared for her a rich provision." (33:-31).

ú

The Holy Prophet's marriage with Zainab bint Jahsh was to demonstrate that there is no sin for believers in respect of wives of their adopted sons "And thou didst hide in thy mind that which Allah was to bring to light, and thou didst fear mankind whereas Allah had a better right that thou shouldst fear Him. So when Zeyd had performed the necessary formality (of divorce) from her, We gave her unto thee in marriage, so that (henceforth) there may be no sin for believers in respect of wives of their adopted sons." (33:37). God had pronounced, "God did not make your adopted sons as your own sons. To declare them so is your empty claim. God's word is righteous and constitutes the true guidance."

The verses in (24:11-20) refer to the slander on Aisha's character by the munafiquen. The faithful were reminded not to listen to or spread rumours. The believers should think good of their own folk and ask the slanderers to bring forth the testimony of four witnesses as required by law.

The Holy Prophet was directed that if believing women came to him "taking oath of allegiance unto thee that they will ascribe nothing as partner unto Allah, and will neither steal nor commit adultery nor kill their children, nor produce any lie that they have devised between their hands and feet, nor disobey thee in what is right then accept their allegiance and ask Allah to forgive them. Lo! Allah is Forgiving, Merciful." (60:12).

VERSES FROM THE HOLY OURAN ON

THE HOLY PROPHET AND THE MOTHERS OF THE FAITHFUL

فَاعْلَمْ اَلَّهُ لَا إِلَهَ إِلَّا اللهُ وَاسْتَغْفِرْ لِلَانْبِكَ وَلِلْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ مُتَقَلَّبَكُمْ وَمَشُوكُمْ وَمَشُوكُمْ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ مُتَقَلَّبَكُمْ وَمَشُوكُمْ وَمَثُوكُمُ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ مُتَقَلَّبَكُمْ وَمَشُوكُمُ وَمَشُوكُمُ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ مُتَقَلَّبَكُمْ وَمَشُوكُمُ وَاللهُ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ مُتَقَلَّبَكُمْ وَمَشُوكُمُ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ اللهُ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ مُتَقَلَّبَكُمْ وَمَشُوكُمُ وَاللهُ وَاللّهُ واللّهُ وَاللّهُ وَاللّهُ

[19/02]

So know (O Muhammad) that there is no God save Allah, and ask forgiveness for thy sin and for believing men and believing women. Allah knoweth (both) your place of turmoil and your place of rest.

[71/7]

عَلَى الْكُذبيْنَ ٥

And whose disputeth with thee concerning him, after the knowledge which hath come unto thee, say (unto him):

Come! We will summon our sons and your sons, and our women and your women, and our selves and your-selves, then we will pray humbly (to our Lord) and (solemnly) invoke the curse of Allah upon those who lie:

[3:61]

هُمُ اللّذِينَ كَفَرُواْ وَصَدُوْ كُمْ عَنِ السّمَسْجِيدِ الْحَرَامِ وَ الْهَدْىَ مَعْكُوفًا أَنْ يَبْلُغَ مَعِلَّهُ وَ لَوْلاً رِجَالً اللهَدْىَ مَعْكُوفًا أَنْ يَبْلُغَ مَعِلَمُوْ هُمْ أَنْ تَطَوُّهُمْ مُنُوسِنَوْنَ وَ نِسَلَمُ شُوسِنَتُ لَمْ تَعْلَمُوْ هُمْ أَنْ تَطَوُّهُمْ فَيُ مُوسِنَدُونَ وَ نِسَلَمُ شُعَرَةً لِعَيْدِ عِلْمِ عَلْمِ لَيُدْخِلَ اللهُ في فَتَصَيْدِ عِلْمِ لَيْدُخِلَ اللهُ في وَحَمَدَهُ مَنْ يَسَمَاءُ لَوْ تَرَيَّدُوا لَعَنَيْرِ عِلْمِ اللّذِينَ كَفَرُوا وَحَمَدَهُ مَنْ يَسَمَاءُ لَوْ تَرَيَّدُوا لَعَنَا اللّذِينَ كَفَرُوا وَحَمَدَهُ مَنْ يَسَمَاءُ لَوْ تَرَيَّدُوا لَعَنَا اللّذِينَ كَفَرُوا

مِنْهُمْ عَذَابًا إِلَيْمًا ٥

These it was who disbelieved and debarred you from the Inviolable Place of Worship, and debarred the offering from reaching its goal. And if it had not been for believing men and believing women, whom ye know not-lest ye should tread them underfoot and thus incur guilt for them unknowingly; that Allah might bring into His mercy whom He will—If (the believers and the disbelievers) had been clearly separated, We verily had punished those of them who disbelieved with painful punishment.

[48:25]

ياً يُها النَّبِيُّ إِذَا جَاءً كَ النَّمُؤْمِنْتُ يُبَايِعْنَكَ عَلَى آنْ لاَّ يُشْرِكُنَ بِاللهِ شَيْئًا وَّ لاَيَسْرِقْنَ وَلاَ يَوْنيْنَ وَلاَ يَقْتُلُنَ اَوْلاَ دَهُنَّ وَلاَ يَاتَيْنَ بِبُهْتَانِ يَنَّفْتَريْنَهُ بَيْنَ آيْديْهِنَ وَ آرْجُلهِنَ ۖ وَلاَ يَعْصِيْنَكَ فِي مَعْرُوْف نَبَا يعْهُنَّ وَ اسْتَغْفُر لَهُنَّ اللَّهُ إِنَّ اللَّهَ عَفُور رَحْيُـمُ نَ

[14/4.]

O Prophet! If believing women come taking oath of allegiance unto thee that they will ascribe nothing as partner unto Allah, and will neither steal nor commit adultery nor kill their children, nor produce any lie that they have devised between their hands and feet, nor disobey thee in what is right, then accept their allegiance and ask Allah to forgive them. [60:12]

النَّبِيُّ أَوْلَى بِالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ مِنْ أَنْفُسِهِمْ وَ أَزْوَاجُهُ أَسْهُتُهُمْ وَ أُولُوا الْآرْحَامِ بَعْضَهُمْ أَوْلَى بِبَعْضِ فَيْ كَتْبِ اللهِ سِنَ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُهَجِرِيْنَ إِلَّا أَنْ تَفْعَلُوْآ إلى أوْ لينكُمْ سَعْرُونَا كَانَ ذلكَ في الْكُتب مَسْطُورًا 0 ي

[7/44]

The Prophet is closer to the believers than their selves, and his wives are (as) their mothers. And the owners of kinship are closer one to another in the ordinance of Allah than (other) believers and the fugitives (who fled from Mecca), except that ye should do kindness to your friends. This is written in the Book (of nature). إِنَّ اللَّذِيْنَ جَاءًو بِالأَوْكَ عُصْ بَهُ سِنْكُمْ لَا تَتَحْسَبُوهُ مَنْهُمْ شَرَّالَّكُمْ بِلَلْ هُوَخَيْرُ لَّكُمْ لِلْكُلِّ الْرِئْ مِّنْهُمْ شَرَّالَكُمْ بِلَلْ هُوَخَيْرُ لَّكُمْ لِلْكُلِّ الْرِئْ مِّنْهُمْ مَنْهُمْ شَا الْكُنَّ بَلْ مُنْ وَاللَّذِي تَوَلَّى كُبرَهُ مِنْهُمْ لَا أَنْمُ وَ اللَّذِي تَوَلَّى كُبرَهُ مِنْهُمْ لَا أَنْمُ وَ اللَّذِي تَوَلَّى كُبرَهُ مِنْهُمْ لَا لَهُ عَظِيمُ 0

لَوْلاَ إِذْسَمِهُ مَشْمُوهُ ظَنَّ الْمُؤْمِنُونَ وَ الْمُؤْمِنْتُ بِآنْفُسِمِمُ لَوْلاً إِذْسَمِهُمُ الْمُؤْمِنْتُ بِآنْفُسِمِمُ الْمُؤْمِنْتُ بِآنْفُسِمِمُ الْمُؤْمِنْتُ إِلَّا وَ قَالُوْاهَٰذَا إِنْكُ مُبِينَ 0

لَوْلاَ جَاءُو عَلَيْهِ بِآرْبَعَةِ شَهَدَآءً فَاذْلَمْ يَاتُوْا بِالشَّهَدَاء فَاذْلَمْ يَاتُوْا بِالشَّهَدَاء فَالْلِيْكَ عِنْدَاللهِ هُمُ الْكِذِدُونَ 0

وَلَوْلاً فَنَضْلُ اللهِ عَلَيْكُمْ وَ رَحْمَتُهُ فَي الدُّنْيَا وَالْإِخْرَةِ

لَمَسَكُم في مَا أَفَضْتُم فيه عَذَاب عَظِيم ٥

إِذْتَلَقَّوْلَهُ بِالسِّنَتِكُمْ وَتَقُولُونَ بِانْوَ اهِكُم مَّالِيسَ

لَكُمْ بِهِ عِلْمُ وَ تَحْسَبُونَهُ عَيْنًا وَهُوَ عِنْدَالله

عَظیم ٥

وَلَوْلاَ إِذْسَمِعْتُمُوْهُ قُلْتُمْ مَّايَكُوْنُ لَنَا أَنْ تَّتَكَّامَ بِهٰذَا سُبْطُنَكَ هُذَا بُهْتَانُ عَظِيمٌ ٥

بَعِظُكُم اللهُ أَنْ تَعُودُوالعِشْلَهُ آيدًا إِنْ كُنْسَمْ شُوْمِنِيْنَ O وَيَبَيِّنُ اللهُ لَكُم اللايتِ وَاللهُ عَلِيم حَكِيم O

إِنَّ الَّذِيْنَ يُحِبُّوْنَ أَنْ تَيْسَيْعَ الْفَاحِسَةُ فِي الَّذِيْنَ الْمَنُوالَمُم عَذَابُ الْيُم لَّفِي الدُّنْيَا وَالْأَخِرَةِ وَاللهُ يَعْلَمُ وَانْتُم لَا تَعْلَمُونَ 0 يَعْلَمُ وَانْتُم وَانَّ الله رَوْفُ وَلَا الله عَلَيْكُم وَ رَحْمَتُهُ وَانَ الله رَوْفُ وَرَحْمَتُهُ وَانَ الله وَانْ الله وَانْدُونَ وَحَمْتُهُ وَانَ الله وَانْدُونَ وَحَمْتُهُ وَانَ الله وَانْدُونَ وَحَمْتُهُ وَانَ الله وَانْدُونَا وَانْ الله وَانْدُونَا وَنْدُونَا وَانْدُونَا وَان

Lo! they who spread the slander are a gang among you. Deem it not a bad thing for you; nay, it is good for you. Unto every man of them (will be paid) that which he hath earned of the sin; and as for him among them who had the greater share therein, his will be an awful doom.

Why did not the believers men and women, when ye heard it, think good of their own folk, and say: It is a manifest untruth?

Why did they not produce four witnesses? Since they produce not witnesses, they verily are liars in the sight of Allah.

Had it not been for the grace of Allah and His mercy mercy unto you in the world and the Hereafter, an awful doom had overtaken you for that whereof ye murmured.

When ye welcome it with your tongues, and utered with your mouths that whereof ye had no knowledge, ye countedit a trifle. In the sight of Allah it is very great.

Wherefore, when ye heard it, said ye not: It is not for us to speak of this, Glory be to Thee (O Allah); This is awful calumny.

Allah admonisheth you that ye repeat not the like thereof ever, if ye are (in truth) believers.

And He expoundeth unto you His revelations. Allah is Knower, Wise.

Lo! those who love that slander should be spread concerning those who believe, theirs will be painful punishment in the world and the Hereafter. Allah knoweth. Ye know not.

Had it not been for the grace of Allah and His mercy unto you, and that Allah is Clement, Merciful, (ye had been undone). [24:11-20]

O Prophet! Say unto thy wives: if ye desire the world's life and its adornment, come! I will content you and will release you with a fair release. [33:28]

But if ye desire Allah and His messenger and the abode of the Hereafter, then lo! Allah hath prepared for the good among you an immense reward. [33:29]

لَيْنَسَاءَ النَّبِيِّ مَنْ يَّانِ مِنْكُنَّ بِغَاجِشَةٍ مُّبَيِّنَةٍ يُّضْعَفُ

لَمْنَ اللهِ يَسِيْرًا ٥ لَكَ خُلِكَ عَلَى اللهِ يَسِيْرًا ٥ لَمْنَ ذُلِكَ عَلَى اللهِ يَسِيْرًا ٥ [٣٠/٣٣]

O ye wives of the Prophet! Whosoever of you committeth manifest lewdness, the punishment for her will be doubled, and that is easy for Allah. [33:30]

وَ مَنْ يَقْنُتْ مِنْكُنَّ شَهِ وَ رَسُولِهِ وَ تَعْمَلُ صَالِحًا وَ مَنْ يَقْنُتْ مِنْكُنَّ شَهِ وَ رَسُولِهِ وَ تَعْمَلُ صَالِحًا وَ لَيْ وَاعْتَدُ نَالَهَارِ زُقًا كَرِيْمًا ٥ لَنُوْتِهَا أَجْرَهَا مَرَّتَيَنِ فَوَ أَعْتَدُ نَالَهَارِ زُقًا كَرِيْمًا ٥ لَنُوْتِهَا أَجْرَهَا مَرَّتَيَنِ فَوَ أَعْتَدُ نَالَهَارِ زُقًا كَرِيْمًا ٥ [٣١/٣٣]

And whosoever of you is submissive unto Allah and His messenger and doth right, We shall give her reward twice over, and We have prepared for her a rich provision.

[33:31]

ينساء النّبي لسّدن كَاحَد بين النّساء إن اتّـقيتن فَلَا تَخْضَعْن بِالْقَوْلِ فَيَعْظُمْعَ اللّذَى فِي قَلْيه مَرَضَ وَقَلْنَ فَوْلَا تَعْرُوْفًا O وَقَرْنَ فَيْ بُيوْتكُن وَلا تَبَرَّجْنَ تَبَرِّجَ النّجَا هِلْيَّة وَقَرْنَ فَيْ بُيوْتكُن وَلا تَبَرَّجْنَ تَبَرِّجَ النّجَا هِلْيَّة الله وَقَرْنَ فَيْ بُيوْتكُن وَلا تَبَرَّجْنَ النَّ كُوة وَ الحِعْنَ الله وَ الله وَاله وَ الله و

O ye wives of the Prophet! Ye are not like any other women. If ye keep your duty (to Allah), then be not soft of speech, lest he in whose heart is a disease aspire (to you), but utter customary speech.

And stay in your houses. Bedizen not yourselves with the bedizenment of the Time of Ignorance. Be regular in prayer, and pay the poor-due, and obey Allah and His messenger. Allah's wish is but to remove uncleanness far from you, O Folk of the Household, and cleanse you with a thorough cleansing. [33:32-33]

And bear in mind that which is recited in your houses of the revelations of Allah and wisdom. Lo! Allah is Subtle, Aware. [33:34]

إِنَّ الْمسلمينَ وَ الْعنت وَ الْمُونِينَ وَ الْمُونِينَ وَ الْمُونِينَ وَ الْمُونِينَ وَ الْصَّدَة وَ الصَّدَة وَ الصَّدِينَ وَ الصَّدَة وَ الصَّينِ وَ الْعَينِينَ وَ الْعَينِينَ وَ الْعَيْمَة وَ الْعَينِينَ وَ الْعَينَ اللهَ وَ الْعَينَ وَ الْعَينَ اللهَ وَ الْعَينَ اللهَ وَ الْعَينَ وَ اللهَ الله وَ الله وَالله وَ الله وَالله وَ الله وَالله وَاله وَالله وَا

Lo! men who surrender unto Allah, and women who surrender, and men who believe and women who believe and men who obey and women who obey, and men who speak the truth and women who speak the truth, and men who persevere (in righteousness) and women who persevere, and menwho are humble and women who are humble, and men who give alms and women who give alms, and men who fast and women who fast, and men modesty and women who guard (their modesty), and men who remember Allah much and women who remember—Allah hath prepared for them forgiveness a vast reward.

و سَاكَانَ لِسُوْسِنِ وَلاَ سُوْسِنَةِ إِذَا قَلَضَى اللهُ وَ رَسُولُهُ أَسْرًا أَنْ يَكُونَ لَهُمُ الْيُخِيرَةُ مِنْ أَسْرِهِمْ وَمَنْ يَبَعْضِ أَنْ يَكُونَ لَهُمُ الْيُخِيرَةُ مِنْ أَسْرِهِمْ وَمَنْ يَبَعْضِ أَنْ يَكُونَ لَهُمُ الْيُخِيرَةُ مِنْ أَسْرِهِمْ وَمَنْ يَبَعْضِ أَنْ يَكُونَ لَهُمْ الْيُخِيرَةُ مِنْ أَسْرِهِمْ وَمَنْ يَبَعْضِ أَنْ يَكُونَ لَهُمْ الْيُخِيرَةُ مِنْ أَسْرِهِمْ وَمَنْ يَبَعْضِ اللهَ وَرَسُولَهُ وَمَنْ لِللَّهُ مَنْ اللَّهِ مَنْ اللَّهُ وَمَنْ لِللَّهُ مَنْ اللَّهُ وَرَسُولُهُ وَمَنْ لِللَّهُ مِنْ اللَّهِ مَنْ اللَّهُ وَ رَسُولُهُ وَمَنْ لِللَّهُ مَنْ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَيْهِ مِنْ اللَّهُ وَلَا لَهُ مَنْ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَيْهِ مِنْ إِلَيْهِ مِنْ اللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَهُ مِنْ إِلَا لَهُ مِنْ إِلَا اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَيْهِ مِنْ إِلَيْهِ مِنْ إِلَيْهِ مِنْ إِلَا اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَيْهُ مِنْ إِلَيْهُ مِنْ إِلَا اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَيْهُ مِنْ إِلَا لَهُ مِنْ إِلَا اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَا اللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَا لَهُ مَنْ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَا لَهُ مَا لَهُ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ وَلَا لَا لَهُ اللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَا لَهُ مِنْ إِلَا اللَّهُ وَلَا مُنْ إِلَا لَهُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَيْ اللَّهُ وَلَهُ مِنْ إِلَّهُ مِنْ إِلَا لِمُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَّهُ اللَّهُ ولَا لَهُ مِنْ إِلَا لِمُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَّا لَهُ مُنْ إِلَّهُ مِنْ إِلَا لِمُعْلِقُونَ مِنْ إِلَّا لِلللَّهُ وَلِهُ مِنْ إِلَّا لِمُنْ إِلَّا لِلللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَّا لِمُنْ إِلَّا لِلَّهُ مِنْ إِلَّا لِمُنْ إِلَّا لِمِنْ إِلَّا لِمُنْ إِلَّا لِلللَّهُ لَا لِلللَّهُ وَلِهُ مِنْ إِلَّا لِمُنْ أَلَّالِكُولُولُولُهُ مِنْ إِلَّا لِلللَّهُ لِلللَّهُ اللَّهُ لِلللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَا لِللَّهُ مِنْ أَلَّا لِلللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَّا لِمُنْ إِلَا مِنْ إِلَّا لِمُنْ إِلَا لِمُنْ أَلَّا لِلللَّهُ مِنْ إِلَا لِمُولِمُ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ أَلَّا مِنْ إِلَّا لِمُعْلِقُولُ مِنْ أَلِي مِنْ إِلَّا لِللللَّهُ لَلَّهُ أَلْمُ الللَّهُ اللَّهُ مِنْ أَلِلَّا لِللَّهُ أَلَا مُنْ أَلَّا لِلللّهُ أَلْمُ لِلللْمُ الللّهُ اللّهُ أَلِلْمُ لَلْمُ اللّهُ اللّهُ أَلِي مُلْلُولُ الللّهُ اللّهُ

And it becometh not a believing man or a believing woman, when Allah and His messenger have decided an affair (for them), that they should (after that) claim any say in their affair; and whoso is rebellious to Allah and His messenger, he verily goeth astray in error manifest. وَ إِذْ تَقُولُ لِلَّذِى الْعَمَ اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَالْعَمْتَ عَلَيْهِ اللهِ الْمَعْمَةِ عَلَيْهِ اللهِ اللهِ

And when thou saidst unto him on whom Allah hath conferred favour and thou hast conferred favour: Keep thy wife to thyself, and fear Allah. And thou didst hide in thy mind that which Allah was to bring to light, and thou didst fear mankind whereas Allah had a better right that thou shouldst fear Him. So when Zeyd had performed the necessary formality (of divorce) from her, We gave her unto thee in marriage, so that (henceforth) there may be no sin for believers in respect of wives of their adopted sons, when the latter have performed the necessary formality (of release) from them. The commandment of Allah must be fulfilled.

رُسَّا كَانَ عِلَى البَّنِيلِي مِنْ حَرَجْ فِيْمَا فَرَضَ اللهُ لَهُ" مُسَّنَةَ الله فِي البَّذِينَ خَلَوْا مِنْ قَبْلُ فَ كَانَ آسُرُ اللهِ قَبْرًا مَنْ فَعْدُورًا ٥

الَّذِيْنَ يُبَلِّغُونَ رِسَلْتِ اللهِ وَيَتَخْشُونَهُ وَلاَ يَتُخْشُونَهُ

آحدًا إِلَّا اللهُ * وَكَفْرِي بِاللهِ حَسِيْبًا O

مَّا كَانَ سُحَمَّدُ أَبَّا آحَيِد بِّنْ رِّجَالِكُمْ وَلَكِنْ رَّسُولَ الله

وَ خَاتَمَ النَّبِيِّنَ ۚ وَكَانَ اللهُ بِكُلِّ شَنَّى عَلَيْمًا ٥

[~. - ~/~~]

There is no reproach for the Prophet in that which Allah maketh his due. That was Allah's way with those who passed away of old—and the commandment of Allah is certain destiny—

Who delivered the messages of Allah and feared Him, and feared none save Allah. Allah keepeth good-account.

Muhammad is not the father of any man among you, but he is the messenger of Allah and the Seal of the Prophets; and Allah is Aware of all things.

يًا يُهِمَا اللَّذِينَ أَمَنُوا اذْكُرُواللَّهُ ذَكُرُ الكَثِيرُ الكَثِيرُ ا

وَّ سَيِّحُوهُ إِلَكْرَةً وَ اصِيْلا ٥

هُ وَالَّذِي يُصَلِّي عَلَيْكُمْ وَمَلْمُكُمُّ لَي خُرِجَكُمْ مِنْ

الظُّلُهُ إِلَى النُّورِ * وَكَانَ بِالْمُؤْمِنِينَ رَحِيمًا ٥

تَعِنيتُهُمْ يَوْمَ يَدُومَ يَدُلَقَوْنَهُ سَلَّم وَ أَعَدَّلَهُمْ آجْرًا كَرِيمُا ()

ياً يَهُمَا الدُّنِّي إِنَّا أَرْسَلُنْكُ شَاهِدًا وَ سُبَشِّرًا

وَّ نَديْرًا ٥

وَّ دَاعِيَّا إِلَى اللهِ إِلاَّتِهِ وَ سِرَا جِمَّاسُنِيْرًا ٥

وَ بَشِّرِ الْمُؤْسِنِيْنَ بِأَنَّ لَهُمْ مِينَ اللهِ فَضَارً كَيهِ يَانًا لَهُمْ مِينَ اللهِ فَضَارً

وَ لَا تُعْلِمِ الْكُنْفِرِيْنَ وَ الْمُنْفِقِيْنَ وَدَعْ أَذْهُمْ وَتُوكَّلُ عَلَى

اللهِ وَكَفْى بِاللهِ وَكِيْلاً ٥

يايها الذيدن أمنوا إذ الكَعْتُم الْمؤسنة ثُمَّ طَلَقتُموْ

مُنَّ مِنْ قَبِلِ أَنْ تَمَسُّوهُنَّ فَمَا لَكُمْ عَلَيْمِنَّ مِنْ

عَدَةِ تَعْتَدُ وْنَهَا فَمَتَّعُوهُ قَ وَسَرِّحُوهُ قَ سَرَاحًا جَمِيْهِ ٥

C (300 C)

يايشها النَّنبِي إنَّا آحْلَلْنالَكَ آزُواَحِكَ التَّي أَتيت آجُورَهُنَّ وَسَاسَلَكَتْ يَمَينُكَ سَمًّا آفاً وَاللَّهُ عَلَيكَ وَ بَنْت عَـنَّت عَـنَّت عَـنَّت كَ وَ بَنْت خَالِكَ وَ بَنْت خُلْتُكُ اللَّتِي هَاجَرْنَ مَعَكَ وَ الْمِرَاةُ سُؤْمِنَةً إِنْ وَ هَبِتْ نَـفْسَمَ البِلنَّهِي إِنْ آرَادَالسَّبِيُّ أَنْ يَـسْتَنْ كَحَمَهَا خَالصَةً لَكَ من دُوْنِ الْمُؤْمِنِينَ * قَدْ عَلِمْنَا مَافَرَضْنَا عَلَيْهُمْ فِي أَزْ وَاجِهِمْ وَسَاسَلَكَتْ آيْسَا نُهُمْ لِكَيْلًا يَكُونَ عَلَيْكَ حَرَجٌ وَكَانَ اللهُ غَنْهُورًا رَّحِيْمًا ٢ تُرْجِيْ مَنْ تَشَاءُ مِنْهُنَّ وَ تُنْوِيْ إِلَيْكَ مَنْ تَشَاءُ ﴿ وَسَنِ الْمُتَغَيْثَ سَمَّنْ عَزَلْتَ فَلاَ جُنَاحَ عَلَيْكُ ذُلِكَ آدُنلي أَنْ تَقَر أَعِينَهِ وَ لا يَحَرَنَ وَ يَرضِينَ بَمَا اتَيْتَهِنَ كُلُّهُنَ * وَاللهُ يَعْدَلُمُ مَانِي قُلُو لِكُمْ وَكَانَ اللهُ عَلَيْمًا حَلَيْمًا [0; -'mi/rr]

O ye who believe! Remember Allah with much remembrance. And glorify Him early and late.

He it is who blesseth you, and His angels (bless you), that He may bring you forth from darkness unto light; and He is Merciful to the believers.

Their salutation on the day when they shall meet Him will be: Peace. And He hath prepared for them a goodly recompense.

O Prophet! Lo! We have sent thee as a witness and a bringer of good tidings and a warner.

And as a summoner unto Allah by His permission, and as a lamp that giveth light.

And announce unto the believers the good tidings that they will have great bounty from Allah.

And incline not to the disbelievers and the hypocrites. Disregard their noxious talk, and put thy trust in Allah. Allah is sufficient as Trustee.

O ye who believe! If ye wed believing women and divorce them before ye have touched them, then there is no period that ye should reckon. But content them and release them handsomely.

O Prophet! Lo! We have made lawful unto thee thy wives unto whom thou hast paid their dowries, and those whom thy right hand possesseth of those whom Allah hath given thee as spoils of war, and the daughters of thine uncle on the father's side and the daughters of thine aunts on the father's side, and the daughters of thine uncles on the mother's side and the daughters of thine aunts on the mother's side who emigrated with thee, and a believing woman if she give herself unto the Prophet and the Prophet desire to ask her in marriage—a privilege for thee only, not for the (rest of) believers—We are aware of that which We enjoined upon them concerning their wives and those whom their right hands possess—that thou mayst be free from blame, for Allah is Forgiving, Merciful.

Thou canst defer whom thou wilt of them and receive unto thee whom thou wilt, and whomsoever thou disirest of those whom thou hast set aside (temporarily), it is no sin for thee (to receive her again), that is better; that they may be comforted and not grieve, and may all be pleased with what thou givest them. Allah knoweth what is in your hearts (O men) and Allah is Forgiving, Clement. [33:41-

agencia produce in the control of the same of the same

لآيدَ حِل لَكَ النِّسَاءُ سِنْ أَبَعْدُ وَ لاَ أَنْ تَبَدَّلَ بِهِنَّ سِنْ أَزْوَاج وَلَوْ أَعْجَبَكَ حُسْنَهُنَّ إِلَّا سَاسَلَكَتْ يَمَيْنُكُ وَ كَانَ اللهُ عَـلَى كُلُّ شَـيَّ رَّقيبًا ٥ يْاَيِنْهَا الَّذِيْنَ أَمَدُوْ الْآتَدُ خُدُوالْمِيُوْتَ النَّبِيِّ إِلَّا أَنْ يُوْذَنَ لَكُمْ إِلَى طَعَامٍ غَيْرَ نَظِرِينَ إِنَّهُ وَ لَكِنْ إِذَا دُعِيتُمْ فَادْخُلُوا فَاذَا طَعِمْتُمْ لَانْتَشْرُوا وَلا مُسْتَالِسِينَ لتَحديثِ إِنَّ ذَٰلِكُمْ كَانَ يُـؤْذِي النَّبِيِّ فَيَـسْتَحْبِي مِنْكُمْ وَ الله لا يَستَعِي مِنَ الْحَقِّ وَ إِذَا سَا لَتَمو هن سَتَاعًا فَسُمُلُوهُ فَي مِنْ وَرَآء حجاب فلكم الطبهر لقلو بكم و قُلُوبِهِ إِنَّ وَمَا كَانَ لَكُمْ أَنْ تُؤْذُواْ رَسُولً الله وَ لاَ أَنْ تَنْكَحُوْ آ أَزُو ٓ اجْدَهُ مِنْ إِنْعَدِهِ آبِدًا ۚ إِنَّ ذَلَكُمْ كَانَ عِنْدَالله إِنْ تُبِدُواشَيِمًا أَوْ تُحَفَّدُوهُ فَإِنَّ اللهِ كَانَ بِكُلِّ شَبِّي عَلَيْمًا ٥ لَا بَنْاءِ هِنَ وَ لاَ ابْنَاءِ أَخُوتِهِنَ وَلاَ ابْنَاءِ اخْتُوتِهِنَ اللهَ وَلاَ ابْنَاءِ عَلَى عَلَى اللهَ اللهِ اله

إِنَّ اللهَ وَ مَلْمُ لِكَمَّهُ وَ مَلَّوْنَ عَلَى النَّبِيِّ يَايَتُهَا الَّذِيْنَ اللَّهُ وَ مَلَّوْنَ عَلَى النَّبِيِّ يَايَتُهَا الَّذِيْنَ النَّهُ وَ مَلَّمُ وَ مَلَّمُ وَا تَسْلِيمًا ٥

إِنَّ النَّذِينَ يُؤْدُونَ اللهَ وَ رَسُولَهُ لَعَسَهُمُ اللهُ في النَّدُنْيَا وَالْا خِيرةِ وَ اعَدَّلَهُمْ عَذَابًا شَهِيْنًا ٥

وَ اللَّذِيْنَ يُؤُذُونَ الْمُؤْسِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُؤْسِنِي بِغَيْرِ سَا اكْتَسَبُوا قَفَد احْتَمَلُوا بُهْتَانًا وَّ إِثْمًا شَبِيْنًا ٥

لِمَا النَّيْسَى قَلَ لِا زُوَاجِكَ وَ بِنٰتِكَ وَ نِسَاءِ الْمُؤْمِنِينَ لِمُالِيَّةُ الْمُؤْمِنِينَ لِمُنْ بَلْ بُيْهِدَنَ أَذُنَى اَنْ لِمُدْنِينَ عَلَيْهِنَ مِنْ جَلاّ بِيْهِدَنَ أَذُلِكَ اَذُنَّى اَنْ لِيُعْرَ فَنَ فَلَا يُؤْذَيْنَ وَكَانَ اللهُ غَفُورًا رَّحِيْسًا 0 [89-87/8]

It is not allowed thee to take (other) women henceforth, not that thou shouldst change them for other wives even though their beauty pleased thee, save those whom thy right hand possesseth. And Allah is Watcher over all things.

O ye who believe! Enter not the dwellings of the Prophet for a meal without waiting for the proper time, unless permission be granted you. But if ye are invited, enter, and, when your meal is ended, then disperse. Linger not for conversation. Lo! that would cause annoyance to the Prophet, and he would be shy of (asking) you (to go); but Allah is not shy of the truth. And when ye ask of them) the wives of the Prophet) anything, ask it of them from behind a curtain. That is purer for your hearts and for their hearts. And it is not for you to cause annoyance to the messenger of Allah, nor that ye should ever marry his wives after him. Lo! that in Allah's sight would be an enormity.

Whether ye divulge a thing or keep it hidden, lo! Allah is ever Knower of all things.

It is no sin for them (thy wives) (to converse freely) with their fathers, or their sons, or their brothers, on their brothers' sons or the sons. of their sisters or of their own women, or their slaves. O women! Keep your duty to Allah. Lo! Allah is Witness over all things.

Lo! Allah and His angels shower blessings on the Prophet. O ye who believe! Ask blessings on him and salute him with a worthy salutation.

Lo! those who malign Allah and His messenger, Allah hath cursed them in the world and the Hereafter, and hath prepared for them the doom of the disdained.

And those who malign believing men and believing women undeservedly, they bear the guilt of slander and manifest sin.

O Prophet! Tell thy wives and thy daughters and the women of the believers to draw their cloaks close round them (when they go abroad). That will be better, that so they may be recognised and not annoyed. Allah is ever Forgiving, Merciful. [33:52-59]

يَايِّهَا النَّبِيِّ لِمَ تُحَرِّمُ مَا اَحَلَّ اللهُ لَكَ تَبْتَغْنِي مَرْضَاتَ اَزْوَاجِكُ وَاللهُ غَفُورُ رَّحِيثُمُ 0 قَدْ فَرَضَ اللهُ لَكُمُ تَحِلَّةَ اَيْمَالِكُمْ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمْ عَ قَدْ فَرَضَ اللهُ لَكُمُ تَحِلَّةَ اَيْمَالِكُمْ وَاللهُ سَوْلُكُمْ عَ وَاللهُ سَوْلُكُمْ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمْ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمْ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمُ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمُ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمُ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمُ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمُ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمُ وَاللهُ مَا لَكُمُ وَاللهُ مَوْلُكُمُ وَاللهُ مَا اللهُ مَا اللهُ فَعَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ اللهُ وَاللهُ مَا اللهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ مَا اللهُ عَلَيْهُ وَاللهُ مَا اللهُ اللّهُ اللهُ اللّهُ اللهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللهُ اللّهُ اللهُ ا

O Prephet! Why bannest thou that which Allah hath made lawful for thee, seeking to please thy wives? And Allah is Forgiving, Merciful.

Allah hath made lawful for you (Muslims) absolution from your oaths (of such a kind), and Allah is your Protector. He is the Knower, the Wise. [66: 1-2]

و إذ أسر النبي إلى بعض أزواجه حديدًا فلما لبات به و أظهر الله على المعض عرف بعضه و أعرض عن أبعض فلما فلما نبا من أنبا كل هذا قال نباني فلما العليم العضية و المعضية و أعرض عن الباني

إِنْ تَتُوبَا إِلَى اللهِ فَقَدْ صَغَتْ قَلُوبُكُمَا وَ إِنْ تَظْهَرَا عَلَيْهِ فَإِنْ تَظْهَرَا عَلَيْهِ فَإِنَّ اللهَ هُوَ مَوْلَهُ وَ جِبْرِيْلُ وَصَالِحُ الْمُؤْسِنِينَ وَ الْمُلَوْسِنِينَ وَالْمُلَوْسِنِينَ وَالْمُلَوْسِنِينَ وَالْمُلَوْسِنِينَ وَالْمُلَوْسِنِينَ وَالْمُلَوْسِنِينَ وَالْمُلَوْسِنِينَ وَالْمُلَوْسِنِينَ وَالْمُلُولُونَ وَالْمُلُولُونَ وَالْمُلُولُونَ وَالْمُلُولُونَ وَاللَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّالَّهُ اللَّهُ اللَّلَّا اللَّهُ

عَسٰى رَبُّه إِنْ طَلَّقَكُنَ آنْ يَبْدِ لَهُ ازْواجًا خَيْرًا سِنكُنَّ مُسْلَمْتِ مُتَّالِبً عَيدت سُعُحت تَسِبْتٍ مُسْلَمْتِ مُتَوْمِنْتِ قَيناتِ لَعَبْدِتٍ عَيدت سُعُحتِ تَسِبْتٍ

وَّ أَبْـكَارًا ۞

لِاَيْهَا الَّذِيْنَ الْمَنْوُا قُوا اَنْفُسَكُم وَ أَهْلَيْكُم نَارًا وَ قُودُهَا النَّاسُ وَ الْحِجَارَةُ عَلَيْهَا مَلَيْكَةً عُلاَظُ شَدَاد

لا يَعَمْدُونَ اللهَ مَا آمَرَهُمْ وَ يَنَفْعَلُونَ مَايُؤُ مَرُونَ 0 [٦-٣/٦]

When the Prophet confided a fact unto one of his wives and when she afterward divulged it and Allah apprised him thereof, he made known (to her) part thereof and passed over part. And when he told it her she said: Who hath told thee? He said: The Knower, the Aware hath told me.

If ye twain turn unto Allah repentant, (ye have cause to do so) for your hearts desired (the ban); and if ye aid one another against him (Muhammad) then lo! Allah, even He, is his protecting Friend, and Gabriel and the righteous among the believers; and furthermore the angels are his helpers.

It may happen that his Lord, if he divorce you, will give him in your stead wives better than you, submissive (to Allah), believing, pious, penitent, inclined to fasting, widows and maids.

O ye who believe! Ward off from yourselves and your families a Fire whereof the fuel is menand stones, over which are set angels strong, severe, whoresist not Allah in that which He commandeth them, but do that which they are commanded.

[66: 3-6]

CHAPTER 22

and the second of the second of the second

Company of the second section of the second section is a second section of the second section of the second second section is a second section of the second second

REWARD IN THE HEREAFTER

Allah has promised Paradise to men and women who believe, do good works and keep away from evil. They will be lodged in the company of pure companions in Gardens underneath which rivers flow.

the contract of the contract o

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QUR'AN ON

REWARD IN THE HEREAFTER

وَ مَنَ يَعَمْلُ مِنَ الصَّلَاحِتِ مِنْ ذَكَرِ أَوْ النَّلَى وَ هُـوَ لَمُونَ لَوْمَنُ يَعْمَلُ مِنَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُوْنَ لَوْمَنَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُوْنَ لَحُمُنُ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُوْنَ لَحَمْنَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُوْنَ لَحَمْنَ الْجَنَّةَ وَلاَ يُظْلَمُوْنَ لَحَمْنَا 0

And whoso doeth good works, whether of male or female, and he (or she) is a believer, such will enter paradise and they will not be wronged the dint in a date-stone.

[4: 124]

وَعَدَ اللهُ السُوْسِنِينَ وَ السُوْسِنِينَ جَنّتِ تَجْرِكُ مِنْ تَحْتِهَا الْآنهُ لَهُ لَا نَهْ رُخُلِدِينَ فِيهَا وَمَسْكِنَ طَيّبَةً فِي تَحْتِهَا الْآنهُ لِ فَيْ فَيْهَا وَمَسْكِنَ طَيّبَةً فِي جَنْتِ عَدْنٍ وَرِضْوَانُ مِّنَ اللهِ آكُبَرُ ذُلِكَ هُوَ الْفَوْزُ جَنْتُ عَدْنٍ وَرِضْوَانُ مِّنَ اللهِ آكُبَرُ ذُلِكَ هُوَ الْفَوْزُ اللهِ آكُبَرُ فَاللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهُ اللهِ آكُبَرُ فَاللهِ آلَا اللهُ ا

Allah promiseth to the believers, men and women, Gardens underneath which rivers flow, wherein they will abide—blessed dwellings in Gardens of Eden. And—greater (far)!—acceptance from Allah. That is the supreme triumph.

[9:72]

207

و بَشِر الْدَيْنَ اسَنُوا وَعَملُوا الصَّلِحَتِ انَّ لَهُمْ الْجَنْتِ تَجْرِي مِنْ تَحْتَمَا الْأَنْهُ رَكَّلُمَّارُزِ قُوا مِنْمَا مِنْ تَجْتَمَا الْآنُهُ رَكَّلُمَّارُزِ قُوا مِنْمَا مِنْ تَجْرِي مِنْ تَحْتَمَا الْآنُهُ رَزَقْنَا مِنْ قَبْلُ مِنْ تَحْتَمَا الَّذِي رُزِقْنَا مِنْ قَبْلُ مِنْ تَحْتَمَا الَّذِي رُزِقْنَا مِنْ قَبْلُ وَ اللهُمْ فِيهَا أَزْوَاجُ مُلْطَهَرَةُ وَ هُمْ وَاللهِ مُتَشَابِهَا وَ لَهُمْ فِيهَا أَزْوَاجُ مُلْطَهَرَةُ وَ هُمْ وَيُهَا أَزُواجُ مُلْطَهَرَةُ وَ هُمْ وَيُهَا أَزُواجُ مُلْطَهَرَةُ وَ هُمْ وَيُهَا أَزُواجُ مُلْطَهَرَةً وَ اللهُ مِنْ اللهُ فَالِدُونَ وَ اللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ الللّهُ اللّهُ الللللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللّه

And give glad tidings (O Muhammad) unto those who believe and do good works; that theirs are Gardens underneath which rivers flow; as often as they are regaled with food of the fruit thereof, they say: This is what was given us aforetime; and it is given to them in resemblance. There for them are pure companions; there for ever they abide.

[2:25]

رَبّناً وَ ادْخِلْهُمْ جَنّت عَدْنِ النّبِي وَعَدْ تَهُمْ وَ مَنْ ضَلَحَ مِنْ ابْنَائِهِمْ وَ ازْوَاجِهِمْ وَ ذُرّيتِهِمْ إِنّكَ انْتَ ضَلَحَ مِنْ ابْنَائِهِمْ وَ ازْوَاجِهِمْ وَ ذُرّيتِهِمْ إِنّكَ انْتَ الْعَيزِيْزُ الْحَكِيمُ 0

Our Lord! And make them enter the Gardens of Eden which Thou hast promised them, with such of their fathers and their wives and their descendants as do right. Lo! Thou, only Thoe, art the Mighty, the Wise

[40:8]

1 ...

يَوْمَ تَرَى الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ يَسْعَى نُورُ هُمْ أَيْنَ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَالْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُؤْمِ الْمَا الْمَا الْأَنْهَا لِيَهِمْ الْمُؤْمِنَ اللَّهُ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُؤْمِنَ الْمُؤْمِنِينَ اللَّهُ الل

يَوْمَ يَقُولُ السَّفْقُونَ وَ الْمَنْفِقْتُ لِيَّذِيْنَ الْسَنُوا الْطُرُونَا لَقْتَبِسْ مِنْ نُوْرِكُمْ قِيْلَ ارْجِعُوا وَرَاءَ كُمْ فَالْتَمِسُوا لُورًا فَضَرِبَ بَيَنْهُمْ بِسُورِلَّهُ بَابُ فَالْتَمِسُوا لُورًا فَضَرِبَ بَيَنْهُمْ بِسُورِلَّهُ بَابُ فَالْنَّهُمْ الرَّحْمَةُ وَ ظَاهِرُهُ مِنْ قَبِلِهِ الْعَذَابُ 0 يَنَادُونَهُمْ المَّ نَكُنْ شَعَكُمْ قَالُوا بَلَى وَلَكَنَّكُمْ لِيَادُونَهُمْ الْمَانِي حَتَى جَاءَ اسْرُ الله وَ غَرَّكُمْ بِاللهِ الْغَرُورُ 0 فَالْيَوْمَ لَا يُؤْخَذُ مِنْكُمْ فِدْ يَةٌ وَ لاَ مِنَ النَّذِينَ كَفَرُوا لَا مَا فَلْكُمْ النَّارُ فَى سَوْلَكُمْ وَ يَعْسَ الْمَصِيْرُ 0 فَالْكُمْ وَ يَعْسَ الْمَصِيْرُ 0 مَا وَلَكُمْ وَ يَعْسَ الْمَصِيْرُ 0

[10-17/04]

On the day when thou (Muhammad) wilt see the believers, men and women, their light shining forth before them and on their right hands, (and wilt hear it said unto them): Glad news for you this day: Gardens underneath which rivers flow, wherein ye are immortal. That is the supreme triumph.

On the day when the hypocritical men and the hypocritical women will say unto those who believe: Look on us that we may borrow from your light! it will be said; Go back and seek for light! Then there will separate them a wall wherein is a gate, the inner side whereof containeth mercy, while the outer side thereof is toward the doom.

They will cry unto them (saying): Were we not with you? They will say: Yea, verily; but ye tempted one another, and hesitated, and doubted, and vain desires beguiled you till the ordinance of Allah came to pass: and the deceiver deceived you concerning Allah;

So this day no ransom can be taken from you nor from those who disbelieved. Your home is the Fire: that is your patron, and a hapless journey's end. [57:12-15]

هُو الدِّن انْزَلَ السَّكِيْنَةَ فِي قَلُوبِ الْمُوْمِنِيْنَ لِيَمَا لِهِمْ وَلَهُ جُنُودُ السَّمَوٰتِ لِيَدْ ذَادُواْ إِيْمَالًا سَعَ إِيْمَا لِهِمْ وَلَهُ جُنُودُ السَّمَوٰتِ وَ الْاَرْفِي وَ كَانَ اللهُ عَلَيْمًا حَكِيْمًا حَكِيْمًا 0 لِيَدْخَلَ الْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُوْمِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُومِنِينَ وَ الْمُومِنِينَ وَ الْمُومِنِينَ وَ الْمُومِنِينَ وَ الْمُسْرِكِينَ وَ الْمُشْرِكِينَ اللهَ عَلَيْهِمْ وَ الْمُشْرِكِينَ وَ الْمُشْرِكِينَ وَ الْمُشْرِكِينَ اللهُ عَلَيْهِمْ وَ اعَدْيَهِمْ وَ اعَدْيَهِمْ وَ اعْمَدِينَ مَا اللهُ عَلَيْهُمْ وَ اعْمَدَيْرَا قَلَى اللهُ وَ مَا اللهُ وَاعَدُى اللهُ عَلَيْهُمْ وَ اعْمَدَى لَيْهِمْ وَ اعْمَدَى اللهُ عَلَيْهُمْ وَ الْمَدْمِ وَ اعْمَدَى اللهُ عَلَيْهُمْ وَ اعْمَدَى اللهُ عَلَيْهِمْ وَ اعْمَدَى اللهُ عَلَيْهُمْ وَ اعْمَدَى اللّهُ عَلَيْهُمْ وَ اعْمَدَى الْمُسْرِيرُ وَ سَاءَتْ سَعِيمُ وَاعْمَدُ اللّهُ عَلَيْهُمْ وَ اعْمَدَى اللّهُ وَاعْمُ لَا اللّهُ وَاعْمَ لَا الْمُعْرَالِي اللّهُ وَاعْمَالِهُ السَامِونَ فَيْ الْمُسْرِكِينَ اللّهُ وَاعْمَالِي الْمُعْمِينَ وَالْمُ الْمُعْمِيمُ وَاعْمُ لَهُمْ الْمُعْمَالِهُ الْمُعْمِلِي اللّهُ الْمُعْمِينَ اللْمُعْمِينَ وَالْمُعْمِيمُ وَاعْمُ لَا الْمُعْمِينَ اللّهُ وَاعْمُ لَا الْمُعْمِينَ اللّهُ الْمُعْمِينَ اللّهُ الْمُعْمِينَ اللّهُ الْمُعْمِينَ اللّهُ اللّهُ اللهُ الْمُعْمَالِهُ الْمُعْمِيمُ اللّهُ الْمُعْمِينَ اللّهُ الْمُعْمِينَ اللهُ الْمُعْمِيمُ الْمُعْمِيمُ الْمُعْمِيمُ الْمُعْمِيمُ الْمُعْمُ الْمُعْمِيمُ الْمُعْمِيمُ الْمُعْمُونِ الْمُع

Commence of the Commence of the Atlanta

He it is Who sent down peace of reassurance into the hearts of the believers that they might add faith unto their faith. Allah's and the earth: and Allah are the hosts of the heavens and the earth: And Allah is ever Knower, Wise—

That He may bring the believing men and the believing women into Gardens underneath which rivers flow, wherein they will abide, and may remit from them their evil deeds—That, in the sight of Allah, is the supreme triumph.

And may punish the hypocritical men and the hypocritical women, and the idolatrous men and the idolatrous women, who think an evil thought concerning Allah. For them is the evil turn of fortune, and Allah is wroth against them and hath cursed them, and hath made ready for them hell, a hapless journey's end. [48:4-6]

وَ الَّذِيْنَ الْمَنُوا وَ عَمِلُوا السَّلَاحِتِ سَنُدْ خَلُهُ مُ جَنَّتٍ

تَجْرِى مِنْ تَحْتِمَا الْآنْلهُ لِخُلِدِيْنَ فِيْمَا آبَدًا
لَهُمْ فِيْمَا أَزُوا جُ شَطَهَرَةٌ وَنُدْخِلُهُمْ ظِلَّ ظَلِيْلاً 0

[٣/٥٥]

And as for those who believe and do good works, We shall make them enter Gardens underneath which rivers flow—to dwell therein for ever; there for them are pure companions—and We shall make them enter plenteous shade.

[4:57]

قَلْ اللَّهُ اللَّ

Say: Shall I inform you of something better than that?

For those who keep from evil, with their Lord, are Gardens underneath which rivers flow, and pure companions, and contentment from Allah. Allah is Seer of His bondmen.

[3:15]

وَ النَّذِيْنَ مَبَرُوا ابنِّغَسَاءَ وَجُهِ رَبِيهِمْ وَ اقَامُوا العَملُوةَ وَنَ وَ الْفَقُوا مِسْمَار وَقَالُهُمْ سِّراً وَ عَلَا نِيدً وَ يَدْرَهُ وْنَ اللَّهُمْ عُقْبَى الدَّارِ ٥ بِالْعَسْمَةَ اوليْكَ لَهُمْ عُقْبَى الدَّارِ ٥ جَنْتُ عَدْنِ يَدْ خُدُونَهَا وَمَنْ صَلَّحَ سِنْ ابَائِهِمْ وَ جَنْتُ عَدْنِ يَدْ خُدُونَهَا وَمَنْ صَلَّحَ سِنْ ابَائِهِمْ وَ الْعَلْمُ لَيْكُة يَدْ خُلُونَ عَلَيْهِمْ وَ الْعَلْمُ كَة يَدْ خُلُونَ عَلَيْهِمْ وَ الْعَلْمُ كَالَةً لَا اللَّهُ عَلَيْهِمْ وَ الْعَلْمُ كَا يَانٍ ٥

سلم عَلَيْكُمْ بِمَا صَبَرْ ثُمْ فَينْعُمَ عُقْبَى الدَّارِ 0 وَ النَّذِينَ يَنْقَضُونَ عَهْدَ اللهِ مِنْ بَعْدِ مِيثَاقِه وَهِقَطْعُونَ مَا أَمْرَ الله بِهْ أَنْ يَوْصَلَ وَيُفْسِدُونَ فِي الْأَرْضِ اللَّاكِ اللَّاكِ مَا اللَّهِ اللَّهُ اللللْمُ اللَّهُ اللَّهُ الللللْمُ اللَّهُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ اللَّهُ اللللْمُ الللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ الللللْمُ اللللْمُ اللّهُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ الللْمُ الللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ الللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ الللْمُ اللللْمُ اللللْمُ ا Such as persevere in seeking their Lord's countenance and are regular in prayer and spend of that which We bestow upon them secretly and openly, and overcome evil with good. Theirs will be the sequel of the (heavenly) Home.

Gardens of Eden which they enter, along with all who do right of their fathers and their helpmeets and their seed. The angels enter unto them from every gate.

(Saying): Peace be unto you because ye persevered. Ah, passing sweet will be the sequel of the (heavenly) Home.

And those who break the covenant of Allah after ratifying it, and sever that which Allah hath commanded
should be joined, and make mischief in the earth: theirs
is the curse and theirs the ill abode. [13: 22-25]

CHAPTER 23

and the second of the second second of the second second second

PARADISE-THE ALLEGORICAL SCENE

One of the fundamental beliefs of a Muslim is in the life. Hereafter. God has promised that those who do good deeds will be rewarded and the evil-doers punished. On the day of judgement everyone will be made accountable for his actions. The reality of life after death cannot be comprehended by the human mind but it will be a state of bliss, a source of everlasting happiness for the pious and an eternal torture for the evil-doers.

The Quran mentions in an allegorical fashion the state of happiness, contentment, and joy in which man will find himself in Paradise. The description is full of beautiful imagery.

Paradise will consist of Gardens underneath which rivers flow. There will be springs and fountains from which white delicious cups will be offered in trays of gold and goblets of silver. There will be shady trees, date-palms, pomegranates and other fruit trees. It shall be a Garden of Delight.

The dwellers in Paradise will be attired in silk with bracelets of silver. They will be reclining on couches lined with brocade. Fair carpets will be spread for them. They will be served by immortales of everlasting youth who will look like hidden and scattered pearls.

The companions of the dwellers shall be fair, and lovely Houris: wide-eyed with a modest gaze: virgins and untouched. There is no way to describe paradise but in a manner that human beings could comprehend. The Quran has referred to the pleasures and things which make man happy on this earth only to indicate that he will be rewarded to his entire satisfaction.

VERSES FROM THE HOLY QURAN ON PARADISE—THE ALLEGORICAL SCENE

إِنَّ يَوْمَ الْفَصْلِ مِيْقَاتُهُمْ اجْمَعِيْنَ 0 يَوْمَ الْفَصْلِ مِيْقَاتُهُمْ اجْمَعِيْنَ 0 يَوْمَ لاَ يُغْنِي مَوْلًى عَنْ مَّوْلًى شَيْئًا وَ لاَ هُمْ يَنْصَرُونَ 0 يَنْصَرُونَ 0 إِلاَّ مَنْ رَحِمَ اللهُ إِنَّهُ هُوَ الْعَزِيْنُ الرَّحِيْمُ 0 إِنَّ شَجَرَتَ الرَّقُومِ 0 أَنَّ مَعَمَ اللهُ أِنَّهُ مُ وَ الْعَزِيْنُ الرَّحِيْمُ 0 أِنَّ مَعَمَرَتَ الرَّقُومِ 0 طَعَامُ الْآثِيْمِ 0

عَدَّمَ الْمُسْهِلِ يَغْلَيْ في الْبُطُونِ O كَالْمُسْهِلِ يَغْلَيْ في الْبُطُونِ O كَعَلَيْ الْجَمِيمِيْمِ O

خَذُوهُ فَاعْتِلُوهُ إِلَى سَوآءِ الْجَيِحِيْمِ

ثُمَّ صَبُوا فَوْقَ رَاسِهَ مِنْ عَذَابِ الْحَيْمِيْمِ

ذُقْ إِنَّكَ أَنْتَ الْعِزِيْدُ الْكَرِيْمُ 0

إِنَّ هَذَ اسًا كُنْتُمْ بِهِ تَـمْتُرُونَ 0

إِنَّ النَّمْتَقِينَ فِي مَعْامِ آمِينِ 0 فِي جَنْتٍ وَّ عُيوْنِ 0 يَّلْبَسُوْنَ مِن سُنْدُسٍ وَ إِسْتَبْرَقٍ شَتَقْبِلْيْنَ 0 يَّذُذُلِكَ وَزَوَّ جُنْهُمْ بِيحُوْرِ عِيْنِ 0 يَدْ عُوْنَ فِيْهَا بِكُلِّ فَا كَهَمْةِ أَمِينِيْنَ 0 لِاَيدُ عُوْنَ فِيْهَا الْمَوْتَ إِلاَّ الْمَوْتَةَ الْا وَلَى قَ وَقَلْمُ عَذَابَ الْجَحِيمِ 0

فَيْضَالِا مِينْ رَّبِيِّكَ، ذَليكَ هُوَ الْفَوْزُ الْعَظِيمُ 0

[82 - 00/00]

٠, ٠

Assuredly the Day of Decision is the term of all of them, A day when friend can in naught avail friend, nor can they be helped, Save him on whom Allah hath mercy. Lo! He is the Mighty, the Merciful. food of the sinner! the tree of Zaqqum The Like molten brass, it seetheth in their bellies. As the seething of boiling water, (And it will be said), Take him and-drag him to the midst of hell. Then pour upon his head the torment of boiling water, (Saying): Taste! Lo! thou wast forsooth the mighty, the noble! Lo! this is that whereof ye used to doubt. Lo! those who kept their duty will be in a place secure, Amid gardens and water-springs, Attired in silk and silk embroidery, facing one another. Even so (it will be). And We shall wed them unto fair ones with wide, lovely eyes. They call therein for every fruit in safety.

They taste not death therein, save the first death. And He hath saved them from the doom of hell, A bounty from thy Lord. That is the supreme triumph.

[44:40-57]

إِنَّ الْمُتَّقِينَ فِي جَنَّتٍ وَّ نَعِيمٍ 0

فَا كِهِينَ بِمَا النَّهُم رَبُّهُم و وقيهم ربهم عَذَاب

الْجَحِيْمِ 0

كُلُوا وَ اشْرَ بُواهَنِيشًا كِمَا كُنْشُمْ تَعْمَلُونَ 0

مَتَكُنينَ عَلَى سُر رِمُصَفُونَةٍ وَ زُوجِنهُم بِحُورِعِينٍ ٥

وَ الَّذِينَ الْمَنْوا وَ اتَّبَعَتْهُمْ ذُرِّيَّتُهُمْ بِايْمَانٍ

الحقنا بهم ذريتهم وما التنهم من عملهم من

شَيْى كُلُّ الْرِي بِمِمَا كَسَبَ رَهِينُ 0

وَ أَمْدَ دُنْهُمْ بِفَا كِنهَةٍ وَّ لَحْمٍ مِّمَّا يَشْتَهُوْنَ 0

يَتَنَازَعُونَ فِيهَا كَاسًالًّا لَغُو فِيهَا وَلاَ تَا ثَيْم ٥

و يَطُونَ عَلَيْهِمْ غِلْمَانَ لَهُمْ كَا أَنْهُمْ لُؤُ لُو لُو لُو مُكَنُونَ ٥

[20 - 12/07]

Lo! those who kept their duty dwell in gardens and delight, Happy because of what their Lord hath given them, and (because) their Lord hath warded off from them the torment of hell-fire.

(And it is said until them): Eat and drink in health (as reward) for what ye used to do. Reclining on ranged couches. And We wed them unto fair ones with wide. lovely eyes. And they who believe and whose seed follow them in faith. We cause their seed to join them (there), and We deprive them of naught of their (life's) work. Every man is a pledge for that which he hath earned.

And We provide them with fruit and meat such as they desire. There they pass from hand to hand a cup wherein is neither vanity nor cause of sin. And there go round, waiting on them menservants of their own, as they were hidden pearls.

[52: 17-24]

قَيِمَا يُّ الآءِ رَبِّكُما تُكذّبان 0 و لِمَنْ خَالَ مَقَامَ رَبِهٌ جَنَسُنِ 0 فَيِمَا يُكُمّا تُكَدِّبانِ 0 ذَواتَا أَفْذَانٍ 0 فَيمايِّ الآءِ رَبِّكُمَا تُكذّيانِ 0 فَيمايِّ الآءِ رَبِّكُمَا تُكذّيانِ 0 فيمايِّ الآء رَبِّكُمَا تُكذّيانِ 0 فيمايِّ الآء رَبِّكُمَا تُكذّيانِ 0

[01-00/00]

Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny?
But for him who feareth the standing before his Lord there are two gardens. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Of spreading branches. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny?
Wherein are two fountains flowing. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny?

[55:45-51]

فيهما منْ كُلِّ فا كَسْهَة زَوْجُن ٥ فَباَى الآء رَبِّكُما تُكَدِّبان و مَتَّكَيْنَ عَلَى فُرُشِ أَبَطَا يُنَّهَا وَ جِنَا الْجَنَّتَيَنْ دَانَ ٥ فَسِآيٌ الآء رَبِكُما تُكَلَّدُبن ٥ فيهن قصرت الطّرت لم يَطْمشهنّ وَ لاَ جَانُ ٢ نَباَى الآء رَبِكُما تُكَدِّبنِ ٥ كَالَهُ نَ البَاقُوتُ وَ الْمُرَجَانُ ﴿ فَبِهَاي الآء رَبِيِّكُما تُكَذَّبان ٥ هَلْ جَزَآءُ الْاحْسَانِ إِلَّا الْاحْسَانُ نَ فَباآى الآء رَبِّكُما تُكَدّبان ٥ وَ مِنْ دُوْلِهِمَا جَنَّتُنِ ٥ فَبِأَيُّ الْآء رَبُّكُمَا تُكَذَّبُنِ

مُنْ مَامَّتِنِ ٥

نَبِآيِّ اللهِ رَبِّكُمَا تُكَدِّبُنِ

فييهِ مَا عَيْنَنِ لَشَّاخَتْنِ

فَيِايٌّ الآءِ رَبِّكُمَّا تُكَذِّبُنِ ٥

فيْسِهِمَا فَاكِمَهَةُ وَ نَنْخُلُ وَ رُمَّانُ وَ

فَيِايِّ الآءِ رَبِّكُمَا تُكَيِّبُنِ ٥

فِينُهِنَّ خَيْرَتُ حِسَانٌ ٠

فَبِاَيِّ اللَّهِ رَبِّكُمَا تُكَذِّبْنِ ٥

رور تره رورت في الدخيام O

فَيِهَايُّ الآء رَبِّكُمَا تُكَيِّدُهُنِ ٥

لَمْ يَطْمِثُهُ قَ إِنْسُ قَبْلَهُمْ وَ لاَ جَانَ ٥

نَيِايَّ الآءِ رَبِّكُمَا تُكَدِّبانِ

مُتَّكِئِينَ عَلَىٰ رَفْرَفَ خَـضْرٍ وَّ عَبْقَرِيّ حِسَانٍ ٥

فَيِاَيِّ اللَّهِ رَبِّكُمَّا تُكَيِّدُلِنِ ٥

تَجْرَكَ اسْمُ رَبِّكَ ذِي الْجَلْلِ وَالْا حُرَامِ ٥ [٥٥/٥٥]

Wherein is every kind of fruit in pairs. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Reclining upon couches lined with silk brocade, the fruit of both gardens near to hand. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Therein are those of modest gaze, whom neither man nor jinni will have touched before them. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? (In beauty) like the jacynth and the coral-stone. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Is the reward of goodness aught save goodness? Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? And beside them are two other gardens. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Dark green with foliage. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Wherein are two abundant springs. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Wherein is fruit. the date-palm and pomegranate. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Wherein (are found) the good and beautiful-Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Fair ones, close-guarded in pavilions-Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny-Whom neither man nor jinni will have touched before them-Which is it. of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny?—Reclining on green cushions and fair carpets. Which is it, of the favours of your Lord, that ye deny? Blessed be the name of thy Lord, Mighty and Glorious! [55:52-78] إِذَاوَ تَمَيِّتِ السُّواَقِيمِيَّةً ۞

لَـيْسَ لِـوَّةُ عَـتِـمَـا كَاذِبَـةُ ٥

خَانِضَةُ رَّافِعَةً ٥

إِذَارُجَّـتِ الْآرْضُ رَجَّاً ۞

وَّ بِـسَّتِ الْجِيَبِالُ بِـسًا ٥

فَكَا نَتْ هَبَاءً سُنْبِثًا ٥

و كُنْتُمْ أَزْوَاجًا ثَلَثْهَ أَنْ

فَأَصْحُبُ الْمَيْمَنَةِ لَمَا أَصْحَبُ الْمَرْمَنَةِ ٥

وَ أَصْخُبُ الْمَشْتَمَةِ لَمَا أَصْدُبُ الْمَشْتَمَةِ ٥

وَ السِّيمُونَ السِّيمُونَ ٥

آو لينك الدُنقَرَّبُونَ O

نَى جَنْتِ النَّبِعِيْمِ

تُلَّةً مِنَّ الْأُولِينَ 0

وَ قَيلِيلٌ مِّنَ الْأَخِرِينَ ٥

عَلَى سُرُ رِسُونُونَةٍ ٥

سُتَّكِئِينَ عَلَيْهَا سُتَفْيِلِيْنَ O يَطُونُ عَلَيْهِمْ وِلْدَانُ شُخَلَّدُونَ O

بِيا كُنُوَابٍ وَ أَبِمَارِيثَ وَكَامِ مِنْ مُسِّينٍ O لَا يُمَارِينُ وَكَامِ مِنْ مُسِّينٍ O لَا يُمْدِنُونَ O لَا يُمْدِنُونَ O

وَ فَمَا كُلِيهَةٍ سِيِّمًا يَـتَـخَيَّرُونَ ۞

وَ لَحْمِ طَيْرٍ مِنَّا يَشْتَهُوْنَ ٥

ت د ه د م د م و حورعین O

كَا مُثَالِ اللَّهُ لُو المُكَنُّونِ ٥

جَزَآءً بُيمًا كَانُـوْ ايتَعْسَلُونَ ٥

لا يسمعُون فيها لغنوا و لا تاثيما ٥

إلاَّ قيسالاً سَلمًا سَلمًا ٥

وَ أَمْسَحْبُ الْيَمِينِ لَمَا أَصْحِبُ الْيَمِينِ 0

في سد رسيخ ضود

وَّ طَلْحٍ سَنْضُودٍ 0

وَّ ظِيلٍ مَّمْدُوْدِ 0

وَّ سَاءِ مَّـسْكُوبٍ 0

وَّ فَمَا كِمَهَةٍ كَثِيبُرَةٍ 0

لا سَقَطُوعَة و لا سَمْنُوعَة ٥

و فرش سر أوعية ٥

إِنَّا اَنْشَا نَهُنَّ إِنْشَاءً وَ

نَجَعَلْدُ هُنَّ أَبِكَارًا ٥

عُربًا أَتْرَابًا 0

لا صحب السمين 0

تُلَدُّةً سِنَ الْأُولَيْنَ 0

وَ ثُلَّمَةً مِّنَ الْأَخِيرِيْنَ 0

وَ أَصْحُبُ السِّمَالِ مَا أَصْحُبُ السِّمَالِ ٥

فيي سموم و حيميم ٥

و طِلِّ سِنْ يَـحمومٍ ٥

لاً بَارِدٍ ولا كَرِيْمٍ 0

إِنَّهُ مُ كَانُدُواقَدْ لَ ذَٰلِكَ مُتْرَفِدْ نَ نَ

وَ كَانُوْ الْدِيْسِوْنَ عَلَى الْدِنْ الْعَظِيْمِ

وَ كَالْوْايَعُولُونَ الْنَذَاسِتُنَا وَ كُنَّا لُّوَابًا وَعَظَامًا،

إِنَّا لَمَبْعُنُونُونَ ٥

[16/1-27]

--

When the event befalleth-There is no denying that it will befall—Abasing (some), exalting (others); When the earth is shaken with a shock And the hills are ground to powder. So that they become a scattered dust, And ve will be three kinds: (First) those on the right hand; what of those on the right hand? And (then) those on the left hand; What of those on the left hand? And the foremost in the race: the fore most in the race. Those are they who will be brought nigh In gardens of delight; A multitude of those of old And a few of those of later time, On lined couches, Reclining therein face to face. There wait on them immortal youths With bowls and ewers and a cup from a pure spring Wherefrom they get no aching of the head nor any madness. And fruit that they prefer And flesh of fowls that they desire And (there are) fair ones with wide, lovely eyes, Like unto hidden pearls. Reward for what they used to do. There hear they no vain speaking nor recrimination (Naught)but the saying: Peace, (and again) Peace. those on the right hand; what of those on the righthand? Among thornless lote-trees. And clustered plantains, And spreading shade, And water gushing, And fruit in plenty Neither out of reach nor yet forbidden, And raised couches: Lo! We have created them a (new) creation. And made them virgins, Lovers, friends, For those on the right hand; A multitude of those of old And a multitude of those of later time. And those on the left hand: What of those on the left hand? In scorching wind and scalding water. And shadow of black smoke, Neither cool nor refreshing. Lo! heretofor they were effete with luxury. And used to persist in the awful sin. And they used to say: When we are dead and bones, shall we then, and have become dust forsooth, be raised again. [56: 1-47]

اَوَ اٰبِنَا وُنَاالاً وَلَّـُونُ ٥ قُـلْ إِنَّ الْا وَ لِيْسِنَ وَ الْاٰخِيرِيْنَ ٥ لَـمَجْـمُـوْعُـوْنَ إِلَى مِيْـةَـاتِ يَـوْمٍ مَتَّعْلُـوْمٍ ٥

[00- 00/07]

And also our forefathers? Say (unto them. O Muhammad): Lo! those of old and those of later time Will all be brought together to the tryst of an appointed day.

[56:48-50]

It is but one Shout, and behold them brought together before Us! This day no soul is wronged in aught; nor are ye requited aught save what ye used to do. Lo! those who merit paradise this day are happily employed. They and their wives, in pleasant shade, on thrones reclining.

[36:53-56]

وَ سَا تُجْزَوْنَ إِلَّا سَا كُنْتُمْ تَعْمَلُونَ إلَّا عَبَادَ الله الْمُنخلَصيْنَ اولىنك لَمْمْ رزْقُ مَعْلُومٌ ٥ فَوَا كُنَّهُ وَ هُمْ شُكْرَدُوْنَ 0 في جَنْتِ النَّعْيْمِ 0 عَملي سُرُ رِسُّتَقْبلينَ يُطَافُ عَلَيْمٍ مُ بِكَاسٍ مِّنْ شَعِينِ أُبَيْضَاءَ لَذَّة للشَّربيْنَ 0 لا فيهَا غَوْلُ وَ لا هُمْ عَنْهَا يُنْزَفُونَ ٥ و عند هم قلصات الطَّرف عين ٥ سيورة مره و من موروري كانهون بيسض مكنون

[09-49/4]

Ye are requited naught save what ye did—Save single-minded slaves of Allah; For them there is a known provision, Fruits. And they will be honoured. In the Gardens of delight, On couches facing one another; A cup from a gushing spring is brought round for them, White, delicious to the drinkers. Wherein there is no headache nor are they made mad thereby. And with them are those of modest gaze, with lovely eyes, (Pure) as they were hidden eggs (of the ostrich). [37:39-49]

جَنْت عَدْنِ شَفَتَحَةً لَّهُمُ الْآبُوابُ ٥ مُتَّكِمُيْنَ فِيهَا يَدْعُونَ فِيهَا بِفَاكِيهَة كَثِيرَةٍ وَ شراب ٥ وَ عِنْدَ هُمْ قَصارت الطَّرْك اتْرابُ هٰذَا سَاتُوعَدُونَ لِيَوْمِ الشِّحسَابِ ٥ إِنَّ هَذَالَرِزْقُنَا سَالَه الله مَنْ تَنْفَادِ ٥ هٰذَا * وَ إِنَّ لِللَّظِيْنَ لَشَرَّ مَانِ وَ جَهَنَّمَ يَصَلُّونَهَا فَبِينًا المهَادُ ٥ هَذَا فَلْيَذُوتُوهُ حَمْيِم وَ غَسَاقٌ ٥ وَّ الْمَحْرُ مِنْ شَكْلَهُ أَزْوَاجُ 0 [01-0./47]

Gardens of Eden, whereof the gates are opened for them, Wherein, reclining, they call for plenteous fruit and cool drink (that is) therein. And with them are those of modest gaze, companions. This it is that ye are promised for the Day of Reckoning. Lo! this in truth is Our provision, which will never waste away. This (is for the righteous). And lo! for the transgressors there will be an evil journey's end. Hell, where they will burn, an evil resting place. Here is a boiling and an ice-cold draught, so let them taste it. And other (torment) of the kind in pairs (the two extremes)! [38:50-58]

الدين استوابايلينا وكأنوا سسلمين ٥

اَدْخُلُوا الْجَنَّةَ اَنْتُمْ وَ اَزْوَا جُكُمْ تُحْبَرُوْنَ وَ لَيْحَالُ لَكُوابٍ وَ لَيْطَافُ عَلَيْهِمْ بِصِحَافٍ مِّنْ ذَهَبٍ وَ الكُوابٍ وَ لَيْطَافُ عَلَيْهِمْ بِصِحَافٍ مِّنْ ذَهَبٍ وَ الكُوابٍ وَ لَيْطَافُ عَلَيْهِمْ لِمِصِحَافٍ مِّنْ ذَهَبٍ وَ الكَّوابُ وَ لَيْمَالًا عَلَيْنَ وَ اَنْتُمْ فَيْهِمَا اللَّهُ عَلَيْنَ وَ اَنْتُمْ فَيْهَا الْحَلْدُونَ وَ اَنْتُمْ فَيْهَا الْحَلْدُونَ وَ الْتَهُمْ فَيْهَا الْحَلْدُونَ وَ الْمَتْمُ

[24 - 49/44]

(Ye) who believed Our relations and were self-surrendered, Enter the Garden, ye and your wives, to be made glad. Therein are brought round for them trays of gold and goblets, and therein is all that souls desire and eyes find sweet. And ye are immortal therein. This is the Garden which ye are made to inherit because of what ye used to do. Therein for you is fruit in plenty whence to eat.

[43:69-73]

فَوَ قُدُهُ مَ اللهُ شَرَّ ذَٰلِكَ الْيَدُومِ وَ لَقَلَّهُمْ لَنْضَرَّةً وَ سُرُورًا ٥

وَجَازُهُ مُ إِمَا صَبَرُوا جَنَّةً وَ حَرِيْرًا ٥

مُتَّكِينُهُنَ فِيْهَا عَلَى الْآرَآئِكِ لَا يَرَوْنَ فِيْهَا شَعْسًا

وَّ لاَ زَسْهَ رِيْرًا ٥

وَ دَانِيَةً عَدَيْهِ م ظِلْلُهَا وَ ذُلِّلَتْ تُطُوْ أُمَّا تَذْ لِيلًا ٥

عَيْنًا فيها تُسَمِّى سَلْسَبِيلاً

وَ يُطَافُ عَلَيْهِمْ بِاليَّةِ يِّنْ فِضَّة وَّ أَكُوابٍ كَانَتْ

قَوَاريْرَا 0

تَوَارِيْرًا مِنْ فِضِة قَدَّرُوْهَا تَفْدِيْرًا ٥

وَ يُسْقَوْنَ فَيْهُا كَأْمًا كَانَ سِزَاجُهَا زَنْجَبِيلًا ٥

عَيْنَا فَوْمَا تُسَمِّى سَلْسَيهِ وَاللَّهُ وَاللّلَّ اللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللّالِي وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّا لَا لَا لَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللّالِي وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّالِمُ وَاللَّالِ لَلَّا لَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَاللَّهُ وَا

وَ يَـطُوفَ عَلَيْهِمْ وَلْدَانُ مُّيَخَلِّدُونَ إِذَا رَايْتُهُمْ

حَسِبْتُهُم لَوْ لَوَّا مَسْشُورًا ٥

وَ إِذَا رَايْتَ ثَمَّ رَايْتَ نَعِيْمًا وَّ سُلْكًا كَبِيْرًا ٥

عليهم ثيباب سندس خضر و استبرق و حلوا

اساور من فضية و سَادَهُم رَبُّهُم شَرَابًا طَهُ وراً ٥

إِنَّ هَٰذَا كَانَ لَكُمْ جَزَاءً وَّ كَانَ سَعْيَكُمْ سَشْكُورًا 0

[77 - 11/27]

Therefor Allah hath warded out from them the evil that day, and hath made them find brightness and joy And hath awarded them for all that they endured, Garden and silk attire; Reclining therein upon couches they will find there neither (heat of) a sun nor bitte cold. The shade thereof is close upon them and the clus tered fruits thereof bow down. Goblets of silver are brought round for them, and beakers (as) of glass (bright as) glass but (made) of silver, which they (themselves) have measured to the measure (of their deeds) There are they watered with a cup whereof the mixture is of Zanjabil, The water of a spring therein, named Salsabil There serve them youthsof everlasting youth, whom, when thou seest, thou wouldst take for scattered pearls. thou seest thou wilt see there bliss and high estate, Their raiment will be fine green silk and gold embroidery. Bracelets of silver will they wear. Their Lord will slake thirst with a pure drink. (And it will be said unto them): Lo! this is a reward for you. Your endeavour (upon earth) hath found acceptance. [76:11-

A SELECT BIBLIOGRAPHY

- 1'. The Meaning of the Glorious Koran. English Translation by Marmaduke Pickthall.
- 2. A Short History of Women by John Langdon-Davies.
- 3. Purdah and the Status of Women in Islam, by Syed Abul-Ala-Maududi.
- 4. Status of Women in the Muslim World, by Dr. Parveen Shaukat Ali.
- 5. The Spirit of Islam by Syed Amir Ali.
- 6. Women in Muslim History by Charis Waddy.
- 7. The Family Structure in Islam, by Hammudah Abdul Ali.
- 8. Muhammad—Blessing for Mankind, by Afzal-ur-Rehman.

THE END